Regular Meeting Rose Township Board of Trustees
Location: ROSE TOWNSHIP OFFICES, 9080 Mason Street, Holly MI 48442

AGENDA
December 11, 2024
CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL

Brad Stilwell, Supervisor

William Jobes, Treasurer -
Debbie Miller, Clerk

Debra Bourdeau, Trustee

Mike Maher, Trustee

Approval of Agenda

Approval of Consent Agenda
e Minutes of November 13, 2024
Receipt of Monthly Reports
Building Report
N.O.C.F.A
HAYA
Financial Reporits
Treasurers Report
CDBG Report
Code Enforcement Officer Report

Presentation : Rana Emmons, Rose Township Auditor presentation of the 2023/2024 Rose
Township Financial Audit

Meeting Execution Presentation
A brief presentation on the new meeting format for Rose Township.

[Each Agenda ltem will follow the process of: Introduction, Public Comment, Discussion
to Motion, Board Discussion of Motion]

Unfinished Business - None

New Business
a. Assign Technical Oversight to Treasurer William Jobes




i. Description:
With Treasurer Jobes’ extensive technical background, this change will allow the
township to create efficiencies, reduce costs, and identify new opportunities to
enhance operations. Bill’s expertise will be invaluable in streamlining processes,
managing IT resources, and ensuring a ;forward-thinking approach to technology.

ii. Potential Motion: Approve the resolution assigning the management of
technical initiatives and solutions to the Treasurer, William Jobes.

b. Enhanced Document Storage Solution
i. Description:

The current server used for document storage is outdated and needs
replacement. By adopting Laserfiche, the township will gain a secure and
efficient online document management system. This solution includes new
capabilities such as digital forms, streamlined workflows, and enhanced security
for sensitive information. Laserfiche is a trusted platform used by Oakland
County, and bids have been received to ensure cost-effectiveness.

ii. Potential Motion: Approve the resolution authorizing the allocation of up to
$11,800 for the implementation of a secure cloud-based document
management system, Laserfiche.

¢. Move BS&A Software to the Cloud
i. Description:
This transition will eliminate the need to replace the existing server and provide
a more secure, accessible, and efficient environment for managing the
township’s financial and administrative operations. Cloud-based BS&A will
enhance reliability and ensure the township stays current with technology.

ii. Potential Motion: Approve the resolution authorizing the migration of BS&A
Software from the internal server to a cloud-based solution.

S will provide essential knowledg d-%kills for managing the
township’s dteeu ting systems and proge sSes effectively. The investment will
ensure that township staféare eguf
accuracy and tely bar refiting the community through improved
financial management practices.

ii. Pote'otion: Approve funding of up to $4,500 for training uMng
ysfems and processes.

e. Hiring of Township Legal Counsel
i. Description:
We are pleased to announce the proposed engagement of WILLIAM E. DELZER,
PLC (WEDPLC] as legal counsel for Rose Township to address municipal and




government legal needs. WEDPLC will provide up to 20 hours of legal services
P per month for a monthly fee of $2,000. Additional hours and litigation services

will be billed at $125 per hour. The agreement ensures access to legal expertise

while allowing for the recommendation of specialized counsel as needed.

ii. Potential Motion: Approve the resolution authorizing the engagement of
WILLIAM E. DELZER, PLC (WEDPLC]) to represent Rose Township for its municipal
legal needs under the terms outlined in the agreement.

f. Assignment of Board Members to Various Boards
i. Description:

To ensure effective representation and collaboration, the Board will consider

assigning the following members to serve on their respective boards:
1. Debra Bourdeau to the Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA)
2. William Jobes to the Planning Commission
3. Debbie M. and Brad Stilwell to the North Oaxiand County Fire

Authority (NOCFA) Board

4. Penelope (Penny) Sharich to the Zoning Board of Annealc (ZRA)
5. Andrew Ziegler to the Board Of Review .

These assignments will help maintain proper governance and communication
between the Township Board and these important entities.

ii. Potential Motion: Approve the resolution assigning board members to their
respective boards as listed.

g- Special Assessment District (SAD) organization and evaluation of Township Practices
i. Description: :

The Township’s legal counsel, Bill Delzer, will present to the Board an expert
opinion regarding the current processes, ordinances, and procedures for
establishing and managing Special Assessment Districts (SADs). The discussion
will focus on evaluating the Township’s existing approach and providing
recommendations for updating ordinances and processes to ensure compliance
with best practices and legal standards moving forward.

ii. Potential Motion: Approve the resolution to evaluate and update the Township’s
ordinances and processes for Special Assessment Districts (SADs) based on the
expert opinion presented by legal counsel.

h. North Oakland Household Hazardous Waste Consortium (NOHAZ) — Resolution for
Appointment and Fee Structure Decision
i. Description:

The Board will consider a resolution to appoint Mike Maher as the Township’s
official representative to the NOHAZ Advisory Board, where he will work with
the Oakland County Planning and Local Business Development Division to
support NOHAZ initiatives.

Additionally, the Board will discuss and decide whether to charge fees to Rose
Township residents for participation in the NOHAZ program or to maintain the




current practice of offering the service at no cost, as has been done in previous
years. ’
Key Details:
e Participation Data:
o 2023: 71 residents participated
o 2024: 73 residents participated
e Anticipated Program Cost for 2024: $8,400

ii. Potential Motion: Approve the resolution appointing Mike Maher as the
Township’s representative to the NOHAZ Advisory Board and decide on the fee
structure for resident participation in the NOHAZ program.

i. Rental of Township Buildings
i. Description:
The Board will discuss the procedures for renting Township buildings and
facilities. The Supervisor, in collaboration with the Township legal counsel, will
present a proposed framework for creating rental agreements to ensure
consistent and transparent processes for future use of Township facilities.

ii. The discussion will focus on outlining key elements of rental agreements,
including usage policies, liability coverage, fees, and maintenance
responsibilities. The goal is to establish a comprehensive framework that
supports community access while protecting Township assets.

iii. Potential Motion: Authorize the Supervisor to collaborate with the Township .
legal counsel to develop a detailed rental agreement framework for Township
buildings and facilities and present it for Board approval at a future meeting.

vy e,

7. Special Announcements
a. Board meetings and times are listed in the packet and website.

8. Miscellaneous Reports

a. Clerk

b. Cemetery

¢. N.O.CFA

d. Planning Commission
e. HAYA

f. Trustee

g. Treasurer-

h. Zoning Board of Appeals
i. Parks and Recreation
jo Heritage Committee
k. Supervisor




9. Brief Public Comments
{Comments only; limit to 3 minutes)

10. Adjournment

This notice is posted in compliance with PA267 of 1976 as amended {(Open Meetings Act), MCLA 41.72a (2)(3), and the
Americans with Disabilities Act. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Rose Township

Board of Trustees by contacting the Rose Township Clerk’s Office, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, M1 48442. Phone: (248) 634-8701.
Email: clerk@rosetownship.com




MINUTES
Rose Township Board of Trustees

Location: 9080 Mason St, Holly, MI 48442 Dgﬁ%{ﬁ 5
Date: November 13, 2024 {

CALL TO ORDER: Supervisor Scheib-Snider called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

Members Present

Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor
Debbie Miller, Clerk

Patricia Walls, Trustee

Agnes Miesch, Trustee

ABSENT - Paul Gambka, Treasurer

Others Present

Diane Hill, Deputy Clerk/Recording Secretary

Audience: Debra Bourdeau, Brayden Lennon, Dan Johnson, Paul & Diane Hobbs, Brian Eells,
Paul Englehart, Jill Stern, Julius Stern, Mike Maher, Eric Visser, Will Love, Ruth Davis, Chester
Koop, Linda Watson-Call

¢+ Motion by Walls to excuse Gambka. Supported by Scheib-Snider. A voice vote was
taken. The motion was carried 4/0.
Voting Yes: Miesch, Miller, Scheib-Snider, Walls
Voting No: None
Absent: Gambka

1. Approval of Agenda:

*» Motion by Walls to approve the agenda as presented. Supported by Miller. A roll call
vote was taken. The motion was carried 4/0.
Voting Yes: Miesch, Miller, Scheib-Snider, Walls
Voting No: None
Absent: Gambka

2. Approval of Consent Agenda:

A. Approval of Township Board Meeting Minutes of October 9, 2024
B. Receipt of Monthly Reports

a. Building Department

N.O.C.F.A.

HAYA

Financial Report

Treasurer’s Report

CDBG Report

g. Code Enforcement Officer Report

S

C. Payment of Bills

Page 1|4




e Tonariad AT YA
RO T OWNS! SR VLU A

s Motion by Miller to approve the Consent Agenda minus the HAYA, CDBG, and Code
Enforcement reports. Supported by Walls. A roll call vote was taken. The motion was
carried 4/0.

Voting Yes: Miesch, Miller, Scheib-Snider, Walls

Voting No: None

Absent: Gambka

i

Public Comments on unfinished and new agenda items only, comments only, limit comments to 3 minutes

Brian Eels, 7120 Eveline Drive, addressed the board.

Public Hearing: None

. Unfinished Business:

A. Eveline Drive Special Assessment District Reimbursement Resolution and Township Attorney
Opinion. (Business postponed while the Eveline Drive Association seeks out their own legal
opinion, due by November 2024, per request and board Motion).

No information has been received from the attorneys. item postponed to next meeting.

B. Discussion for Township Board to seek out Township Legal Counsel.

This item will be handled by the new incoming board.

. New Business:

A. Resolution Appointment to the Holly Area Youth Assistance Board of Directors.

+ Motion by Walls to approve Resolution 2024-14, the appointment of Sydney Sinclair to
the HAYA board who will serve as the Family School Liaison for Holly Area Schools.
Supported by Miller. A roll call vote was taken. The motion was carried 4/0.

Voting Yes: Miesch, Miller, Scheib-Snider, Walls
Voting No: None
Absent: Gambka

Announcements:

A. Planning Commission Meeting: December 5, 2024 @ 7:00 pm

B. Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: December 3, 2024 @ 7:00 pm

C. N.O.C.F.A. Board Meeting: November 26, 2024 @ 6:30 pm, NOCFA Station #1

D. Assessing Office: M-F, 9:00am - 5:00pm, Rob Doyle, 248-858-2179, doyler@oakgov.com
E. Township Board Regular Meeting: December 11, 2024 @ 7:00 pm

Miscellaneous Reports:

A. Clerk Report
e Election recap of voters: Absentee Ballots = 1,646; Early voting = 999; Election day = 1,634
o 80% voter turnout

Page 2|4




hip Board Mee
B. Cemetery
e The last meeting was cancelled. No report

C. NOCFA
o Approved new chief’s contract at the last meeting
e Chief requested and will receive remainder of ARPA funds for the purchase of the new
which will be received soon

D. Planning Commission
e No meeting. No report

E. HAYA-no report

F. Trustees
e Miesch complimented the Heritage Committee for their work restoring the historic hall
e  Walls stated that she proudly served the Township for 18 years as deputy clerk and 4
years on the board

G. Treasurer - absent, no report
H. Zoning Board of Appeals ~ no meeting, no report
. Parks and Recreation

e 5 new picnic tables have been assembled and placed as follows: 3 at the historic hall and 2

at the Township Hall. They are ADA accessible.
J. Heritage Committee

e Open House on Oct. 19 had 175 people in attendance. Compliments for the restoration
were received. All volunteers were thanked.

K. Supervisor .

e Working with the Road Commission on the following paving approaches: Davisburg and
Oakhurst, Chana and Milford Road, Rattalee Lake Road (west side). This is a tri-party
agreement. To begin soon: Davisburg and Hensel, Terrace and Davisburg

e Scheib-Snider thanked everyone for allowing her to serve and stated gratitude for those
who worked at her side

7. Public Comments — Comments only, limit comments to 3 minutes

Dan Johnson, 8635 Tipsico Trail, addressed the board regarding the expenditures for renovations for
the historic hall

Julius Stern, 1445 Munger Road addressed the board regarding attendance at the Oct. 19 open house.

8. Adjournment: Supervisor Scheib-Snider adjourned the meeting at 7:21 p.m.

Page 3|4




Submitted by Recording Secretary, Diane Hill

Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC Il
Rose Township Clerk

Page 4|4




1IN ATEVIA
S1°600'82

UIEWEOEA
L3N ATHINOW

000

HIEGWIAON
L3N ATHINOW

08°90¢

UIALOLDO
13N AHINOW

G0'¥G8°e-

HIANHLd3S
L3N ATHINOW

06°€50°9

Lenonv
L3N ATHINOW

06°G68°0L

Amnre
13N ATHLNOW

anne
LN ATHINOW

AV
L3N ATHLNOW

HAdY

L3N ATHINOW

HOMYIN
L3N ATHINOW

Advindgsd
L3N ATHINOW

AMVANYT
13N ATHLNOW

0F'€09'9  05°€99'7 G8'GGLL- 0/°626'L 096G/, 08'656°C  §9'89.°¢C- 13N

G2 OSY' LS 000 0Z'¢Ll'L S065E°LL 0L1'gee's 01'¥82'6 09'¥e8's  06'602'. 69962'G 0L9.¥'G 06'6€L'S  0ZEP8'yP 691908 1noO aivd vioL
0099¥'60L 000 00°025'L 00'S0S'8 00262%L 0008L'0Zz O00QEE'SL 00€68'6 00 L¥L'y 00°90¥ L 00°66%'Z 00088 00¢68'S (.03 s534 TV.LOL
00°99%°60L 000 00'025°,L 00°S0%°8 00°26Z°FL 00°08L°0Z 00'8£2°GL 00°S68°6 O00°LYL'y  00°90%°L 00°G67'L 00°208°'8 00'¢68°S - @G03d vioL
000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 (dSN) AYANNS
00'698 00°LL 0009 00'¢6 00964 00°G01L 0009 00°0¢ 00'Le 00's¥y 0091 00961 F34 -UOLOVEINOD
00°065°LL 00429V 00°L¥S'C 0028l'2 006902 00'8/£'c  00'8L0°L 00106 00'6%0'L 00°¢0¥'L  00°96S 00°696 $334 IVOINYHOAN
00°¢/6°CL 00'vS.L 00'0ct 00°5¥5'2 00'¢65'C 00688z 00°LL¥ 00'¢se ooore'l 00°€i¥'lL 0099 00°¢L0'L S334 ONIENNTd
00'990'v2 00646 00°04¥'C2 00'980°¢ 00°LLL'Y 00v¥8'c  00°100'2 00°0LS 002V 00°€/2'c 00°0.% 00'¥¥S5'C §334 TVORILOTTA
00°¢.8'6¥ 00°€22'€ 006/6'C 00°126'S 00°06%'0L 00°0.L'9 002F6'S 00€2LL 00°¢SL'e 00°LZL'L  00'99%'Z  00°680°L $334 oNidTINg
00'660'% 00°09¢ 00°G¢¢e 00°SS¥ 00'9LL 00°GsY 00°6S¥ 00'gee 00°65Y 0o'0glL 00°06¢ 00'0¢clL MIIATY NY'Id a8
QIAIRSEY §33d

§2°95¥°L8 00°0 0Z'SLL’L S0'652°LL 0L'88Z'8 0L'v8Z'6 09'%£9'8 09'602°L §8'962'G  0£'9i¥'S 0S°'65L'S OTCPS'y  G8'L90°8 alvd 10l
05689’ 00vee 06°262 09°60% 09°€¥9 05'60¥ 05°60% 05°¢26¢C 05°60¥% 00°LL) 00°ls¢ 00°LLY enuoo Jed YO
00'00Z'cl 00002} 00°002°L 000021 00°002°L 00°00Z'% 0000Z'L 00°00Z'L 00°002°1L 00002'L 0000T'tL 00°002°1 HINIVLIY
00'8¥6°Cl GL'902') 6€'200'C S8002') 0C'G6.L SL'P0L'L §9'8/0°L G6'2E9 06°'8LL 08'¢60'L  $9'¢/9 GLZre’lL YDINYHOIW
05°'929'6 GO'0LO')L 6268/l G1/£8 06°¢SL'} 06°968 01°699 ool 0€'299 09°L8¥ e’ Ll 062841 ONIgiNMd
GZ'688'61 00'¢20'Z S6'¥69'Z 00°681'2 05°90¢'2 #6561  S0'2H9'L 00'G90°%L 0951t oC'LLY'L  0L'922't 08'6%0'2 TWORLOFTR
00'506'12 00°0e¥'l 0008€'c 00G0F'e 00'G8L'c 00699’z 000LZ'c 00069} 00041} 00°0s¥'L  00°G.6 00°69¢°L ONIaTINg
1N0 aivd

Zi8 0 9 74 L8 86 £6 29 rAY] €g P2 ra 08 vioL
2147 412 eC Sl 6 oc 9 8 6 i ] A TYOINYHOIW #
20l 6 gl G 14 ol L G 6 G 14 9l ONIGNNTD #
1ee gl A% vZ T4 A4 9l el Ll 9L Gl [4d TYORLLOZTE #
PA% [44 s A 6% A4 ¥e ac gl [A4 Sl XA ONIaTINg #
SNOILOZSNI

262 0 rAA 0¢ o 08 s 4 1 A trd (4 €l viol
G L Pl cl L el 9 L e e TYOINVHOAN
6¢ e 0 8 8 g I 4 I 4 ONIENNd
0L 8 143 el 8L L g 6 } L TYORILOATE
14 0 0 0 l A 0 L. l 0 SddV ASN OV
€9 14 c L 2l L 6 4 9 } ONIaTiNg

aaNSSI sLidAd

S$TvLOL O3d




13N AT8VEA
$6°500°L2

aNne
LAN ATHINOW

AV
43N ATHLNOW

“Hudy

JAN ATHINOW

HOUVI
LEN ATTHINOW

Advnuaad
L3N ATHANOW

AUVNNYT
L3N ATHINOR

AYIENIDIA
13N ATHINOW

UIENIAON
LAN AMHINOW

¥380L00
13N ATHINOW

y3awzaldas
JIN ATHINOW

lsnony
13N ATHLINOW

Anr
L3N ATHLNOWN

000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 08°90F  GO'#G8'2- 06°€60°9 066680, 0F€0S9 13N
G0'628'vy 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0Z'€Ll'. G0'65€'LL 0L'8€2's O0L'¥82'6 09¥E8'S 1N0 aivd W10l
00'6€8'69 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°025'. 00°60S'8 00°26Z'FL 00°08L'0Z 00'8EE'SGlL QOZ SITd WLIOL
00°G£8'59 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°025‘Z 00'S05°8 00°262°¥L 0008L°0Z 00°8£L'Sl Q.03 V.LOL
000 000 000 000 000 000 (4SN) AHANNS
00°'L€S 002 0009 00'¢6 00°961 00'G0l 334 HOLOVHINOD
00'8G8°L1L 00°2/9°L 00°LPS'T 0026L'ZT 00690 006/€'C  S334 TVOINVHOIN
00°20v'8 00¥S.  000SL  00'G¥S'c 00€65'CT 00G8L'C S ONIgINNTd
00°'96%'€l 00'6.6 000/¥'C 00980'c 00°LLL'y 00¥¥8'C S334 VORILOT A
00°€££'6C 00°€LL'S 006.6'C 00°126'G  00°06%'0L 00°0LLQ $334 ONITTING
000L2'2 00092 002  00'SSH 00°GLL 00°'GS¥ MIIAZE NYId a8
daAIZO3Y s=3d4d
50'628'b¥ 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 00'0 00'0 0Z'eLL'L S0'65S°LL 0L'822°8 O0L'¥8Z'6 097288 aivd IV10L
00'696°L 00¥EZ  06'26C  0S'60% 0S°€r9 05°60% 10BNu09 Jod JOYiO
00°000'9 00°00Z'L 00°00Z'L 00°002'L 00002'FT 00002} HANIVLIY
0.'806'9 GL'90Z'L 6£200'C 68002V 0266 GL'v0L'L TYOINVHOIW
G¥'L89'G G0'0L0'L G2'68.°L G1/¢€8 06°€SL'L  09'968 ONIENNId
06°8LLLL 00°€E0'Z G6'¥69'C 00'G8L'Z 06'908'C  G¥'6G6°L WOoRLOT A
00'G90°€) 00'0S¥'L 00°08€'c 00S0¥'C 0068L'C 00G99'C oNIaTing
AN0 aivd
Lop 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 »9 74 18 86 £6 Lol
c8 Gl €z Gl 6 0z VOINVHOIN #
og 8 8l S 7l ol ONIgNNTd #
(448 gl ze vz oz zz TVORILOTTE #
Loc zz zs L€ 6v L ONICTING #
SNOILLOIdSNI
g8l 0 0 0 0 0 0 (1] ov 0s ep VLOL
LS vl r4) bl €l TYOINVHOIN
L 0 8 8 g ONIGNNTd
L9 ¥l gl gL vl VORLLOT S
[ 0 0 L L SiddV 38N OV
(4% 4 L 4} L oNIaINg
azanNss! siix=Ed

NOr AVIA

SIVI1OL




g9

¢l

STViOL

-]

(4O0OY) TANYd ¥VY108

(=]

{GNNOYD) STEINVd HVI10S

4

GQONZY TVYILLNZAISTY

[22]
(2]

M3N TYILNIGISTY

NOLLIaQV vILNZdISZ

Va3

HOWOd

$700d

SNuvE J10d

OSIN

HINOH FTIION

TVRILSNANI

JOVHYD

AIVd3Y i

LNINASVYE HSINI

OIN=a

»0=a

LLINW-OANOD

AOW3Y TVIOHINNOD

M3IN TVIOUININGD

NOLLIQav TIDYINNOD

NI O OolOIMF OO T oo T NSO N

b

L

SiddV JHNLONYLS SN OV

§VLOL 23d AON 100 d3S

SO

onvy  anr
, 2

NOr  AVIN ¥dV  dVIN €34 NVP




12/06/2024 04:18 PM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 11/30/2024

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

Current Year

Page: 1/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
§ | %%% Agsets ***
101-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP (8,938.35) (186,701.28)
101~000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 1,874,685.85 1,900,035.58
101-000-003-001 CD'S 20,657.97 20,657.97
101-000~-003~002 OBAKLAND COUNTY POOL 10,926.38 11,071.68
101-000-003-003 MICHIGAN CLASS 22,686.10 23,089.17
101-000-004-000 PETTY CASH-TREASURER 120.00 120.00
101-000-004-001 PETTY CASH - GENERAL 100.00 100.00
. 101-000~-018-000 PETTY CASH 0.00 0.00
101-000-019-000 A/R CABLE TV COMMISSIONS 0.00 0.00
1061-000-020~-000 A/R ENVIRONMENTAL INFRASTRUCTU 0.00 0.00
101-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL 0.00 0.00
101-000-027-000 TAX RECEIVABLES 0.00 0.00
101~000~028-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/PERS. 0.00 0.00
101-000~035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000-035-001 A/R REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00
101-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000-067~000 DUE FROM NSP FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-203 DUE FROM EVELINE DRIVE FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-204 DUE TO/FROM BIG TRAIL MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-206 DUE TO/FROM FIRE FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-209 DUE TO/FROM CEMETERY FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000~-067-~245 DUE TO/FROM COMM DEVELOP 0.00 0.00
101-000-067~247 DUE TO/FROM NSP FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-249 DUETO/FROM BLDG INSPECTION FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-255 DUE TO/FROM PEG FUND 0.00 0.00
101~000-067-402 DUE TO/FROM INFRASTRUCTURE FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-701 DUETO/FROM TRUST & AGENCY 370.52 370.52
101-000-067-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND 2,296.93 2,296.93
104+-N00~067-704 DUE TO/FROM FISH LAKE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
1{ ‘00-067-705 DUE TO/FROM LAKE BRAEMAR 0.00 0.00
10w-000-067-707 DUE TO/FROM TIPSICO LAKE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-861 DUE TO/FROM HOLLY SHORES ST LIGHT 0.00 0.00
101-000-078-000 DUE FROM STATE 0.00 0.00
101-000-078~001 DUE TO OAKLAND COUNTY 0.00 0.00
101~-000-078-002 DUE TO/FROM GENESEE COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 1,922,905.40 1,771,040.57
**% Tiabilities ***
101-000-201~000 DEFERRED REVENUE 0.00 0.00
101-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2,561.16 (2,516.56)
101~000-203-000 HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
101~000-204-000 WAGES PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000-205-000 ACCRUED LEGAL FEES 0.00 0.00
101-000-214~-000 SUSPENSE ACCOUNT 0.00 0.00
101-000-214-001 DUE TO OPEB TRUST FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-214-249 DUE TO BLDG. INSPECTION FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
101-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
101-000-230-000 MEDICAL/DENTAL DEDUCTIONS 7,170.82 10,018.20
101-000~231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
101-000-232-000 FSAa 0.00 0.00
101-000-233-000 DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO 0.00 0.00
101-000-234-000 GARNISHMENTS 0.00 0.00
101-000~339-000 DEFERRED REVENUE - ARPA 678,032.41 678,032.41
Total Liabilities 687,764.39 685,534.05
1 **% Fund Balance *¥*
101-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 1,230,208.27 1,230,208.27
101-000-398-000 INFRASTRUCTURE FUND BALANCE 13,481.24 13,481.24
101-000-399-000 INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT F/B (8,548.50) (8,548.50)
Total Fund Balance 1,235,141.01 1,235,141.01




12/06/2024 04:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 11/30/2024
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

GL Number Description

Page: 2/22

Current Year
Beg. Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

(149,634 49)
1,085,506.52
1,771,040.57

o




12/06/2024 04:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 11/30/2024
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 201 APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND

Current Year

Page:

3722

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% Assets ***
201-000-001-000 CASH-APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD (424.64) (2,411.24)
201-000~-003~000 INVESTMENTS 2,137.49 2,146.36
201-000-026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
201-000-~067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 1,712.85 (264.88)
**% Tiabilities ***
201~OOO;202—OOO ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
201~-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM FROM GENERAIL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**% pfund Balance **¥*
201-000-390~000 FUND BALANCE 1,712.85 1,712.85
Total Fund Balance 1,712.85 1,712.85
Beginning Fund Balance 1,712.85
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (1,977.73)
Ending Fund Balance (264.88)
Total ILiabilities And Fund Balance (264.88)




12/06/2024 04:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 4/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 11/30/2024
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 203 EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance

*%% Assets ***

203-000-001-000 CASH-EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 18,162.80 3,319.99
203-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 42,750.91 42,937.01
203-000-026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
203-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 60,913.71 46,257.00

*%% Tiabilities ***

203-000-202~000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 255.49 255.49
203-000~214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 255.49 255.49

*** Fund Balance ***

203-000~-390-000 FUND BALANCE 60,658.22 60,658.22
Total Fund Balance 60,658.22 60,658.22
Beginning Fund Balance 60,658.22
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (14,656.71)
Ending Fund Balance 46,001.51

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 46'257'99w\




12/06/2024 04:18 PM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 11/30/2024

Fund 204 BIG TRAIL MAINT FUND

Current Year

Page:

5/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
4 e Assets ***
204-000-001-000 BIG TRAIL ROAD MAINTENANCE 8,978.75 5,404.75
204-000-002~000 TO RECORD SAD CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.00 0.00
204-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
204-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
204-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 8,978.75 5,404.75
*%% Tiabilities ***
204~-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
204-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**% Fund Balance ***
204-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 8,978.75 8,978.75
Total Fund Balance 8,978.75 8,978.75
Beginning Fund Balance 8,978.75
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures {(3,574.00)
Ending Fund Balance 5,404.75
B Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 5,404.75




12/06/2024 04:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 6/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 11/30/2024
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 205 WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINT
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance

*** Assets ***

205-000-001~-000 WILLIAMS DR MTN/CASH-CHECKING 5,022.19 4,162.19
205-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 8,550.14 8,587.55
205-000-026-000 RECEIVABLE ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
205-000-067~703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 13,572.33 12,748.74

*%% TLiabilities ***

205-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
205-000-214~000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
205-000~214-704 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DRIVE 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*** pund Balance ***
205-000-390-000 F/B WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINTENANCE 13,572.33 13,572.33
Total Fund Balance 13,572.33 13,572.33
Beginning Fund Balance 13,572.33
Net of Revenues VS8 Expenditures (822.59)
Ending Fund Balance 12,749.74

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 12,749.0




12/06/2024 04:18 PM
User: DEBBIE

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 11/30/2024

Page:

7/22

DB: Rose Twp
’ Fund 206 FIRE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
ey
**% Assets ¥¥¥
206-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 576.65 77.66
206-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 1,252,665.88 712,198.77
206-000-003-001 CD's 0.00 0.00
206-000~028-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE~DELINQUENT 0.00 0.00
206-000~-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
206-000~067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND (1,215,834.25) (1,215,834.25)
Total Assets 37,408.28 {503,557.82)
**% Tiabilities ***
206-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
206-000-214~000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
206-000-229~-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**%* Pund Balance **¥
206-000-390~-000 BALANCE-BEG. OF PERIOD 37,408.28 37,408.28
206-000~-391-000 STATION 3 FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 37,408.28 37,408.28
3 Beginning Fund Balance 37,408.28
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (540,966.10)
Ending Fund Balance (503,557.82)
Total ILiabilities And Fund Balance (503,557.82)




12/06/2024 04:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 11/30/2024
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 209 CEMETERY FUND

Page:

Current Year

8/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**¥% Dgsets wk¥
209~000-001-000 CASH~CHECKING (50,526.79) (71,246.59)
209-000-002-010 CASH-ENDOWMENT SAVINGS 7,224.83 7,653.56
209-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 30,093.05 30,093.05
209-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
Total Assets {(13,208.91) (33,499.98)
*%% Liabilities **¥
209-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYARBLE 0.00 0.00
209-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
209-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
209-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
***% Fund Balance ***
209-000-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD (13,208.91) (13,208.91)
Total Fund Balance (13,208.91) (13,208.91)
Beginning Fund Balance (13,208.91)
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (20,291.07)
Ending Fund Balance (33,499.7 :
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance (33,499,

5




12/06/2024 04:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 9/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 11/30/2024
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 220 OTTIEWAY DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year

GL_Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

7

*** Assets ***

220-000-001-000 OTTIEWAY DRIVE CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 3,623.57 2,248.57
220-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 1,603.65 1,610.54
220-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL 0.00 0.00
220~000-067-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 5,227.22 3,859.11

*** Tjabilities ***

220~-000-202~000 ACCOQOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
220-000-214~-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
220-000-214-704 DUE TO/FROM OTTIEWAY DRIVE 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**% Fund Balance ¥¥%¥
220-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE OTTIEWAY DRIVE 5,227.22 5,227.22
Total Fund Balance 5,227.22 5,227.22
Beginning Fund Balance 5,227.22
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (1,368.11)
Ending Fund Balance 3,859.11

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 3,859.11




12/06/2024 04:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 10/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 11/30/2024
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 245 CDBG
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance

**% BAssets *F¥

245-000-001~000 CASH-CHECKING (4,440.80) (445.80)
245-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECELVABLE 0.00 0.00
245-000-081-000 DUE FROM COUNTY 0.00 0.00

Total Assets (4,440.80) (445.80)

*%*% Llabilities ***

245-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00

245-000-214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAIL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*** Fund Balance ***

245-000-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD (4,440.80) (4,440.80)
Total Fund Balance (4,440.80) (4,440.80)
Beginning Fund Balance (4,440.80)
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 3,995.
Ending Fund Balance (445.

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance (445,




12/06/2024 04:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 11/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 11/30/2024
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 247 NSP
Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
il

*k% Agsets ***

247-000-001~-000 CASH - CHECKING 0.00 0.00
247-000-002~000 TO RECORD NSP CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.00 0.00
247-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
247-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
247-000-081~000 DUE FROM COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00

**% Ligbilities #***
247-000-202~-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
247-000-214-101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
247-000-214-245 DUE TO CDBG 0.00 0.00
247-000-216-000 DUE TO COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

**% PFund Balance **¥*
247~000-390-000 BAL AT BEG OF PERIOD 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance 0.00
P Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 0.00
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 0.00




12/06/2024 04:18 PM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

GL Number

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 11/30/2024

Fund 249 BUILDING INSPECTION FUND

Description

Current Year
Beg. Balance

Page:

12/22

*%% Dggetg ***

249-000-001~000
249-000~-003-000
249-000-035-000
249-000-067-101
249-371-035-000

Total Assets

**% Liabilitieg **%*

249-000-202-000
249-000-214-000
249-000-214-002
249-000-214-101
249-000-228-000
249-000~-229-000
249-000-231-000
249-000-233-000

CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP
INVESTMENTS

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
DUE FROM GENERAL FUND
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
DUE TO GENERAL FUND (AUDITORS)
DUE TO GENERAL FUND (AUDITORS)
DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND

FICA/ STATE W/H

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT

VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT
DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO

Total Liabilities

***% Fund Balance ***

249-000-380-000

FUND BALANCE

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Net of Reévenues VS Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

173,588.61 188, 628.04
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
173,588.61 188,628.04
10,915.65 10, 915. 65
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
10,0515.65 10,915.65
162,672.96 162,672.96
162,672.96 162,672.9
162,672.96
15,039.43
177,712.39
188, 628.04




GL Number
—

12/06/2024 04:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 13/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 11/30/2024
DB: Rose Twp '
) Fund 255 P E G FUND
Current Year
Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% Assets **¥
255-000-001-000 CASH~-CHECKING 260,880.49 277,649.45
255-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 65,105.56 65,105.56
255-000-019-000 A/R CABLE COMMISSIONS 0.00 0.00
255-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 325,986.05 342,755.01
*4% Tiabilities ***
255-000~202~000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
255-000-214~-101 DUETO/FROM GENERAIL FUND 0.00 0.00
255~000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
255-000-229-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.00
255-000-230~000 AFLAC DEDUCTIONS 0.00 0.00
255-000-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
255-000~-232~-000 DEFERRED COMP-AETNA 0.00 0.00
255-000-233-000 DEFERRED COMP-PEBSCO 0.00 0.00
Total ILiabilities 0.00 0.00
*** Fund Balance *¥%
255-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 325,986.05 325,986.05
Total Fund Balance 325,986.05 325,986.05
Beginning Fund Balance 325,986.05
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 16,768.96
Ending Fund Balance 342,755.01
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 342,755.01




12/06/2024 04:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 14/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 11/30/2024
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 402 INFRASTUCTURE FUND
Current Year
GL Numbex Description Beg. Balance

* %k % Assetg **%

402-000-001-000 CASH~CHECKING 143,444.08 145,325.48
402-000-003~-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
402~000-035-000 A/R TELECOM ACT FUNDS 0.00 . 0.00
402~000~035-001 A/R - REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00
402-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 143,444.08 145,325.48

**%% Liabilities ***

402-000-202~000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
402~000-214-000 DUE TO//FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

**% Fund Balance ***

402-~000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 143,444.08 143,444.08
Total Fund Balance 143,444.08 143,444.08
Beginning Fund Balance 143,444.08
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 1,881,

Ending Fund Balance 145,325. 4
Total ILiabilities And Fund Balance 145,325.¢




12/06/2024 04:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 11/30/2024
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 701 T & A

Page:

Current Year

15/22

Balance

GL Number Description Beg. Balance
’ * % % Assets * k&
701-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 61,809.91 67,336.97
701-000~003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
701-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
701-000~-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND (370.52) (370.52)
Total Assets 61,439.39 66,966.45
**% Tdigbilities ***
701-000-202~-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 425.50 425.50
701-000-214~000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND (102.82) (102.82)
701-000~-214-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX 0.00 0.00
701-000-214-999 DUE TO OTHER 0.00 0.00
701-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
701-000-230-000 DUE TO OTHER GOVT AGENCIES 22,105.00 22,705.00
701-000-230-001 DOG LICENSE PAYABLE (6,486.50) (6,486.50)
701-000-230-002 PARK PASS PAYABLE (1,692.50) (2,807.50)
701-000-283~000 PERF DEPOSITS & MISC ESCROW 46,827.87 52,827.87
701-000-283-001 FOAMRITE DEPOSITS 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 61,076.55 66,561.55
**%* Fund Balance **¥

701-000~-390~-000 BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 362.84 362.84
- Total Fund Balance 362.84 362.84
Beginning Fund Balance 362.84
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 42.06
Ending Fund Balance 404.90
Total Liabilities And Pund Balance 66,966.45




12/06/2024 04:18 PM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

GL Number

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 11/30/2024

Fund 703 TAX FUND

Description

Page: 16/22

Current Year
Beg. Balance

*%% Assets *F*

703-000~-001~000
703-000-003-000
703~000-017-000
703~000~-026~-000
703-000-084-101

Total Assets

**% Tiabilities ***

703-000-202-000
703-000-214-000
703-000-214-101
703-000-214-201
703-000~-214-203
703-000-214-204
703-000-214-205
703~-000-214-206
703-000~-214-220
703-000-214-664
703-000-214-701
703-000-214-704
703-000-214-705
703-000-214-707
703-000~-214-861
703-000-214-910
703-000-215-000
703-000-215-001
703-000~-215-002
703-000-220-000
703-000-221-000
703-000-222-000
703-000-222-010
703-000-225-000
703-000-225-010
703-000-225-020
703-000-225-030
703-000-225-040
703-000~-225-050
703-000~-225-055
703-000-225-065
703-000-225-070
703-000-225-071
703-000-225-075
703-000-225-076
703-000-226-000
703-000-226-010
703-000-226-020
703-000-226-030
703-000-226-040
703-000-226-050
703-000-226-055
703-000-226-060
703-000-226-065
703-000-230~000
703-000-275-000

TAX-CASH CHECKING

INVESTMENTS

TRANSFER FUNDS

TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ.-REAL
DUE FROM GENERAL FUND

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
TRAMSFER TAX PYMNT INTEREST
GENERAL FUND TAX PAYMENTS
APPOMATTOX DR TAX PYMTS
EVELINE DR TAX PAYMENTS

BIG TRAIL MAINT TAX PMTS

DUE TO WILLIAMS DR SAD

FIRE FUND TAX PAYMENTS
OTTIWAY RD

TRANSFER BANK ACCT INTEREST
DUE TO/FROM AGENCY

F/L WEEDS-DUE TO SAD FUND
LAKE BRAEMAR TAX PAYMENTS
TIPSICO LAKE TAX PAYMENTS
STREET LIGHTING TAX PAYMENTS
MISC OQUTSIDE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
TIPSICO LAKE DRAIN PAYMENT
PATTERSON DRAIN PAYMENTS
GARNER DRAIN TAX PAYMENTS
TIPSICO LK IMPROVEMENT PAYMENT
COUNTY ROAD ASSESSMENTS
OAKLAND COUNTY TAX PAYMENTS
DOG LICENSES

HOLLY SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS
FENTON SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS
OAKLAND INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT
0.C.C. TAX PAYMENTS

GENESEE INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT
M.C.C.TAX PAYMENTS

STATE OF MICHIGAN TAX PAYMENT
HURON CLINTON METRO AUTHORITY
COUNTY PARKS & REC

OAKLAND TRANSIT

Z00 AUTHORITY

ART INSTITUTE

HOLLY SCHOQLS INTEREST

FENTON SCHOOLS INTEREST

" ORKLAND INTERMEDIATE INTEREST

OCC INTEREST

GENESEE INTERMEDIATE INTEREST
M.C.C. INTEREST

STATE OF MICHIGAN INTEREST
OAKLAND COUNTY TAX INTEREST
OC OIS INTEREST

DUE TO OTHERS

TAX OVERPAYMENTS

Total Liabilities

**%% Fund Balance ***

703-000-390-000

BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD

Total Fund Balance

Tommei mom s smsme Thoeasd Do cvmnsmom

2,3659.96 10,878.71

(1,601.45) (1,601.45)

768.51 9,277.26

o
(o]
[sNeoleoloRolaoRoRoBoBoRolololoNeolloNalalaReRel

[e]
<
N
<
(&)1
Pty

4

.00 8,650.
.00 2,068.
.00 1,636.
.00 769.

.00 3,113.

[ejeololololooojolojoeojololeloaojojololooaseialololeolaeoleicloloieoNoNolololoNaoReNoNeNe)
o
[w)
<

o
(=]
OO0 O0O0O0OO0CODO0DOOOOOQ

.00 (10,324.18)

0.00 7,965.20

768.51 768.

768.51 768.51

762 K1

-




12/06/2024 04:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

Usexr: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

Period Ending 11/30/2024

Fund 703 TAX FUND

Page: 17/22

Current Year

GL_ Number

Description Beg. Balance Balance
Ending Fund Ralance 1,312.06
9,277.26

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




12/06/2024 04:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 18/22 °
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 11/30/2024
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 704 FISH LAKE WEED CONTROL
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance

**k% Aggetg ***

704-000-001-000 F/L WEED CONTROQL-CASH/CHECKING 20,852.17 7,384.17
704-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 5,343.85 5,367.48
704-000-026~-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
704-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 26,196.02 12,751.65

*%% Liabilities ***

704-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
704-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
704-000-214-205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**% Fund Balance ***
704-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 26,196.02 26,196.02
Total Fund Balance 26,196.02 26,196.02
Beginning Fund Balance 26,196.02
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (13,444.37)
Ending Fund Balance 12,751.65

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 12,751 .0




12/06/2024 04:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 19/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 11/30/2024
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 705 LAKE BRAEMAR SAD FUND
Current Year
GL_Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

k%% Assets ***

705-000-001-000 LK BRAEMAR-CASH/CHECKING 19,282.41 (7,237.59)
705-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 26,719.14 26,835.33
705-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
705-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 46,001.55 19,597.74

**%% Liabilities ***

705-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
705-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*+%* Fund Balance *%*%*
705-000~-390-000 FUND BALANCE 46,001.55 46,001.55
Total Fund Balance 46,001.55 46,001.55
Beginning Fund Balance 46,001.55
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (26,403.81)
Ending Fund Balance 19,597.74

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 19,597.74




12/06/2024 04:18 PM . BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 11/30/2024
DB: Rose Twp -

Fund 707 TIPSICO LAKE FUND

GL Number Description

Page: 20/22

Current Year
Beg. Balance

* ok ok Assets * k%

707-000-001-000 TIPSICO LAKE/CASH-CHECKING
707~000-003-000 INVESTMENTS
707-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE
707-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND

Total Assets

*%% Liabilities ***

707-000~202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
707-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND

Total Liabilities

*%* Fund Balance ***

707-000-390-000 TIPSICO LAKE FUND BALANCE

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

102,738.29 43,302.46
133,597.08 134,179.05
0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
236,335.37 177, 481.51
0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
236,335.37 236,335.37
236,335.37 236,335.37
236,335.37

(58,853.86)

177,481.51

177,481.51

e




12/06/2024 04:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 11/30/2024
DB: Rose Twp .

Fund 861 HOLLY SHORES LIGHTS

Current Year

21/22

GL_Number ) Description Beg. Balance Balance
g Assets ***
861-000-001-000 HOLLY SHORES STREET LIGHTS CASH ACCOUNT 3,340.68 3,007.18
861-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 5,343.95 5,367.58
861-000-017-000 TRANSFER FUNDS 0.00 0.00
861-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ.~REAL 0.00 0.00
861~000-067~-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 8,684.63 8,374.76
**% Liabilities ***
861-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 88.85 88.85
861-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
861~000-214~090 TAX COLLECTION FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 88.85 88.85
**% Fund Balance **¥*
861-000-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 8,595.78 8,595.78
Total Fund Balance 8,595.78 8,585.78
Beginning Fund Balance 8,595.78
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (309.87)
/ . Ending Fund Balance 8,285.91
1S Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 8,374.76




12/06/2024 04:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 22/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 11/30/2024
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 865 INVESTMENTS
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance

k%% Assets **¥

865-000-001-000 CASH~-CHECKING-SWEEP 0.00 0.00
865-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 93,873.05 93,873.05
Total Assets $83,873.05 93,873.05

**%* Fund Balance ***

865-000~390~000 FUND BALANCE 93,873.05 93,873.05
Total Fund Balance 93,873.05 93,873.05
Beginning Fund Balance 93,873.05
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 93,873.05

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 93,873.05




GL»ﬁumber

£

S

12/06/2024 04:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 1722
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 11/30/2024
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
Current Year
Description Beg. Balance Balance
*%% Assets **¥
101-000-001-000 CASH~CHECKING—-SWEEP (8,938.35) (186,701.28)
101-000-003-000" INVESTMENTS 1,874,685.85 1,900,035.58
101~000-003~-001 CD's 20,657.97 20,657.97
101-000-003-002 ORKLAND COUNTY POOL 10,926.38 11,071.68
101-000-003-003 MICHIGAN CLASS 22,686.10 23,089.17
101-000~004-000 PETTY CASH-TREASURER 120.00 120.00
101-000~-004~001 PETTY CASH - GENERAL 100.00 100.00
101-000~-018-000 PETTY CASH 0.00 0.00
101-000-019-000 A/R CABLE TV COMMISSIONS 0.00 0.00
101-000-020-000 A/R ENVIRONMENTAL INFRASTRUCTU 0.00 0.00
101-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL 0.00 0.00
101-000-027~000 TAX RECEIVABLES 0.00 0.00
101-000~-028-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE~DELINQ/PERS. 0.00 0.00
101-000~035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
101~-000-035-001 A/R REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00
101-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-000 DUE FROM NSP FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067~203 DUE FROM EVELINE DRIVE FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-204 DUE TO/FROM BIG TRAIL MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-206 DUE TO/FROM FIRE FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-209 DUE TO/FROM CEMETERY FUND 0.00 0.00
101~000-067-245 DUE TO/FROM COMM DEVELOP 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-247 DUE TO/FROM NSP FUND 0.00 0.00
101~000~-067~249 DUETO/FROM BLDG INSPECTION FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000~067-255 DUE TO/FROM PEG FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067~-402 DUE TO/FROM INFRASTRUCTURE FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-701 DUETO/FROM TRUST & AGENCY 370.52 370.52
101-000~-067-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND 2,296.93 2,296.93
10-000~-067-704 DUE TO/FROM FISH LAKE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
1¢ :00~067-705 DUE TO/FRCM LAKE BRAEMAR 0.00 0.00
10% ~000-067~707 DUE TO/FRCM TIPSICO LAKE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
101~-000-067-861 DUE TO/FROM HOLLY SHORES ST LIGHT 0.00 0.00
101-000-078-000 DUE FROM STATE 0.00 0.00
101-000-078-001 DUE TO OAKLAND COUNTY 0.00 0.00
101-000-078-002 DUE TO/FROM GENESEE COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 1,922,905.40 1,771,040.57
**% Tiagbilities ***
101-000-201-000 DEFERRED REVENUE 0.00 0.00
101-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2,561.16 (2,516.56)
101-000-203-000 HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000-204-000 WAGES PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000-205-000 ACCRUED LEGAL FEES 0.00 0.00
101-000-214-000 SUSPENSE ACCOUNT 0.00 0.00
101-000-214-001 DUE TO OPEB TRUST FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-214-249 DUE TO BLDG. INSPECTION FUND 0.00 0.00
101~000~-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
101~-000~-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
101-000-230-000 MEDICAL/DENTAL DEDUCTIONS 7,170.82 10,018.20
101-000-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
101-000~-232-000 FSA 0.00 0.00
101-000-233-000 DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO 0.00 0.00
101-000-234-000 GARNISHMENTS 0.00 0.00
101~000-339-000 DEFERRED REVENUE ~ ARPA 678,032.41 678,032.41
Total Liabilities 687,764.39 685,534.05
*%% Fund Balance **¥*
101-000~390-000 FUND BALANCE 1,230,208.27 1,230,208.27
101-000~398-000 INFRASTRUCTURE FUND BALANCE 13,481.24 13,481.24
101-000-399-000 INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT F/B (8,548.50) (8,548.50)
Total Fund Balance 1,235,141.01 1,235,141.01




12/06/2024 04:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 11/30/2024
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

GL Number Description

Page: 2/22

Current Year
Beg. Balance Balange

Beginning Fund Balance

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

1,235,141.0

(149,634.49)
1,085,506.52
1,771,040.57




12/06/2024 04:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 11/30/2024
Rose Twp

DB:

201~
201-
201~
201~

201-
201~

201~

Fund 201 APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year

Page:

3722

GLkgpmber Description Beg. Balance Balance
* k% Assets * Kk
000-001-000 CASH-APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD (424.64) (2,411.24)
000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 2,137.49 2,146.36
000-026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 1,712.85 (264.88)
**%% Tiabilities ***
000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*%% Fund Balance ***
000-380~000 FUND BALANCE 1,712.85 1,712.85
Total Fund Balance 1,712.85 1,712.85
Beginning Fund Balance 1,712.85
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (1,977.73)
Ending Fund Balance (264.88)
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance (264.88)




12/06/2024 04:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 4/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 11/30/2024
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 203 EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance

*%* Aggetg ***

203-000~-001-000 CASH-EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 18,162.80 3,319.99
203-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 42,750.91 42,937.01
203-000-026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
203-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 60,913.71 46,257.00

*%k Tigbilities ***

203-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 255.49 255.49
203-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 255.49 255.49

*%% Pund Balance ***

203-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 60,658.22 60,658.22
Total Fund Balance 60,658.22 60,658.22
Beginning Fund Balance 60,658.22
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (14,656.71)
Ending Fund Balance 46,001.51

Total ILiabilities And Fund Balance 46,257,




12/06/2024 04:18 PM : BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 5/22

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 11/30/2024
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 204 BIG TRAIL MAINT FUND
Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

—_—

£

***% Assets ***

204-000-001-000 BIG TRAIL ROAD MAINTENANCE 8,978.75 5,404.75
204-000-002-000 TO RECORD SAD CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.00 0.00
204-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
204-000-026~-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
204-000-067~703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 8,978.75 5,404.75

*%% Liabilities ***

204-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYARLE 0.00 0.00
204-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities ’ 0.00 0.00

*** Fund Balance ***

204-000~-390-000 FUND BALANCE 8,978.75 8,978.75
Total Fund Balance 8,978.75 8,978.75
Beginning Fund Balance 8,978.75
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (3,574.00)
Ending Fund Balance 5,404.75

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 5,404.75




12/06/2024 04:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 6/22
User: DEBBIE _ Period Ending 11/30/2024
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 205 WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINT
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balang@\

*** Assets *x¥

205-000-001-000 WILLIAMS DR MTN/CASH-CHECKING 5,022.19 4,162.19
205-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 8,550.14 8,587.55
205-000-026-000 RECEIVABLE ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
205-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 13,572.33 12,749.74

*%% Liabilities ***

205-000-202-000 : ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
205-000-214~-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAIL FUND 0.00 0.00
205-000-214~-704 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DRIVE 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**%* Fund Balance ***
205-000-390-000 F/B WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINTENANCE 13,572.33 13,572.33
Total Fund Balance 13,572.33 13,572.33
Beginning Fund Balance 13,572.33
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (822.59)
Ending Fund Balance 12,749.74

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 12,749.%




12/06/2024 04:18 PM
User: DEBRBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 11/30/2024

Fund 206 FIRE FUND

Current Year

Page:

7/22

GL Number
—

Description Beg. Balance Balance
*¥** Assets ***
206—000-001-000 CASH~CHECKING 576.65 77.66
206~000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 1,252,665.88 712,198.77
-206-000-003-001 CD'S 0.00 0.00
206-000-028-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE~DELINQUENT 0.00 0.00
206-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
206-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND (1,215,834.25) (1,215,834.25)
Total Assets 37,408.28 (503,557.82)
*%% Tiabilities ***
206-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
206-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
206—-000-229~-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
***x Pund Balance *¥*%
206-000-390~-000 BALANCE-BEG. OF PERIOD 37,408.28 37,408.28
206—-000-391-000 STATION 3 FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 37,408.28 37,408.28
Beginning Fund Balance 37,408.28
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (540, 966.10)
Ending Fund Balance (503,557.82)
Total ILiabilities And Fund Balance {503,557.82)




12/06/2024 04:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 8/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 11/30/2024
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 209 CEMETERY FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance

*** Aagetsg FEF

209-000~001-000 CASH~CHECKING (50,526.79) (71,246.59)
205-000~-002-010 CASH-ENDOWMENT SAVINGS 7,224.83 7,653.56
209-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 30,093.05 30,093.05
209-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00

Total Assets (13,208.91) (33,499.98)

**% Liabilities ***

209-000~202~000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00

209-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00

209-000~228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00

209-000-229~000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

**% Fund Balance **%¥*

209-000~390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD (13,208.91) (13,208.91)
Total Fund Balance (13,208.91) (13,208.91)
Beginning Fund Balance (13,208.91)
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (20,291.
Ending Fund Balance (33,499.7

Total ILiabilities And Fund Balance (33,499...




12/06/2024 04:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 11/30/2024
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 220 OTTIEWAY DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND

Current Year

9/22

GL_Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
k%% Assets ¥x¥
220-000-001-000 OTTIEWAY DRIVE CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 3,623.57 2,248.57
220~000~003-000 INVESTMENTS 1,603.65 1,610.54
220~-000-026~-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE~DELINQ/REAL 0.00 0.00
220~-000~-067-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 5,227.22 3,859.11
**%* Tiabilities ***
220~000~-202~000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
220-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
220-000-214-704 DUE TO/FROM OTTIEWAY DRIVE 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**%* Fund Balance ***
220-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE OTTIEWAY DRIVE 5,227.22 5,227.22
Total Fund Balance 5,227.22 5,227.22
Beginning Fund Balance 5,227.22
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures {(1,368.11)
Ending Fund Balance 3,859.11
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 3,859.11




12/06/2024 04:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 11/30/2024
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 245 CDBG

GL Number Description

Current Year
Beg. Balance

Page: 10/22

* k% Assets ***

245-000-001-000 CASH~CHECKING
245-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
245-000-081-000 DUE FROM COUNTY

Total Assets

**% Liabilities ***

245-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
245-000-214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND

Total ILiabilities

**% Fund Balance ***

245-000-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

(4,440.80) (445.80)
0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
(4,440.80) (445.80)
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
(4,440.80) (4,440.80)
(4,440.80) (4,440.80)
(4,440.80)

3,995.00

(445.80)

(445.80)




12/06/2024 04:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 11/30/2024
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 247 NSP

Current Year

Page: 11/22

Balance

GL Number Description Beg. Balance
* k% Assets * %k
247-000-001-000 CASH -~ CHECKING 0.00 0.00
247-000~-002-000 TO RECORD NSP CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.00 0.00
247-000~003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
247-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
247-000~-081~000 DUE FROM COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00
**% Tjabilities ***
247-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
247-000-214-101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
247-000-214-245 DUE TO CDBG 0.00 0.00
247-000-216-000 DUE TO COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*%% Fund Balance **%
247-000~-390~-000 BAL AT BEG OF PERIOD S 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance 0.00
T, Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 0.00
: Ending Fund Balance 0.00
0.00

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




12/06/2024 04:18 PM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

GL Number

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 11/30/2024

Fund 249 BUILDING INSPECTION FUND

Description

Current Year
Beg. Balance

Page:

12/22

***% Dggatg *FK

249-000-001-000
249-000-003~-000
249-000-035-000
249-000-067-101
249-371-035-000

Total Assets

**% Liabilities ***

249-000-202-000
249-000-214~000
249-000-214-002
249-000-214-101
249-000~228-000
249-000-229-000
249-000-231-000
249-000-233-000

CASH~CHECKING-SWEEP
INVESTMENTS

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
DUE FROM GENERAL FUND
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
DUE TO GENERAL FUND (AUDITORS)
DUE TO GENERAL FUND (AUDITORS)
DUE TO/FROM GENERAIL FUND

FICA/ STATE W/H

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT

VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT
DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO

Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

249-000-390-000

FUND BALANCE

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

173,588.61 188, 628.04
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
173,568, 61 188, 626.04
10,915.65 10, 915. 65
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
10,015.65 10,515.65
162, 672.96 162,672.96
162,672.96 162.672.
162,672.96
15,039.43
177,712.39
188, 628.04




212/06/2024 04:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 13/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 11/30/2024
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 255 P E G FUND
Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

i
£

**k*x Asgetg *xF

255-000-001-000 CASH~-CHECKING 260,880.49 277,649.45
255~-000~-003~000 INVESTMENTS 65,105.56 65,105.56
255-000-019-000 A/R CABLE COMMISSIONS 0.00 0.00
255-000~-035~-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 325,986.05 342,755.01

*%% Liabilities ***

255-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
255-000~-214-101 DUETO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
255-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
255-000~229-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.00
255~000~230-000 AFLAC DEDUCTIONS 0.00 0.00
255-000~231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
255-000~232-000 DEFERRED COMP~AETNA 0.00 0.00
255-000-233~000 DEFERRED COMP-PEBSCO 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*** Pund Balance **¥
255-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 325,986.05 325,986.05
Total Fund BRalance 325,986.05 325,986.05
Beginning Fund Balance 325,986.05
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 16,768.96
Ending Fund Balance 342,755.01

Total ILiabilities And Fund Balance 342,755.01




12/06/2024 04:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 14/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 11/30/2024
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 402 INFRASTUCTURE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance

**¥% DAosgetsg *Fx*

402-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 143,444.08 145,325.48
402~000~003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
402~000~-035-000 A/R TELECOM ACT FUNDS 0.00 0.00
402-000-035~001 A/R - REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00
402-000-067~101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 143,444.08 145,325.48

**% Tiabilitiesg ***

402-000~202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
402-000~-214-000 DUE TO//FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total ILiabilities 0.00 0.00

**% Fund Balance **¥*

402-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 143,444.08 143,444.08
Total Fund Balance 143,444.08 143,444.08
Beginning Fund Balance 143,444.08
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 1,881,

Ending Fund Balance 145,325.48
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 145,325.¢




12/06/2024 04:18 PM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 11/30/2024

Fund 701 T & A

Current Year

Page:

15/22

GL_Number
—

Description Beg. Balance Balance
* k% ASSetS * k&
701-000-001-000 CASH~CHECKING 61,809.91 67,336.97
701~000-003~000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
701-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
701-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND (370.52) (370.52)
Total Assets 61,439.39 66,966.45
*%% Tiabilities ***
701-000~202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 425.50 425.50
701-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND (102.82) (102.82)
701-000-214-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX 0.00 0.00
701~000-214-999 DUE TO OTHER 0.00 0.00
701-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
701~000-230-000 DUE TO OTHER GOVT AGENCIES 22,105.00 22,705.00
701-000-230-001 DOG LICENSE PAYABLE (6,486.50) (6,486.50)
701-000-230-002 PARK PASS PAYABLE (1,692.50) (2,807.50)
701-000-283-000 PERF DEPOSITS & MISC ESCROW 46,827.87 52,827.87
701-000-283-001 FORMRITE DEPOSITS 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 61,076.55 66,561.55
*** Fund Balance **¥
701-000-390-000 BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 362.84 362.84
Total Fund Balance 362.84 362.84
Beginning Fund Balance 362.84
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 42.06
Ending Fund Balance 404.90
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 66,966.45




12/06/2024 04:18 PM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

GL Number

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 11/30/2024

Fund 703 TAX FUND

Description

Current Year
Beg. Balance

Page:

16/22

*** Assets ***

703-000-001~-000
703-000-003-000
703-000-017-000
703-000-026-000
703-000-084-101

Total Assets

*%% Liabilities ***

703-000-202-000
703-000-214-000
703-000-214-101
703-000-214-201
703-000-214~203
703-000-214-204
703-000-214-205
703~000-214-206
703-000-214-220
703-000-214-664
703-000-214-701
703-000~-214-704
703-000-214-705
703-000-214-707
703-000-214-861
703-000-214-910
703-000-215~-000
703-000-215-001
703-000-215-002
703-000-220-000
703-000-221-000
703-000-222-000
703-000-222-010
703-000-225-000
703-000-225-010
703-000-225-020
703-000-225-030
703-000-225-040
703-000-225-050
703-000-225-055
703-000~-225-065
703-000-225-070
703-000-225-071
703-000-225-075
703-000-225-076
703-000-226~000
703-000-226-010
703-000-226-020
703-000-226-030
703-000-226-040
703-000-226-050
703-000-226-055
703-000-226~060
703-000-226-065
703-000-230~-000
703-000-275-000

TAX-CASH CHECKING

INVESTMENTS

TRANSFER FUNDS

TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ.-REAL
DUE FROM GENERAL FUND

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
TRAMSFER TAX PYMNT INTEREST
GENERAL FUND TAX PAYMENTS
APPOMATTOX DR TAX PYMTS
EVELINE DR TAX PAYMENTS

BIG TRAIL MAINT TAX PMTS

DUE TO WILLIAMS DR SAD

FIRE FUND TAX PAYMENTS
OTTIWAY RD

TRANSFER BANK ACCT INTEREST
DUE TO/FROM AGENCY

F/L WEEDS-DUE TO SAD FUND
LAKE BRAEMAR TAX PAYMENTS
TIPSICO LAKE TAX PAYMENTS
STREET LIGHTING TAX PAYMENTS
MISC OUTSIDE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
TIPSICO LAKE DRAIN PAYMENT
PATTERSON DRAIN PAYMENTS
GARNER DRAIN TAX PAYMENTS
TIPSICO LK IMPROVEMENT PAYMENT
COUNTY ROAD ASSESSMENTS
OAKLAND COUNTY TAX PAYMENTS
DOG LICENSES

HOLLY SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS
FENTON SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS
OAKLAND INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT
0.C.C. TAX PAYMENTS

GENESEE INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT
M.C.C.TAX PAYMENTS

STATE OF MICHIGAN TAX PAYMENT
HURON CLINTON METRO AUTHORITY
COUNTY PARKS & REC

OAKLAND TRANSIT

Z00 AUTHORITY

ART INSTITUTE

HOLLY SCHOOLS INTEREST

FENTON SCHOOLS INTEREST
OAKIAND INTERMEDIATE INTEREST
OCC INTEREST

GENESEE INTERMEDIATE INTEREST
M.C.C. INTEREST

STATE OF MICHIGAN INTEREST
OAKLAND COUNTY TAX INTEREST
OC OIS INTEREST

DUE TO OTHERS

TAX OVERPAYMENTS

Total Liabilities

**% Fund Balance ***

703-000~-390-000

BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD

Total Fund Balance

Pt mamd mme Thanensd T T mam

2,369.
0

0.
0.
(1,601.

768.

OO OO0 OCOOOOCOOOOOOOOOOO0OO0O0OO0 OO OOOOOO0OOOO0
e 2 s v v % & ¥ s ® s a4 a & ® o w® » 2 3 a4+ v v & a4 T + o+ e s w = s « s s

768.

51

768.

768.

51

768.

TAQ

"1




°12/06/2024 04:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 11/30/2024
DB: Rose Twp

*

Fund 703 TAX FUND

Page: 17/22

Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
/ ’ Ending Fund Balance 1,312.06
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 9,277.26




12/06/2024 04:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: ig/22
User: DEBBLE Period Ending 11/30/2024
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 704 FISH LAKE WEED CONTROL
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*%%* Assets ***

704-000-001~000 F/L WEED CONTROL~-CASH/CHECKING 20,852.17 7,384.17
704-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 5,343.85 5,367.48
704~000~-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
704-000~067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 26,196.02 12,751.65

***% Tiabilities ***

704-000~202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
704-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
704-000~214~-205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**% Fund Balance ***
704-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 26,196.02 26,196.02
Total Fund Balance 26,196.02 26,196.02
Beginning Fund Balance : 26,196.02
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (13,444.37)
Ending Fund Balance 12,751.65

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 12:751-(




12/06/2024 04:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 11/30/2024
DB: Rose Twp

&

Fund 705 LAKE BRAEMAR SAD FUND

Page:

Current Year

19/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**%* Assets ¥*¥
705-000-001-000 LK BRAEMAR~CASH/CHECKING 19,282.41 (7,237.59)
705-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 26,719.14 26,835.33
705-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
705-000~-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 46,001.55 19,597.74
*%% Liabilities **x*
705~000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
705-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total ILiabilities 0.00 0.00
*%* Fund Balance **¥
705-000~390-000 FUND BALANCE 46,001.55 46,001.55
Total Fund Balance 46,001.55 46,001.55
Beginning Fund Balance 46,001.55
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (26,403.81)
Ending Fund Balance 19,5987.74
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 19,597.74




12/06/2024 04:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 11/30/2024
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 707 TIPSICO LAKE FUND

Current Year

Page:

20/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* kK ASSetS * k% s
707-000~001-000 TIPSICO LAKE/CASH-CHECKING 102,738.29 43,302.46
707-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 133,597.08 134,179.05
707-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
707-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 236,335.37 177,481.51
**% Tiabilities ***
707-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
707-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERATL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*** Fund Balance ***
707-000-390-000 TIPSICO LAKE FUND BALANCE 236,335.37 236,335.37
Total Fund Balance 236,335.37 236,335.37
Beginning Fund Balance 236,335.37
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (58,853.

Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

177,481.

177,481.51




12/06/2024 04:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 21/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 11/30/2024
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 861 HOLLY SHORES LIGHTS
Current Year
GL,§umber Description Beg. Balance Balance

**% Assets *¥*

861-000-001-000 HOLLY SHORES STREET LIGHTS CASH ACCOUNT 3,340.68 3,007.18
861-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 5,343.95 5,367.58
861-000-017-000 TRANSFER FUNDS 0.00 0.00
861-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ.-REAL 0.00 0.00
861-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 8,684.63 8,374.76

*%% Liabilities *%*

861-000~-202~000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 88.85 88.85
861-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
861-000-214-090 TAX COLLECTION FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Liabilities 88.85 88.85

***% Fund Balance ***

861-000-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 8,595.78 8,595.78
Total Fund Balance 8,595.78 8,595.78
Beginning Fund Balance 8,595.78
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures ‘ (309.87)
Ending Fund Balance 8,285.91

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 8,374.76




12/06/2024 04:18 PM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

GL Number

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 11/30/2024

Fund 865 INVESTMENTS

Description

Current Year
Beg. Balance

Page: 22/22

**% Assets *x¥

865-000~001-000
865-000-003-000

Total Assets

**% Fund Balance **%

865-000-390-000

CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP
INVESTMENTS ’

FUND BALANCE

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

0.00 0.00
93,873.05 93,873.05
93,873.05 93,873.05
93,873.05 93,873.05
93,873.05 93,873.05

93,873.05
0.00
93,873.05

93,873.

05




0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 3ded telOL
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 0070 reanytpusdxy Te30f
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 IOELO¥d SNOILVAONAY WOIAHO dME T00-0L6-000-T0T
0070 0070 000 00°0 0070 AYTLNO IVLIIAYD 000-0L6-000-T0T
sanjtpusdxy :9dAL JUNOOODY
000 3deq
gaanaTpusadxy
8£°82 6L°CZE'9GT T 12°6£2/84% 00°8GS ‘%191 00"8SG'¥19T SHANHAHEY TYIOL
8€°82 6L°ZZE'96T T T2 GEZ'8GY 007855 '¥19T 00°8GS’FT9 ‘T 000 3deq TR3OL
0070 000 00°0 00°0 000 TUI~SIDISURIL TRIOL
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SETASNVIL 000-669-000-T0T
’ ur-srajsuriy :odA] 1UNODDY
8€° 8¢ 6L°22€'961’1 T2 G€2/8GY 00°8GG’'¥T9°T 00°8GG'FT9'T renusasy TeloL
ST 29 I9°LEV’6 6E£°T9G°ST 00°000°G2 00°000°s¢ SINAHASHAGNIN NOILOETH Z200-069-000-10T
00°0 00" 0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SLATEDEY NOIIDHETIOD LHS T00~-062-000-T0T
00°0 00°%22'6 0070 00°%22'6 00°v2Z’6 AHd XYL TOOHOS HHNHOS 000-069-000~10T
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SUVEA YOIHd WOMA HOANTASY 000-989-000-T0T
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 000 ) SLATEDTY AYANAS 000~589-000-10T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 FONVIVE aNQA 939 WO¥d SNOILYIMAO¥ddy T00-089~000~T0T
9% 9 _EE£°61E’C8 L9°089°G 00°000°88 00°000788 HHOONT ¥HAHLO 000-089-000-T0T
00°C 00°29%'% 00°0 00°29%'% 00°29% 'y SHEI NOILYMILSINIWGY dv¥s 000~-8L9-000-10T
91°"T0T (98°62) 98°965°2 00°L96°2 00°L96'¢2 SIATEDHEY TOLINOD LSHd 000-9L95-000-T0T
00°0 0070 0070 000 000 SNOTLAGTYINGD 3 SNOILYNOJ 000-5§L9~-000-T01T
8g¢gg €V 990 1L LG EE6GE 00°000°L0T 00°000°L0T SLATHOTY HSYHT ¥HEMOL 000-699-000-T0T
000 00°00S‘T 00°0 00°005°T 00°006°T SHILIVAOY NV INIY 000-899~000-T0T
7G°6€ 8L°88£’2S (A AR YAR 1S 00°€5998 00°€69/98 SLATEOMY AL HIHYD 000-L39~000~-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SSEOOV THONYHNH AILNAOD 000~599~000-T0T
66°€C 06°.80°28 05°216°6G¢ 00°000‘80T 00"000‘80T SANEAIAIQ 3 LSHIHINI 000-799~000~-T0T
Z6'0 00°L8%'2 00°€ET 00°006°2 00°006°2 AONTATY SATIIALLOY M¥¥d 000-£99-000~T0T
00°0 00°006 060°0 00° 006 007006 STINLIAAMOL ANV SHNIA 000-642-000~101
00°0 000 0070 00°0 0070 SHIYS-SADIAYAS ¥Od HOUVHD 000~2¥9~000~-T0T
00°0 00°000‘% 000 00°000'% 00°000'% SHAA NOIIUDITIdAY ONINOZ 000~-0T9-000-T0T
66T 00°08% ‘e 00° 0S¥ 00°006°¢ 00°006°2 FH4 NOISIAICQ ONVT 000-603-000-T0T
00°0 007 001’2 000 00°00T’2 00°00T'2 SHAd $TIYHddY A0 Q¥vod 000-809-000-T0T
0070 00°005°€ 000 00°005°€ 00°006"€ SHAA NOISSIWWOD DNINNYIAL 000-L0%-000-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 TYIDHEAS-SHOIANNS WHANNYIA 000-909-000~TOT
00°0 00°000°6T 00°0 00°000’ST 00°000°ST HAWNOONT ILNVED 000~-066-000-T0T
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 ‘ 000 SINAWAY / SINARASUNGNIHY LOH0¥d 000-886-000-T0T
6G°6¥ 00°880'€E¥E 00" L6%‘LEE 00°685°089 00°685°089 ONTUVHS HONTATY 0T0-PLG-000-TOT
00°0 00°819°20T 0070 00°819°20T 00°8T9°20T AONIATRY NYTId EO0SHY NYDIHENY 000-825~000-T0T
00°0 00°000°T 000 00°000°T 00°000°'T SHSNEDIT 90U 000-LL¥-000~T0T
GT°9T 00°GL9‘T 00°5¢¢ 00°000°2 00°000°2 SLINGHd ¥IHIO 090~9L%~000-T0T
00°0 00°000°‘2 00°0 00°000’2 0070002 SEEI NOILOITIOD NV SHILTUYNHA 000-S¥¥~000~T0T
00°0 007000°T 000 00°000°T 00°000°T XYL ALdEJOMd NVHL YHHIO-SEXVL 000~€Z27-000-T0T
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 XYL ALMEJOYd TYNOSMNd dIVANA 000-02%-000-T0T
00°0 00°6%0°29¢ 00°0 00°6%0“29¢€ 00°6%0729¢€ SNOTIDMTIOD XYL LNIEIMAD 000-0TF—000~T0T
snuansdy :odhl aunoooy
000 3dea
sanuaARY
aNQd TRENTD ~ T[0T pund
amsn (TYINONEY) TYWHON (TVIIONEY) TYIMON ILE9and AEaNITRY IA9ang NOILAI¥OSHA MHGHON 1D

I9ad 3 AONYTYL ¥Z0Z/0€/1T §Z~%202 TYNIDINO

ATIVIIVAY AONYIVE dLX §2-%202
26 TV :poleTdmo) aevox TROSTI % dmy, @so0¥ :gq

i

/,,, vmom\om}._zgzmao?mm v mHmm__mo;mmD
) LZ/T :iebeg dIHSNMOL ES0¥ ¥0d I¥OdHd FUNLIANEAXH ANV HONIATT Rd &++¥70 ¥202/90/CT




000 0070 0070 00°0 0070 AW/ ¥OLd YHXOTINI 000-61L-602-T0T
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHOTANES TYDIIEIO 010-20L-602-10T
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 ONISSHSSY-SHDIAYAS TYNOSHHEJ 000~20L-602-T0T
sanatpuadxy :odAl 3UNOOOY
YOSSHASSY - 602 3ded
€0°6T 67012 '8TT 16" 68L°LE 00°000°97%T 00°000/9%T SNOILOETE - 16T 3ded Teloln
€0°61 67 0TZ‘8TT 16°68L°LT 00°000°9%T 00°00079¥%1 19an3Tpuedyy Te30L
0070 00°000°ST 0070 00°000°ST 00°000°ST SASYHOUNd INIWAINOHE ‘TIYWS 000~2L6~T6T~T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 AYILOO TYLIYD 000-0L6-T6T~TOT
00°0 00°000°G2 00°0 00°000’Ge 00°000’62 AONUNALNIYH ANV SYIVIEI 000~-0£6-T61-T0T
¥8° L2 00°2TI¥’S 00°880°¢C 00°006'L 00°006‘L DNIHSITENd ANV SNIINI¥Vd 000-006-T6T~-T0T
§8° 1S L6°296 €0°LEQ'T 00°000’2 00°000°2 AOYATIN 000-098-T6T~T0T
Q0" 00T (z€ %9G) ZETV9S 00°0 00°0 SATHSYHEWAR 3 ONINITIL 000~-0€£8~16T-TO0T
¥9°LE 00° 087’22 007066 ’ET 00°000‘9€ 00°00079€ SHOIAYAS YOLOHdSNI NOILOETH 100-208-161~T0T
€279 00°20G°L 00" 86¥ 00°000‘8 00°000’8 SEDIAYHES QEIOWMLNOD 000-Z208-T6T~T0T
00°0 00°006°L 00°0 00°005°L 007 0087L ASNEAXE DNITIVH 000-62L-T6T~T0T
ST ZET89L'YT 89" 1ET 00°000°GT 00°000°GT SHSNHEIXE NOILOFETH HI4YISYNaWImd 000-82L~T6T~T0T
GE"9T 91" 8%5’2T 816V ‘T 00°000°GT 00°000’6T SHITAd0S 000-9ZL-T6T-T0T
00°00T  (¥9°€Z9) v9°€es 00°0 00°0 QER/¥D1d YHAOTANA-SNOTLDHTH 000-GTL-T6T-T0T
€976 00"SGT’8 00°5%¥8’9 00°000°GT 00°000°GT SHOTANMHS TUYNOSYHJ 000-Z20L-T6T-T0T
sanatpuadxy :adAg 3UNOODY
SNOIIOEIE -~ T6T 3ded
LL"8E ZETTRYPL 89 LET'LY 00°08S°12T 00°08G°12T MOSIAYEINS - TLT 3ded teilon
LL"8E zZET TV 'BL 89 LET'LY 00°08S’12T 00-088°T2T teIn3TpuUSdx® TeI0L
0070 00°0%9'T 00°0 00°069'T 00°069°T FONVMOTIY EOVATIN 000-098-TLTI-T0T
00°0 00°002 0070 00002 00°002 SHITAANS 000-92L-TLT-TO0T
0070 00°002 00°0 007002 007002 SHSNEIXH CESYNENITY 000~TZL-TLT-TOT
291V A2 96°¢gz0’e 00°€92'L 00°€927L TNAWRTE T 000-8TL-TLI-TOT
ZL" 8¢ z678ve’y 8% ¥89°¢C 00°€£6°9 00°€€6’9 SHXYL TIO¥AYd 000~-GTL-TLI~TOT
18° %€ 69728G°6 GETLIT'S 00°00L'%T 00°00L’%T AONVEASNI HITYIH 000-¥0L-TLT-TOT
Z8° €€ 06°216 1T 06°L8079 00700081 00°000‘8T INVISISSY ¥OSIAYEANS 000-E£0L~TLI~-TOT
19°1¥% 1Z2°80% ‘2% 6L°GTT*0E 00°%€9’2L 00" %€9°2L SHOYM-YOSIAYHANS 000-20L-TLT~TOT
sanatpuadxy :odAL JUNODDY
WOSIANEANS ~ TLT 3ded
SL 6V 0% ° €866 09°288'6 00°998°6T 00°998°61 SEELSNYL - T0T 3dea Te3oL
GL 6% 07 €866 09°288°6 00°998°6T 00°998°6T reanitpuedxy Te30]
0070 00°00T 00°0 00°00T 00°00T HAONVYMOTTY HOVETIIN 000-098-T0T~T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SHITddns 000-92L-T0T-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 SESNEIXH qQUSININIRY 000-TZL-T0T~T0T
00° 0§ 00°0%8 00°0¥8 00°089°T 00°089°T INARIIT LA 000-81L~TOT~TOT
L6° 6% 0% "€¥9 09°¢%9 00°982°T 00°982°T SHXYL TTOYAYd 000~-STL-TOT~T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 HONVIASNI HITYEH 000-F70L-TOT-TOT
00708 00° 007’8 00°007‘8 00°00879T 00700891 SAOYM~SHELSOAIL 000~-Z0L-TOT~T0T
sangtpuedxy :odAL 3UNOOOY
sEELsSNgL - 10T 3dea
soanjTpusdxy
aNnd IVIENED ~ T0T Pund
azsn (TYNEONEY) TYIEON ("TYIRIONEY) TYREON IEDANYT CHANINY LEoang NOILATEOSHd FAGHON 19
oad % HONY'TYE y20C/0E/11 GT-v20¢ TYNIDINO
ATAYTIVAY ADNYIVE QLA §T-%20C
26TV :Ppo1oTdwoD Ieei TeOSTd % dmy ®soy :4d
L WZHQZM aorayd , AIadEd 3esn
, LZ/z :ebeg JTHSNMOI HESOY ¥O0d I¥O&wd TUALIANIIXE NV FONIAEY Wd __ /%0 $20Z2/90/21



SANNOY¥D ® HNIATIING - §9¢ 3deqg

T€° 07 90°88L'¥6 ¥6°LT0 ‘%9 00°908'8GT 00°908789T YHNASYHEL ~ €62 3ded TR1IOL
1€ 0% 90°88L'¥6 ¥6°LT0 P9 00°908’8GT 00°908'8SGT soanjtpuedxy TRIOL
61°¥%¢ 8E°0FPV ‘T 2965V 00°006°T 00°006°T HONYMOTIY HOVMTIIN 000~098-£G2~T0T
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SEITI4ddNs 000~92L-€52-T01T
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SHASNHAXH (ESINGHITI 000~TZL-€GC-T0T
TO0° 0% 67 FVT L TG PIL'Y 00°606 ‘1T 00°606°TT INHREITLHY 000~8TL~-EGZ-TOT
zZ9° Ty V0 61E’S 96°I6L°¢E 00" TTIT‘6 00" TTIT’6 SHXYL TIOUAYd 000-GTL~E52~TOT
1T°9¢€ LL*EEL'OT £2°990°9 00°008'9T 00°00879T HONVEASNI HLIVHH 000-%¥0L—-E£GE-TO0T
827 0% LI 2vL'Le £8°60L"8T 007257 ‘9% 00°26% ‘9% SHOYM AHINSVHEYL ALOJEA 000-E0L—~-£G2Z-T0T
T9 1% 1z 80%’‘ey 6L°5zz’0¢ 00°%E€9 ‘2L 00°¥%€9 2L SHOUM dIINSYHIL 000~20L-€52~TO0T
aanjTpuadxy :odAl JUNOIDY
WEIASYREYL - €62 3ded
99°9T G0*GT9'T G6°zeE 00"8€6°T 00°8€6°T NIIARE A0 q¥¥0d - LyZ 3ded Te3on
99791 GO°GTI8'T g6°cze 00°8€6°T 00°8€6°T rexnjTpusdxy TRIOL
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 AONYMOTIV HOVETIR 000-098~-LF2-T0T
00°0 00°0 [F10 ] 00°0 00°0 ONINIVUL 000-0€8~L¥E~-T0T
£9°9T G0°G11T 86°¢¢ 00°8€T 00" 8ET SHUXYL TIO9ANd 000-GTL-LYZ~TOT"
L9791 00°00G‘T 00°00¢ 00°008°T 00°008°T SHOYM-MATIAHY A0 dd 000-20L~L¥%Z-TOT
sanaytpuadxy :adAg 3UNOOOY
METATS A0 QUv¥od - L¥g 3dsa
LG 9¢ Py L6T/E0T 967806 ‘6G 00°90L°29T 00°90L°2Z9T yaETo ~ §TZ 3deq Te3ol
LG 9¢E Py LETE0T 96780665 00°90L‘29T 00°90L29T roanaTpusdxy TRIOL
LE"0C 79726G°T 9€° L0V 00°000°2 00°000‘2 HONYMOTIV HOVETIN 000~098-G12-101
00" 0 00°0 000 0070 00°0 HLOOY SHADITANMHS CHILOVILNOD 000-208-STZ—~T0T
G211 00°066’¢€ 00°06¥ 00°000'% 00°000'% REYIHAE0HS ONIQH0DEY 000-T08~G1Z~T0T
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°00¢ 00°00¢€ SHITdANS 000-92L-ST2-10T
FL°9T 85162 472854 00°00¢ 0000t SHSNHIXE dHSUNIGRIEY 000~-12L-GT2-10T
62°9¢ 86°98G L z0°22e’y 00°606°TT 00°606°TT ININSI T LEE 000-8TL-STZ~TOT
L6°8¢E 8£° 096G 29°06S°¢E 00 TTT‘6 00°TIT’6 SHNYL TICIAVd 000—~-GTL-ST12~TO0T
L% 9€ 0% S9T'0T 09°v€8’G 00°000°9T 00°000’9T ADNVINSNI HIIVHH 000-%0L~-GT2-10T
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 SHOVM MYATD LSSV HWIIL I¥¥d 100-£0L~-GT2-101
08°1€ 99°0Z8°1t€ FETTES 'HT 007267 ‘9% 00°25% ‘9% SHEDOVYM HEETI ALNAHd 000—~£0L-812~T0T
LS 1¥ 08°69¢°2ZV 0Z'%¥92°0¢ 00°%E9 ‘2L 00°pE9'2ZL SHOYM-MIHTD 000-20L-GT2-10T
exnatpuadxy :odAl JUNODDY
METO ~ 612 3ded
00°0 007000 ‘65 00°0 00700065 00°000’65 YOSSHSSY - 602 3dea Teloq
00°0 00°000’6S 00°0 00°000766 00° 000’65 :oanaTpusdxd TEIOL
0070 00'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SNOTLATYDSENS /ONILHAN/ SHNA 000-0£8-60C~T0T
0070 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 SEDIMNIES SNOENYTTEDSIN T00~208~602~10T
00°0 00°000‘65 00°0 00°000’65 00°000’6% YOSSASSY~ TUYALIVILNOD 000-208-602-T0T
00°0 00°0 000 00" 0 00°0 SHITAdANS 000~92L~-602~T10T
sazniTpusdxy
AN TYIENED ~ T0T pung
assn ("TTYNIONGY) IYIION (TIVIRIONEY) THIION LASANY CHANINY LAaoand NOIILJI¥Dsdd HEEHAN 19
IDdd % HONYIVY ¥202/0€/11T gC-y20¢ TYNIONO
HTEYIIVAY HONVIVLE QLX qZ-%20¢

Z6°Ty :peleTduo) Ieei TedsTd %
¥Z0z/0€/1 ~ NIANZ QOT¥Ed

THSNMOL FSOM ¥Od IMOdxd W¥ALIANTAXE NV HONIATY

dm1, 280y :9d
;VMHmmmo tIes

Wd w0 ¥20Z2/90/2T



00°0 000 00°0 0070 00°0 TELLIWACD LNAOD SASNHED 000~Z18-682-T0T
86798 79" 06¢ 9€°609°2 00°000°€ 00°000°¢€ NOIILVOTAIAOD 000-608-68¢~10T
8LTLT 00°TTIT'¥% 00688 00700079 00°000’s TSNHAXE HONUNILNIVA JHLOINOD 000~808-682~T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONTINOOOOVY SHOIAYES TUYNOISSHIONWd 000—-L08-682~-T0T
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SIDHLIHOYY SHEDIAYES TYNOISSHIOYd 000~-508-682—-10T
£8°99 06 LTIE’E 06728979 00000 00°000°0T SEEL AHNUOLLY 000-708-682-T10T
00°0 00°000°'9 00°0 0070009 00° 0009 SEDTAMES YHLAJWOD 000-£08-682~T01T
60° 0¥ 82°86T°T Z2L°108 00°000 00700072 SEDIAMES HLISHHM 000-208-682~10T
€L CS 2L LZ6'6 82 2LO’TT 00°000 00°000°'TC SHOIAMES TYALOVELNOD 000-108-682-10T
00°0 00°000’¥% 00°0 007000‘% 00°000'% SASNIIXHE ONITIVR 000-62L-682-10T
06°6¢C 88°0E¥ ‘L Zi°69T'¢E 00°009’ 00°009°0T HASNEAXE NOILDHETIODN XWI ¥HEWWAS 000~82L-682-10T
06" LS v 66L°9 9670026 007000 00°000'9T ADIAAO-SHITAANS 000~92L~-682-T0T
00°0 000 000 000 00°0 SEXVL INANXOTIWHINA 000~6TL-682-101
0070 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHEAA NINAQY/LNIWEZYTILET 100~-8TL~68C-T0T
0070 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 LNIFNEITLEY 000-8TL-682-T0T
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHXYL TIO¥AYd 000-GTL-682~10T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SEMA NOTIILVILSINIWAV WYH T00~-70L-682~T0T
12° 1% 6ETELEOT T9°0LZ L 00" %¥9 ‘LT 00°¥¥9 ‘LT AONVMNSNTI HIIVHEH 000-%#0L-682C-101
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 INOOJDY HOUM GHAYHSHY 100-20L-682-T01T
000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHOTANMS 11 HSNOH NI 000-20L-682~-T0T
sxngtpuadxy :odAl 1uUnoooy
SHOIANMES TVHANTD - 682 3ded
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 INTHNITAOD/NOII¥ONAH DITENd - L8T 3deq Te30L
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 roanlTpusdxE TeI0L
0070 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 HASNEAXE HOVATIN DHd 000-098-L82~-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 9Ed /AHYLSO0d 000~62L~-L82-T0T
00°0 [0 00°0 00°0 0070 SHITIANS DEJ 000~92L~-L8C~T0T
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 SHSNAIXE qESUNGNIEY 000~TZL~L8Z~TOT
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 LNERHEITLET 000-8TL-L8C-TOT
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 000 SEXYL TICUAVd 000~GTL-L82~-T0T
0070 00°0 - 0070 00°0 00°0 HONYIASNT HLTVIH 000~-%0L~-L8Z~TOT
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 HOILYILSININAY DHd 000~20L-L82-T0T
aanatpuadxm :adAl UNOOOY
LNTHNSHAOD/NOTINONMA DITd0d ~ L8¢ 3ded
8T LE 22199 %€ 8L"916'02 00" ¥8T°GS 00°¥81°GS SANNOYD 3 ONIATING - 92 3deg Telol
81" LE 22" L99've 8L"915'02 00°%¥817GS 00°¥81’GS toan3TpusdxyE Te3of
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 HONYNHINIYH AIITIOVA-I00Y-QEATISHY 200~0€6~592-10T
0070 0070 000 00°0 0070 EONYNZINIYH ALITIOVA-INNODOY QEANISHEY T00-0€6-5692-10T
81°6€ 28°G6G VT 8T %0V ‘6 00°000‘%2 00°000'%2 AONVNALNIVH NV S¥Ivdad 000-0€6-522-T01
6T %€ GET6YP’9 G905’ 00°008’6 00°008'6 SEILITILA 000-026-592-10T
01°0¢ 09°61€E 0¥ °08 00" 00% 00° 007 HONYMOTIV HOVHTIN 000-098-59¢2~101T
00°0 007006 00°0 007006 00°00G SAITIANS DNIQTIINg 000-92L-S9¢-T01T
00" 0 000 00°0 0070 0070 SHSNHIAXE QHSHNGNIHT 000~TZL-G92-T0T
087 LE 50°880°T 66 °2S9 00°T¥L'T 00°TVL'T LNAREE T LHY 000~-8TL-G92~T0T
0§°LE FAREA ] 9% "66¥ 00°2€€’T 00°2€€’T SEXYL TIONAVd 000~GTL-G92~-T0T
00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 HAONYINSNI HITYHH 000-¥0L-G92-T0T
0S°LE 98°188707T T 625°9 00" TTV ‘LI 00 TTIP’LT INIFHAOYNYH SHILITIOVL 000-€0L~592-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 SEOYM NYIQOLSND 000-20L~-592-101
sanjtpusadxy :3dAL 3UNOOOY
saanl Tpusadry
gNQd TYNENED - T0T pund
adgsn {(IVIRIONGY) TIYWNYON (TYIRIONEY) TTYNION LEDANE THANBEWNY LEDANd NOILAIYDGHA AHLHAN 19
190049 % HONYTIVE %202/0E/TL [t A A4 TYNTDHTHO
HTENYITIVAY HONY'IVE AIA Ge~¥20¢

; 26Ty :po3eTdwoD Iesx TedSTd 3
! ¥20Z/0€/7  NIGNE QOT¥Ed
g LZ/y  :ebeg JTHSNMOL ESOY ¥od IdOs&wd HUNITANHIXE ANY HONIATY

dmg, esoy :4d
) AIddHd 2aesn
WA w70 ¥202/90/CT



zZE°82 29°62%’1 g€ €99 007686 ‘T 00°686°T SHXVL TIO¥AYd 000-GTL-00%~T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 HONVINSNI HITYEH 000~%0L-00%~TOT
LT 6€ TP LEY'TT 65 H9€’L 00°208°8T 00°208’8T MOLTILSININAY DNINOZ 000~£0L-00%-T0T
00°0 00°002°L 00°0 00°002’L 006°002’L  SEDYM YENOISSINKOD 000-20L~00F~T0T
exnayTpuadxy :odil 3unocony
DNINOZ % DNINNYI4A ~ 00¥% adea
8€°9¢ ZerovL’se 89°8EV’0C 00°6LT 96 00°6LT’9G INAREDYOANH HONYNIQUO - TO0E 3ded Telol
8€°9€ ZE°0%L GE 89°8€¥ 02 00°6LT‘9S 00°6LT9G rexnytpuedxy TeI0L
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 I180d ANYTHEACYMD SEHILITILA 000-026-T10€~10T
1€°6S 0L°860'T 0€°T09°T 00°00L'C 00°00L°2 INIHEOYOANT HONYNIQHO-IOVATIN 000-098-T0€-T0T
06" €€ 96°876 ‘6T FO"T1S0'0T 00°0000€ 00°000’0€ SHOTIAMES TYNOISSHIOYd 000-208-T0E~T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHITddNs 000-92L-T0E-TOT
0070 00°0§ 00°0 00" 0§ 00° 0% SHSNEIXA ESYNEWIHT 000-T2L~T0E-TO0T
TG LE LZ %00'T €L°209 00°L09’T 00°L09'T INTREY T I 000-8TL-TOE-TOT
26" LE %" 896 8G° 186G 00°0GS‘T 00" 065°T SHXYIL TI09AYd 000-GTL~-TOE-TOT
0G°LE 00°629'¢2 00°GLG'T 00°002'% 00°002'% FONVINSNI HITYHIH 000-%0L-T0€-T0T
0G6°LE L6 %001 €0°L20'9 00°2L0'9T 00°2LO'9T SEOYM~LNARADUOINE DNINOZ 000-£0L-T0E-T0T
00°0 0070 0070 0070 00°0 SEOYM HTIEYLSNOD 000~20L-TO0E-TOT
sanjrTpuadxy :odAl 3UNOOOY
INAREONOINT FONYNIQHO - T0g 3dad
00°0 00°000°8€ 0070 00°000’8€ 00°000'8€ SaNQd ¥FHIO OL SYEISNWMLI - 06z 3ded Teaol
00°0 00°00078¢ 00°0 00°000'8¢ 00°00078€ 13nQ-sISgsuedy TeI0oL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 aNQd FEALONMISYHANT / SNYYL Z07-666-062-T0T
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 aNnd 93d SYZASNYYL HNIIVYEIO GGZ~666-062~T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 aNOE dSNI *5aTd/SUHISNVEL 672-666-062~T0T
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 000 949adD OL SYHISNVIL GYZ—-666-062-T0T
00°0 00°000°8€ 00°0 00°000‘8€E 00°000“8€ aNQd AMALENID/ SUSISNYdL 602-666-062-T0T
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 aNNd TALI/ AL SNEES 902-666~06¢~10T
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 D8 TH~SYEASNYYL 000-666-062-T0T
anp-sxegsuesl :odAl 3UNoOOY
SANAd ¥EHIO OL SYEISNYYL ~ 062 1ded
GG 1€ 99°696 ‘%02 VETVLZ V6 00" ¥¥8°862 00°778862 SEDINGES TYYENED - 68z 3deq Teizol
GG 1E 99°696'%02 YETVLZ V6 00°%¥8°862 00°¥¥8’862 12an3 TPusdxE TeloL
000 00° 00§ 00°0 00°00¢ 007 00§ SHSYHOUNd INIRIINDH TIVHS 000-2L6-682~T0T
89" ¥ 11°628°¢€2 68°0LT T 00°000°s¢2 007000762 NOTIVAONHY TIVH dML T00-0L6-682~T0T
00°0 00°000°0TT 00°0 00°000“0TT 00°000°0TT AYIILOO TYLIAYD 000-0L6~682-T0T
00°00T (£2°666) £2°66G6 00°0 000 MOVHEDYYHD XYL 000-966-682-T0T
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°000°T 00°000‘T SNOANYTTADS I 000-656-68¢~T0T
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 FONYNHINIVH TYIENAD/ID0Y CHAYNSEY T00-0€6-682~T0T
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 AONUNHEINIVH/YIVdAY INIHIINOE EDIAI0 000-0£6-682-T0T
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 INIRESUQEGHIEY FTEILO00HI VHH 000-626-682~-T0T
99°¢0T  (00°620’T) 00°620’62 00700082 00°000‘82 HONYEINSNT 000-016-682-10T
Py 6T 00°820°% 00°2L6 00°000°S 00°000’S ONIHSITING ANY ONIINIEd 000-006-682-T0T
ZL°L6 0L"LZT 0g"eLy’s 00°009°g 00°009°S SINARAYd HSVAT 000-858-682~T0T
16°08 68°2LTY TT°LZe'y 00°005°8 00700578 SHNOHJATIL 000-068~682~-T0T
8z €S vETEVE’S 997969 0T 00°000°02 00000702 SENd ANY ONINIVMEL 000~-0£8-682~-TO0T
soanltpusdxy
aNnd TYEENIS -~ T0T pung
adasn (TYIMONEY) TYIRMON (TVRYONGY) TYRRMON IAOANE QEANINY Lasang NOIIAI¥DSHA MAGHAN IO
1009 % AONYTIVE 7202/0E/1T §Z-%20¢ TYNIOHTHO
ATIVTIIVAY AONVIVE dLA GZ-%202
, 26 TV "ﬁmpmﬁﬂﬁo,o Ieei TeOSTd % dmy, @so¥ :dd
L NIGNE (OT¥Ad L ATEEHEd (I9Sn
, Lz/s :ebeg dTHSNMOL ESOY ¥0d I¥Odwd MYALIANIAXE ANV EONTATY Hd 6s7%0 $202/90/2T



00°02 00°000°02 00°000°s 00°000°'sZ 00700052 SEDIAMES NAZILID ~ 099 3ded Te3ol
00°0¢ 007000702 00° 000G 00°000°G2 00°000°s2 12an3TpuSdxy TeI0L
00°0 00°000°02 00°0 00700002 00°000°02 SNHEZILID YOINES 000-5%8-099~T01T
007007 00°0 00°000°S 00°000°’G 00°000°s AONVYLSISSY HILNOA ATIOH 000-¥¥8-099~T01
aanjTpuadxg :adA] 3UNosOY
SHOIANHES NEZILID - 099 3dsq
9€" LY 87 TTZ'GET Z6°0€9 ‘121 00°2¥8°962 00°2¥87956¢ SMMOM DITdnd - £9% adeq Telof
9€° LY 8% TIT'GET ST 0€9°12T 00°Z%¥8'96¢C 00°2w8‘9se reanyTpusdxy Te3OL
0070 00°000°0T 00°0 00°000°0T 007000707 AONVNALNIVR-LNRODDOY JHATHSHY 000~8€£6-€9%-10T
0081 00°8LE‘Z 00°¢22¢ 00°006°2 00°006°¢2 SEEALTANAAXE TOYLNOD LSEJL Z200-0£6~€9%~T0T
v 8y 0€°82L79% 0L"€98'¢€Y 0026506 007265706 AATIOTHD AV0d 'THAVIED T00~0E£6~-€9%-T0T
L9 Th 00°000°0L 00°000°0% 00°000°02T 00°000°02T AONENHINIYN VO 000-0€6-€9%~-T0T
66°0TT (68" LL6'T) 68" LLE6T 00°000'8T 00°000'8T A¥0 dN-NYE'ID 000~G25-€9%—-T0T
79° 09 L8°26E'Y ET°LOG'Y 00°006'8 00°006'8 ONTIDADEL 000-£26-£9%-T0T
6L°C¥ 0Z°069°¢ 08°66L'¢C 00067 ‘9 00°06¥%‘9 SILHDIT LHHYLS 000-87F~£9%-T0T
eanatpuedxry :odAL 3uUNCOOY
SWMIOM OITEnd - £9% 1dea
00°0 00°€85'T 000 00°€85°C 00°€85°Z STYEIAY J0 QU¥0d ONINOZ ~ 0T% 3dedq TelolL
0070 00°€85°2Z 00°0 00°€85°2 00°€85‘2 reanatpusdxy TRIOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 ONINIVIL 3 SENC 000-0€8~0TV-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ¥€Z SEDIAMHS AHNMOLLY 000~¥08-0T¥~TOT
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHITIINS 000-92L~0TV~-T0T
000 00°0 000 00" 0 00°0 SHSNHEIXHE JHSYAIRIEY 000-TZL-0T¥-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 INTNIITLEE 000~8TL-0T¥—~TO0T
00°0 00°€8T 00°0 00" €8T 00°€8T SAXVL TIOMAVA 000~STL-0T¥F—-TOT
00°0 00°00%’2 00°0 00°00%°‘2 00°00% ‘2 YaZ-SHOTAYHES TYNOSHEJ 000-20L-0T¥-T0T
aangtpuadxyg :adhl 3UNOODY
STIVEddY J0 qU¥od ONINOZ - 0T 2dad
S1°%e 66°90Z°LZ Ty %998 00"TL8‘GE 00°1L8°GE ONINOZ 3 ONINNYId - 00% 3deq Te3ox
S1'%2 66°902°L2Z 17°%99°8 00°TL8'GE 00°TL8'SE :sanjyTpusdxyE Telol
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 000 SONILHIW ANV SHENJ 000-0€8-00%~TOT
00°0 00°0 00" 0 00°0 00°0 LODVY SHOIAMES TVALITILNOD THATISHI 000-608-007—-T10T
000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 LOOY SHOIAMHS 'TYALDYILNOD (HAMHSHY 000-808-00%~T0T
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONILNAODOY SHOIAMHAS IYNOISSHIONA 000~L08-00%-T0T
00°0 00°0 00" 0 00°0 00°0 SHOIAMAS TYALOVILNOD-IIIY THATHSHI 000~908-00%~10T
0070 00°0 00" 0 00"0 00°0 SLOHLIHDEY SHIIAYES TUNOISSHIOHI 000~508-00%-10T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHADIAYAS TYNOISSHIOYd HUHHLO 000-£08~00%-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 SHOIAYES ONIYHANIONE 000~208-00%~T0T
0070 00° 00079 00°0 0070009 00°000'9 SEDIAYES TYNLIVILNOD 000-108~00%-T0T
00°0 0070 0070 0070 0070 SHIIdans 000-92L~-00%-T0T
000 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 SHSNHEAXH qESUNENIET 000~TZL-00%~1T0T
LT 6€ 96 EFT'T Py 9€EL 00°088°‘T 00°088°T LNENAE T LHE 000-8TL-00¥V~T0T
gsarnjTpusdxry
aNnd IVEENED - 10T pund
aEgsn (TYINMONEY) "IYIION ("TYINIONGY) TYIION LEOUNY CUANIRY LIDang NOILATEDSHA HEIENON 1D
L9049 % AONYIVY ¥202/0E/TT GZ-%20¢ TYNIDTIO
HTIY'TIVAY HONYTIYE QLA GZ-¥20¢

d

1Z/9  :ebeg

26" Ty :poleTdweD JesX TeOSTd
7202/0€/T  {IQNZ QOT¥Ad
dTHSNMOL ESOM ¥Od I¥odud MENIIANAAXE ANY HONIATI

Q.
<

dm] esoy :dgd
JHIEIHEq saesn

Wd 6++4%0 $202/90/2T



28711679

67" 66LTST

(67" 7€9'6¥T)

00°691°2

00°69T°C

SHMNALTANIIXE 3 SHANIATY J0 LAN

oL LE 0€°€25'¥00°T 0L°6987L09 00°€6€£’219'1T 00°€6ECT9'T SEUNLTANTAXH TYIOL

8€°82 6L°2ZE'96T'T 1Z°G€2'85% 0078657191 00°8GG’‘PT9°T SHOANTATY TYIOL

TANQE TVHENTD - T0T pund

0L"LE 0€£°€2G8’¥00'T 0L°698'L09 00°€6£72T9°T 00°€6£/219"T SHINLIANTAXT TYLOL

G9°06 09°0£5'0T 0% L80°20T 0078197211 00°819’211 INTREOUNYR ADNIOUAWNE - 666 3ded TeIOL

9706 09°0€5’0T 0%°L80°20T 007819211 00°819°2Z1T raan)yTpuedry TRIOL

87" 66 09°0€S 0% L80°20T 00°819‘20T 00°8T9°20T STINLIANHIXE Yd9¥ D00-T168-666-T0T

0070 00°000°0T 00°0 00°000°0T 00°000°0T aXT LNARADYNYH ADNIDYAWH 000-068-666~T0T

sanartpuadxs :odAL junoooy

INTHEDUNYH XONIOUHEWE - 666 2ded

007001 00°0 00°9LE'2T 00"9LE‘CT 00°9LE'ZT 06L 3ded Te3OL

00° 00T 00°0 00°9LE’2ZT 00°9LE‘2T 00°9LE'CT soanatpusdxy Tel0L

00°00T 0070 00°9LE’2T 00°9LE’2T 00°9LE’2T SHOIAYHES TYALDWILNOD 000-708~06L~T0T

sanatpuadxy :adAy 3unoooy

064 adeqg

£0°62 LOTLLLYE €€722T VT 00°000’6% 00°000‘6% NOTIVHEMDEM ¥ S¥¥vd - 16L 3deq TeloL

£€0°6¢ LOTLLL'BE g€erzee 'yt 00°000'6% 007 000’67 reanjtpusdxi Te30L

€G°6T 98°€918¢ ¥1°9€8°9 00°000’6€ 00°000°GE INIRAAOUANT M¥¥d 000-GL6-TGL-TOT

0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 VEYd~-A¥IL00 TYIIAYD 000~0L6~TGL-TOT

69°G 9% ZLLE 76" LZe 00°000'% 00°000'% SEIITAILOY 3 SHY¥O0dd 000~966-TGL~T0T

00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 ONIYIANIONT MY¥d 000-9%6-TGL~T0T

6G°TL GE'TP8‘T G9°8ST L 00°000°0T 00°000°0T AONVYNIEINIVH NY S¥IVaHyd 000-0€6-TGL-TOT

sanyrpuadxy :odAl 3uUnoOOY

NOIIWEMD®EY 3 Syvd - 164 3ded

seInyTpusdxy

aNod TYMENED ~ T0T pund

aEsn (TVIIONGY) TYRION (TVINONEY)  TYINEON LESANT CHANTRY LEsdang NOILITHOSHA IAGHAN 19
9ad % HONYIVL ¥202/0€/11 GZ-v202 TYNIDINO
ATGYTIVAY HONVIVE dLA GZ-%202¢

L2/ :obea

26Ty :po1oTdmoD Iesx TeOSTd
¥202/0€/7  NIGNE qOI¥ad

a0

ATHSNMOL HESOYW ¥Od IdOdH¥ BUNLIANAXT ANY HONHAHRY

dmy ssoy :dd
) HI8g3d Iesq
Wd o= ¥0 ¥202/90/2T



Py RGE‘C ELTT90'C (€L LLE'T) 00°%8 00°%8 SHINITANEAXE ¥ SHNNFIATY A0 IUN

£6° 8% 0F"€L0‘2 09°986°T 00°090'% 00°090°% SHNLIANAIXHE TYIOL
12°0 ET"GET'V L8"8 00°¥F1'Y 00°¥¥T’'¥ SHANIATY TYLOL
1ANQE EONYNZINIVW FATIC XOLIVKOddY ~ 107 pung

€6 8% 0% €LO’T 09°986°T 00°090"'% 00°090'¥% SHUNLIANIAXE TYIOL
£6°87 0p"E€ELO'Z | 09°986°T 00°090"'% 00°090‘% 000 3deg Te3ol
00°0 0070 0070 00" 0 00°0 PAN0O~-SIBISURIL TRIO
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 SANQd WHHLO OL SYAASNYIL 000-666—-000~T0C
anQo-sasjsueil :adAl Junoooy

€6 8% 0v°gL0’'2 097986°T 00°0%0‘% 00°090‘% roInlTpusdxy TERIOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SNOANYTTHDS TN 000-896-000~T0C
€6° 8% ov-eLo’‘z 09°986'T 00°090% 00°090°% AONUNTINIYN 3 SUIvdHEd 000-0£6—~-000—-T0C
sanatpuadxy :eodil 3unosoy

000 3deqg

saanjTpuadxky

12°0 €T GET‘V L8°8 00" $¥T'¥ 00°%PT'V SHONIATY TVIOL
1270 €T GET'® L8°8 00°FFT‘¥ 00°%¥%T’¥ 000 3dea TEIOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 tUI-SA9ISURIL TRIOL
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 SYHISNTIL 000-669~000~T0C
ur-saxegsuer] :9dA5 3unooOY

12°0 ET°GET’'¥ L8°8 00°%¥1'% 00" PPT'F ienusAsY TelOL
00°0 00°090'% 00°0 00°090°‘% 007090°% : SLNANSSHSSY TWIDHAS 000~2L9-000-T0C
96701 €1°46L L8°8 00°78 00°%8 LSHAALNT 000~%99~-000-T0C
onusAdy :odil UNODOY

000 3dea

SONUDADY

aNGH TIONUNIILNIVW SATYA XOLLIVAO4ddY - 102 Pund

agsn (TYIRIONEY) THRION (TYREONTY) TYIRION * LADANY AHANIRY LEoang , NOTIIdTHIOSHEA VHARAN TD
I9ag % HONYTYE y202/0E/1T GZ-v202 TUNIDIHO
HIAVTIVAY HONVIVE QLA 6Z-¥zZ0e

S Z6°T% :pojordrn) Jeox TedSTd % dmy, esoy :gd

§ vZ02/0€/T,  TIANZ QOT¥Ed fratciciceEEESED)

L s -
. L2/8 rebeg dIHSNMOL HS0¥ 904 IUO0dHY HMALIANEIXHE ANV HANHAYY Wd 61%%0 ¥202/90/21



00°00T TL79G9FT (TL°9G69'%T) 00°0 0070 SHYNLIANHAXT 3 SHANFAHY A0 IEN

0F"9€T  (T18'096°¢€) 18°2Z¥8 T 007288701 00°Z88°01T SHMALIANZAXE TYIOL

TL°T 06°569°0T 01'98T 007288701 00°288°0T SHANIATY TYIOL

SANQd FONUNIINIVH HATMA ENITIAE - £02 Pund

0F"9€T  (18°096°¢€) 18°2¥8 %1 007288701 00°288°0T SHMALIANIIXE TYIOL

0% 9T (187096 ‘€) 18°28°%T 007288701 00°288°0T 000 3ded Te304

0070 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 13n0-SADFSURIL TeIOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SYHASNYIL 000-666~000~£02

ano-sisgysuriy :odil 3Junodoy

0% 9€T  (18°096°¢€) 18728 %1 00°288°0T 00°Z288°0T reanyTpuedxi Te3OL

VG €C 00°982°T 00°'96¢ 00°289°T 00°289°T SNOANYTTAIS IR 000—-556~-000-€0¢C

€0°LST ({T18°9%Z’G) T8°9%% %1 00°00Z'6 0070026 FONYNAINTYN/ SEIYAHE 000-0£6-000-€02

cangtpuadxy :adiy 3uUnonOY

000 3ded

saanytpuadxry

IL°T 06°669°0T 019871 00°288°0T 00°2880T SHEANIATY TYLIOL

TL°T 067669701 0T°98T 00°288°0T 00°288°0T 000 adea Te3oL

0070 000 0070 00°0 0070 IuI-sIeFsuRIL TRIO]

0070 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 SUAASNYIL 000-669~000-€02

ur-sxaisuerl :odAl UNODOY

LT 067669 ‘0T 0179871 00°288°0T 00°288°0T IBNUBASY TEIOL

0070 0070026 00°0 0070026 00°002'6 SINIRSSHSSY IYIDAdAS 000~2L9~000-€0C

90" 1T 06°G6%‘T 01°98T 00°289°T 00°289°T LSHEMEINT 000~-%99-000-£02

onusady :adhl 3unoooy

000 3deqa

sSanusaAdy

aNnd HONYNHINIVH HATYA ANITIAZ - £0Z pundg

adasn (TYIHONGY) TYIEON ("TYIRIONEY) TYIREON Ia9and AHANARY Igoand NOILATUDSHA YAIHON 19
I9ag % HONYIVE ¥202/0E/TT G2-%20¢ TYNIDINO
FTAVIIVAY ADNYIVE LA GT~7202C

L2/6

robeg

Z6°'Ty :poleTdwoD Ieex TeOSTd

¥20zZ/0€/7 ~ NIGNE QOI¥Ed

dTHSNMOL FS0¥ ¥0d ILYOdHE HINLIANIAXE ANV HNNIATT

- dmy, esoy :da

VmHmmmm iaesn

Wd 6+ %0 ¥202/90/21



00°00T 00°¥LG'E (00" vLS'E) 00°0 0070 SHINLIANIIXH 3 SHANIAMY A0 LEN

60°6¢ 00°21L'8 00°%LG‘E 00°982°¢T 00°982721 SMINLIANAIRE TYLOL
00°0 00°982°21T 0070 00°98z'21 00798221 SHONFATY "IYIOL
1QNNE INIVH TIVSI 9I9 - $0Z pundg

6062 00°2TL‘8 00°VLS'E 00798221 007982721 SHANLIANHAXH TYIOL
60°6¢2 00°2TL’8 00°¥LG’E 00798221 00°982'21 000 adeg Te30L
00" 0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 1ano-sIeisueil, TBIOL
0070 00°0 000 00°0 0070 WHASNYIL 000-666-000-%0¢C
anp-saagsuea], :odAl unoooy

60°62 00°2TL‘8 00" %LG'¢E 007982721 00°982'21 - raanitpusdxy Te3oq
00°00T (00" ¥%ZE) 00" %¥2E 00°0 00°0 SNOANYITADS IH 000~-$66-000-70¢
Gy 92 00°9€0‘6 00°062’¢ 007982721 00°982°21T FONYNILNIYH 000-0£6-000-¥02
sxnytpuadxy :9dAL junoooy

000 3ded

sexnitpusdxy

00°0 00°982°21T 0070 007982721  00°982°2T SENNIATY TYIOL
0070 007982'21 0070 00798221 00798221 000 3ded Te3oL
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 IUI-SIsFSURIL TRIOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 AAASNTIL 000~669-000-702
ur-sisgsuei] :odAl IUNOODOY

00°0 007982721 0070 00°982°21 007982721 IONUSADY TRIOL
000 00°98Z°21 00°0 007982'21 00798221 SINHNSSHSSY TYIDHAS 000-2L9-000~702
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 HHOONI LSHYALNI 000-%99~000~-70¢
anuaady :8dLy auUnooOLY

000 adeq

SonNULADY

aNQd ONIVR TIVEL DI9 - $0¢ pund

adsn {(TVIMONEY) "TYRION {("TIRIONGY) TYIRION LEDANE HANENY LEDANd NOTLITEDSHA HAGHAN 1D
IOad % HONVIVL ¥202/0/11 GZg-vc0e TYNIDITYMO
ATV TIVAY ADNY'IVE QLA G¢~-%20¢

Z6°Ty :pejeTdwnn Iesx TeOSTd 3% dug, esoy :€d

L ¥Z0Z/0€/11_ IANE QOT¥Ed a1dgEq :Tesn
« 1LZ/0T :ebedg ATHSNMOL FSO0¥ ¥Od JHOdHY TINLIANAIXE ANY FONIATI Wd 6T¥%0 ¥202/90/2T



28 V¥ 6G°8ST'T (667228) 00°9€€ 00°9€€ SHMALIANAAXE 3 SHANAA®Y A0 TIN

€922 00°0%6°¢ 00°098 00°008°‘€ 00°008°¢€ SRANLIANTAXE TYIOL

0670 6G°860'Y 17 LE 00"9€T‘¥ 00"9€T'¥ SHANEARY TYIOL

IINIYH EATYA SHYITIIM - G0Z pung

£€9°2¢2 00°0¥6°2 007098 00°008’€ 00°008°¢€ SHIALIANHIXHE TYLOL

£9°22 00°0¥6°‘2 00°098 00°008°'€ 00°008°¢€ 000 3ded Te3OqL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 1ANO-SIDISURIL TRIOL

00°0 00°0 000 0070 00°0 YAASNYIL 000-666-000~502

ano-sasjsuer] :9dAL Junoody

£9°22 00°0%6’¢2 007098 00°008°’€ 00°008°¢€ rean3Tpusdxy Te3oL

0070 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 SNOANVITAOSIH 000~556-000-502

€922 00°0%6'2 00°098 00°008°‘¢€ 00°008°¢€ ATVIRY/ FONYNHINTYH 000~0£6—-000-502

oangTpuadxy :odA] 3UNOODY

000 3adsa

saInl Tpusdxy

06°0 657860V TP LE D0°9€T ¥ 00°9€T ‘¥ SHONIAHY ‘IYIOL

06°0 65°860°% 19 LE 00°9€T 'Y 00°9€T’¥ 000 2adeda Te30%L

00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 iUI-sI9FSURIL TRIOL

00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 SUAASNYIL 000-669~000-502Z

ur-saeysuel] :odAL 1UNCODY

06°0 66°860'% TF°LE 00°9€T’V 00°9€T ‘¥ i9nueAsy TRIOL

00°0 00°008°‘€ 00°0 00°008°‘€ 00°008°¢€ SINAHSSASSY IYIOZELS 000-2L9-000-502

ET"IT 667862 T¥°LE 00°9¢€¢€ 00°9¢¢€ HHOONI LSHIHLNT 000-%99-000-502

snusaasy :adil 3Unoody

000 3dea

SONUDADY

INIVN TAINO SWYITIIM - G0Z pung

aasn (TYIHNONEY) TYNEON (TYNHONGY) TYRION 135009 qEANINY IEsang NOILATEDSHA YHERAN 1D
oad % HONYIVE 7202/0€/1T §C~7202 TYNIDIMO
ATAVTIIVAY AONVIVE dLA GZ-%20C

i
I3
%

N
LZ/TT :obed

JTHSNMOL FESO¥ ¥Od IMO&HY MMALTANTAXH (NY FONTATT

Z6°Ty :pe3eTdwo) Ieex TeosTd
202/0€/7 NIGNZ QOT¥Ed

)
°

dm] osoy :4d
) HIddHEQ 4esf




A A XA 0T GLE'POL (07°996 0%5) 00°60¥%‘cze 00°60¥% ‘€22 SHMNLIANEAXE ? SHANIATM A0 IEN
00°08§ 00°006 ‘1SS 0070067188 00°000°€0TT 00°000‘€0T’T SHNNLIANEIXE TYIOL
6L°0 0T"GL8*GTE’T 06°£€50T 00°60%“92¢’T 007607 ‘928’1 SENNTATY TYLOL
:gNad WEIL - 902 pund
00° 06 00°006‘16G 00° 008188 00°000‘€0T’T 00°000‘€0T’T SHINLIANTIXE TYIOL
00°0§ 00°005 1SS 00°006 ‘16§ 00°000‘€0T ‘T 00°000'€0T'T 000 3dea TeIOL
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 1INQO-8I9ISURIL TRIOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 MTASNVEL 000-666-000-902
anp-sasisueal :adil UNOODY
00706 00°006’1S6G 00" 005°TGS 00°000°€0T ‘T 00°000€0T’T rean3TPUSdxy Te30L
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 AYILOO TYLIAYD 000-0L6-000-902
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 NOIIQNGTYINGD TYDIQHN DSIH 000-LG56-000~902
000 000 0070 000 00°0 MOVEEOUVYHD XY& 000-966-000~90¢2
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 € NOTIIVIS-SNOENYTITIDSIN T00-656-000-902
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 SNOANYTTHOSIH 000-566-000-902
00°0 00°0 0070 000 00°0 HONUNZINIVH ANV ¥IVdEY 000-0£6-000-90¢
00°08§ 00°006‘TG6G 00°006 168 00°000°€0T T 00°0007€0T’T NOIIANGTILNOD YAD0N 000-208-000-90¢
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHITdANS 000-9ZL-000~902
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ASNAIXE HMYOIQHEN/YOTA 000-GTL~000~-302
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 SADIAYMHS TYNOSYHAd 000-20L-000~902
sanaTpuadxd :odA] UNOODY
000 3ded
soanyTpusdxy
6L°0 0T°G6L8’GTE"T 06 £€6’0T 00°60% ‘928’1 00°60% ‘92E’T SHENNIATY TYIOL
6L°0 0T"GL8'GTE’T 06°€€670T 00°60% ‘92T 00°60% 92’1 000 1deg Te3O0L
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 (UI-SADFSURIL TeI0
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHEASNYIL 000-669-000-902
ur-sxogysuexy :odAl unoooy
6L°0 0T"GL8’GTE’T 06°€€G60T 00°60%’92¢T 00°60%792€’T fonueAsy TRIOL
0070 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 € NOIIYIS-AdaNNs T00-689-000~902
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SILATEDTY AYANQS 000-589-000-90¢2
89°01z (06°€€5’S) 06°€£S0T 00°000°‘s 00°000°s HHOONI ISMMIELNT 000-799-000-90¢
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 XYL AIMHAO¥d TYNOSHHd (TVYANA 000-02-000-902
0070 00°60%‘12E’T 0070 00°60%‘12E'T 00°60%°1T2E T SNOTLOTETION X¥l LNTI9ND 000~-0TF~000~-902
snuaassy :odil IUNOODY
000 3dsa
SONUSADY
aNnd @¥Id - 907 pung
agsn (TYNIONEY) TYREON (TVIIONEY) TYRMON IE900g qEANTRY IEoand NOILATYDSHA TEGHAN ID
904 % AONYIVL v202/0€/1T Sz-$202 TYNIOIHO
AONYIYE QLA §2~%202

HIGUTIVAY

»N\WH 1ebeg

26" 1Y% “wmumﬂaﬁoo Ieaf TeosTd
¥Z0Z/0€/f INIUNZ QOIVEd

ATHSNMOIL FSOM ¥Od L¥O&#d TENLIANAIXE ANY HONAARY

de

dmJ, oso¥ :€d
W AIGEAq IS8
zm.ﬁ.x¢owmom\00\mﬂ



00°00T LO" 16202 (L0 T62'02) 00°0 00°0 STUALIANIIXH 3 SHONIATY 0 IEN
62°68 02°0TL’E 08°68572¢C 00°00€’G2 00°00€’S2 SHALIANAXE TYIOL
60"6 LZ°T00‘€T €L°862°¢ 00°00g’6e 00°00€’s2 SHANHATYE TY¥LOL
1aNOd XMILHRED - 602 pung
62768 0Z°0IL‘C 08°68G2C 00°00€‘S2 00°00€’ST SHMALTANSAXH TYIOL
62°68 02°0TL’Z 08°685'22 00°00€ 'S¢ 00°00€‘s2 000 3ded TEIOL
00°0 0070 000 000 00°0 1ANO-8IDISURLL TRIOL
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 AXASNTIL 000-666~000-602
ano-saesuriy :odAL uUNODOY
6C°68 0z°0tL’2 08768522 00°00£°62 00°00E’se reanaTpusdxd TRIOL
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 AVTILAO TYLILYD 000-0L6-000-602
00°0 00° 008 00°0 00° 008 00°00¢ HASNEIXE DSIH 000~5866-000~60¢
00°0 00°000'% 00°0 00°000°'% 00°000'% SUIVAHY HANOLS WAVYD 100-0£6-000-602
60°GZT (02°692°'%) 0z°692’12 00°000LT 00°000°LT AONYNALNT YR 000~-0£6-000~602
0070 00°00¢ 00°0 00°00€ 00°00¢€ ONISITMIAQY TYOHET 000~006-000~602
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 sEna 000-0£8-000~-602
00°0 00°000°2 00°0 00°000°‘2C 00°000’¢2 SHADIAYAS TYALOWMINOD 000-108-000-602
1£°88 07 GLT 09°%2¢’T 00°006°T 00°006°T SHITAANS 000-92L~000~602
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHSNIAXH (HSINERITT 000~-12L-000-602
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 ASNEAXA TIYOIQIW/ YOI 000-STL-000-602
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SHOTIAYES 0%0~-20L-000-60C
0070 0070 00°0 0070 0070 NOLXHAS INYLSISSY 0€0-20L~000-60T
000 10001 00" 0 00" 0 00°0 NOLXHS 020~20L-000-602
aangtpusdxg :adA] 3UN0CDOVY
000 3dad
seanjTpuadxry
6076 LZ°100°€2 €L°862°C 00°00g’s¢e 00°00€’62 SHANIATE IYLOL
606 LZ°100°€2 €L.°862'2 00°00€’62 00°00€£’52C 000 31ded TeE3OL
00°0 00700971 000 00°009'%1T 007009 ‘T fUI-SI9FSUBRIL TRIOL
00°0 00°009'%T 000 00°009’%T 00°009‘%T SYTASNTEL 000-6693~000~602
ur-sisysuesy :odAl 3UnOLOY
8y 12 LZ 10V '8 €L7862°C 00°00L'0T 00°00L°0T IONUIASY TeIOL
00°0 00°00G6‘¢C 00°0 00°006°¢2 00°006’2 SLATEOEY XMANAS 000-589~-000-60¢
00°00T (£L"86) €L°86 00°0 00°0 AROONT LSHIHINTI 000-%99-000~60¢
00°0 0070 0070 0070 00°0 SHDIAYES 000-9%¥9~-000~602
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 0070 SHAEA WHISNVYEL IO 000-S¥9-000-602
06°LE 00°0L8 007 0€€ 00°002'T 007002t INANMOANS / SEIYS I0T 000-%%9-000~602
TL"9C 00°0€T’S 00°0L8’T 00°000°L 00°000°L SETYS 10T 000-£%9-000~602
0070 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 HALIVELS INTHAY~SHEA 000~808-000-602
onusasy :9dhl 1UNODOY
000 1dea
sanuaasy
aNod AMALARED - 602 Pund
agsn ("TYINONGY)  TYRYON (TYRRNONETY) TWIRION IADANG QHANSRY IaE9and NOTLATIOSHA MALHAN 1D
1904 % HONVIYE %202/0€/11 GZ-%202 TYNIDINO
ATILTIIVAY AONVIVE dLA §2-%202
Z6 1% :pereTdwo) xeex TeDSTAd % dmg os0y :49d

INIANE dOT¥Ed | EIGEEQ a9SQ
Wd e ¥0 ¥202/90/21

v20zZ/0¢€/
JTHSNMOI HSOY ¥Od ILd0&Hy HMALIANIIXH ANV HENNHARY




ZTT9EL'T TT'8TIV'T (TT°89¢°T) 00°0S 00° 06§ SHINLIANZAXE 3 SHANIASY 40 ILEN

000§ 00°GLE'T 00°GLE’T 00-0S§L’2 00°0SL’Z SHMALIANEAXE TYIOL
GZ°0 T1°€6L°2 68°9 00°008°¢ 00°008°2 SHOANHANY TYIOL
TONNA EONYNAINIVH SATE0 AYMIILIO - 0ZZ pundg

00°0S 00°GLE'T 00°GLE'T 00°06L'2 00°06L‘Z SHMALIANHEIXE TYIOL
00°06§ 00°GLE'T 00°GLE’T 00°0SL‘T 00°06L°Z 000 adea TE3OL
00°0 0070 00°0 060°0 00°0 1 3nO~SISISURII TeI0L
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 DS IN~SYHASNVELL 000-666-000-0¢2
anp-saezsuei] :odAI IUNOIOY

000G 00°GLE'T 00°GLE'T 00°06L‘2Z 00°0GL‘Z rean} Tpusdxy TRIOL
00°0 0070 0070 0070 0070 SNOANVTIEDSIH 000-556-000-022
00° 09 00°GLE'T 00°GLE'T 00°0SL°C 00°0sL’'z UONYNHIINIVH ONY SYIVdHET 000-0£6-000-022
aanjTpusdxy :odAL 3UNOOIY

000 3deq

seanitpusdxy

S2°0 TT"€6L'C 68°9 00°008°2 00°008°2C SHONIATY TYIOL
§Z°'0 TT E€6L7Z 68°9 00°008°‘2 0070082 000 3ded TE3OL
00°Q 00°0 00’0 00°0 00°0 PUI-sI9FsuRIl TRIOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 SYHASNTIL 000-669-000-02¢
ur-sxsgsuers :odil IUNODOY

SZ 0 IT €6L°2Z 68°9 00°008‘2 00°008°2 ronusaAdy Telod
000 00°0SL'2 00°0 00°06L'2 00°0GL'Z SENFWSSHSSY TYIDHEAS 000-2L9-000-02¢
8LET 1T°€P 68°9 00709 00708 FHOONI &LSEYHELNI 000~%99-000-02¢
onusady :odhlL unoooy

000 adeq

sonusAdY

aNQd HEONUNMLNIVA HEAIYO AYMAILLO - Q2¢ pund

agsn (TYIRIONEY) TYRMON (TYINIONEY) "TYRMON JEOaNg CHANFENY LESANY NOILdTEOsHA MHGHNAN TO
Lodadg % HONYIVE ¥202/0E/TT Se-%20¢C TENIDINE0
HIIVIIVAY HAONVIVYE diX GZ¢-%coc
26°Ty :pejerdyn) Iesx TeOSTd % dmg eso¥ :gq

L ¥202/0€/17  TANE QOT¥Ed : iTe€mEa :zesn
> 1Z/%T :9bed ATHSNMOL ESOY¥ ¥0Od I90dE¥ HUALIANIAXE ANY FANTATI Rd 6T¥V0 ¥202/90/2T



00°00T {00°666'€) 00°666'¢€ 00°0 00°0 STUNLIANIGXH 3 SHONZANY A0 LEN

6E°G V6 PEL'YPT 90°0¥8 00°GLS'ST 00°GLG’ST SHUINLIANAIXE TELOL

70°T€E ¥6°6€L'0T 90°6€8'¥% 00°6LG'ST 00°GLG'ST SHANFAANY TYLOL

1H4ads ~ Sk pung

6£°G 6 VEL'VT 90°0¥8 00°GLS ST 00°6LS’GT SHENLIANAIRE TYIOL

6€°¢Q P66 FEL'VT 90°0v8 00°GLG'GT 00°GLG’GT 000 1ded Te30L

0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 13NO-sIVIBURILL TRIOL

00°0 00°0 00" 0 0070 00" 0 YHASNTHLL 000-666-000-9%2

anp-sxagsuer] :odil 3UNOODY

6E"S P6REL'TT 90°0%8 00°GLG'GT 00°GLG'GT roanyTpusdsy Te30L

00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 LNARATNOHE =9Il 000~0L6-000-G¥%2

00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 - SINHRIACEANI NOILYEED@Y/SMUvd 100-0£6-000-6¥%2

0070 00°GTS'6 00°0 00°6T1S'6 00°STS ‘6 YIVARY HWOH JONIW 000-0€6-000~G¥%2T

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd ANV DNILNIEI 000~006-000~6%2

98°€T ¥6°612°G 90°0%8 00°090'9 0070209 SHOIAMES DITENd 000-£08~000-5¥%2

0070 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 SYHITYYVY TYHALDELHDYY HAOWHY 000~208-000-S¥%2

00°0 00" 0 0070 00°0 00°0 NOTILVILSININAY 000~02L-000-5%C

sangTpusdxy :odA] JUNODDY

000 3ded

saanjTpusdxy

70" 1€ 76°6€L0T 90°6€8'% 00°GLG’ST 00°GLS ST SENNIATY TYLOL

¥0"1E 6 6EL'0T 90°5€8’% 00°GLS'ST 00°GLS’GT 000 3dea Te3OL

00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SUT-8I3ISURILL TRIOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 VAASNYLL 000~669-000—-G¥%¢C

ur-sasgsueay :odAl JUNOODY

0" 1€ P6°6E€L70T 90°GE8'Y 00"GLG'ST 00°GLG'GT $ONUIASY TEI0L

00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 SUNFATIAIC ® LSTIHINI 000-¥99~000-5%2

70" 1€ 76°6€EL 0T 90" GE8'Y 00°GLS’ST 00°GLS'GT ALNAQOD~SLATHDAT 000-885-000~-G%C

enuaasdy :odil JUNODDY

000 2dada

SoNUSADY

204800 ~ GyZ pund

agsn ("IYIIONTY) TYIRRION (TYINMONEY) TYIRON LEDHANT (EANEWY LIDand NOILITYOSHA HHERON 1D
1odd % ADONY'IVL ¥202/0€/11 GZ-%202 TYNIOINO

HIEYTIIYAY FONYTIYE QLA §2-9202
. 26°Tv po3eTduo) Ieex TeOSTd %
W ¥Z0Z/0€/{ INIONZ QOI¥Ed

? PN\WH tobeg dTHSNMOL HSOY¥ d0d LIO: M TIALTANEIXE ANV EONIATY

dmy, @soy :dd
| HIGEEa :Iesn
Wd v %0 ¥202/90/2T



00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 . SHANLIANHAXE 3 SHEOANIAHY A0 LEN

0070 060°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHUNLIANHAXHE IYLOL
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHEANFARY TYIOL
. *dSN - L¥Z pung

00°0 00°0 0070 000 00°0 SHIANLIANAIXT TYIOL
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 3dsa Te3OL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 - 0070 reanyTpusdxy Te3ol
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ALNOOD OL SAEEO0Md FIUS dSN T00-€€6-000-L¥C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 INEWAYd NMOd - dSN T00~-2£6~-000~L¥2
00" 0 00°0 600 00" 0 00°0 NOIIVLITIGVHEY - dSN T00~TE6-000-L¥C
00°0 00" 0 00" 0 000 00°0 NOILITIOWHd LDEL,O¥Md - dSN T00-0£6-000—-L¥C
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 HSNHAXE EOVHTIN dSN 000-098~000-L¥%C
000 0070 0070 00°0 000 QHIVTHY ILNVID -~ SHSNHdAXH 000-008-000~L%C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 LNANEY I LEY 000-8TL-000~-L¥C
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 SHXVYL TIOYAVd 000-STL-000~L¥C
00°0 00" 0 0070 00°0 0070 HONVINSNT HLIVHH dSN 000~70L-000—-L¥%C
00°0 0070 00°0 00'0 0070 dsN - SHDUVM 000-20L—-000—-L¥C
sanjtpuadxy :adi] 3UNOODY

000 23daqg

soanl Tpusdxy

00°C 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHOANIATY TYLOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 3ded Te30L
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SONUSNIY TRIOL
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 HNOONI LSEMELNI 000~%#99-000-L¥C
00°0 000 00" 0 0070 0070 SEIVYS HSNOH 000~-68S—-000~L¥C
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 SENHWASINGWIEY LNVED - dsN 000-885~000~L¥2
onuaaay :8dil 3unoooy

000 3dsa

SONUSADY

dsN - L¥Z pung

amsn (TYRIONEY) THIRION (TYIIONEY) TYIRION IEOANE THANHERY LEnand NOILJI¥DSHEA FHIHON T
Ioag % HONV'IVE ¥20c/0€/11 §2-v202 TYNIDIYO
HIGVTIVAY HONYIVE ALA §Z-¥ez0C

26° TV :pereTdunn Iwex TeOSTd dmy esoy :dd

{ ¥Z0g/0€/T1  IANE QOIdEd ATggmEa :xssn

. 1z/ST :ebeg ITHSNMOI WSOY¥ ¥O4 I¥OdHEY MMALTANIEXT ANV TONTATT Wad 6T%%0 $202/90/21



00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SYHASNYIL 000~666—TLE~6FC
mo-sasgysueay :odiL 1UNODDY
2L 9% Gv 612’25 GG F8L'GE 00700086 00700086 reanytpuedxy Telod
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 HSNEAXE SACHNVTITIEDSIN 000-GG6-TLE-GVC
00°0 00°0 00°0 00" 0 00°0 SININESYNGHIEY NOILATIDSHYd 000-G26-TLE-GTT
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 HONYMOTIV EOVATIN 000-098-TLE~-6FC
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHNOHAHTHEL 000~0G8~TLE-GVT
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SNOTILATYISEAS/SONILETN/ SHNd 000~0€8~-TLE~GVT
€L°2T 06°6e8‘FT 06°%91'2 00°000°LT 00°0007LT HSNHAXE AYEHYEAO HDIJAO 000-0Z8-TLE-6FZ
L89G GG CTE’Y Sp°L89’S 00700001 00°000°0T FOLDEISNI ONIERATd 000~-£08~TLE~-6VZ
ARS 2% 0T"1Z8'€ET 06°8LT'TT 00°000°Ge 00°000'G2 JYOLDAASNT TYITELOHATH 000-Z08~TLE-6FC
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 SONILHEN ¥HHLO Z00~T08~TLE~6TC
98°2% 00700078 00700079 00°000%T 00°000°%T LNEDVINEN L INIHd TO0-T08-TLE-6FC
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHIIAYES TYALOVILNOD 000-T08-TLE-6FC
00°0 0070 00°0 00" 0 000 HSNHAXE HNITIVH/HEDYILSOd 000~-6CL~-TLE~GYT
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHITIANS 000-92L-TLE-6FE
00°0 00" 0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHSNHIXE THSINIWIHYT 000-TCL-TLE-6VT
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHXVL LNIRNAOTIWINQ 000-6TL~TLE-6VC
000 00" 0 00°¢ 00°0 000 NOIINETYINOD dMIL/INIWNTY LLHEY 000-8TL-TLE-6¥C
0070 000 00°0 000 00°0 HSNIAXE HI¥DICEN/YOIdL 000-STL-TLE~6VC
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHDOYM TTY¥OI¥ETID 000~20L~TLE~6FC
LG LS 0€°160°S 0L°806'9 00700072t 00°000°2T YOLOHASNI "TYDINVHDOHERN TO0~TOL-TLE~6PC
£2°69 00°GGT'’S 00°G¥8’ET 00700002 00°000°02 TYDINVHOIN/YOLOEASNT ONIATIINd 000~-T0L-TLE-6VC
axngtpusdxy :adi] JUNODDY
TLE 3deq
seinlTpusdxy
L0 C9 Z0°9LTLE 86°£28°09 00°000'86 007 000’86 SEONHARY "IVLOL
16769 007689 ‘6E 00°61€£’8% 00°000°86 00°000’86 1LE 3deq Te3O0L
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 TUL~-SIDISURIL TR0
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 SYHAASNYYL 000-669-TLE-GFC
ul-sisgsuer] :odi1 junoooy
TG 65 00°689 ‘6€ 00°GTE’8S 00700086 00°00086 ronusARy TRIOL
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 HROONI LSHIHLNT 000-%99-TLE~G6WT
£€9°¢9 00°618°G 00°18T70T 007000791 00°00079T SLIMNNEd TYDINYHDEW 0G0~9Ly~TLE-6VT
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 SLINGEd TTEM SY0~9LY-TLE-6FC
L8° 8% 00" LVE’S 00°€S9°L 00°000°€T 00°000‘¢€T SLINIEd HONIFRNTA 0F0-9LYV~TLE~GTT
LOT0G 00°€8% ‘2T 00°LIS’ZT 00°000G2 00°000°62 SLIMEd TY¥OINLOAETE 0E0-9LY-TLE-BFT
GL 8% 00°050°2 00°066°T 00°000% 00°000°% METAHY N¥Id TC0-9LP~TLE~GFC
70°99 007986 ‘€T 00°v1T0‘9¢ 00°0000% 00°000°0% SLIMYEI DONIATIING 020~9LY~TLE-6BVT
onusady :0dAL unoooy
1LE 3ded
00°00T (86°80G2) 86°80G°¢ 00°0 00°0 000 3dsg TE3OL
00°00T (86°805'2) 86°80G°¢2 00°0 00°0 ronuoAoy TelolL
00°00T (86°805°2) 8678062 00°0 00°0 SANHATAIC 3 LSHIHINI 000~-¥99-000-6¥%¢
anuaasay :aodAl unooOy
000 2dsa
sonusAdY
ANOQE NOILLDAISNI ONIATINE - 672 pung
agsn (TYRIONGY) TYIRION ("TYRIONGY) TYINION IIADANYE THANINY LADaNg NOTLATIDSHA YHENOAN 'ID
IDdag % HONYIYd PZ0z/0E/1T qZ-¥%20¢ TYNIOHITHO
TV IIVAY HONV'INYG dLX eZ-%20c

Lz/LT :9beq

26 1% :poieTdrn Ieex TeOSTA
 IANE qoI¥Ed
dTHSNMOL HSO0Y¥ ¥Od ITMOdHY HUALIANHIXHE dNV HEONFAHNY

¥Z02/0€/11

e

~dmg, esoy :da
TddgHaa faesn

Wa 6T 70 %202/90/2T



007 00T (€¥°6€0°GT) €7 6€0°GT 00°0 00°0 STINLIANTIXH ¥ SHANIARY 40 LEAN

ZL 9% Sv 612'2S GG ¥8LSY 00°000°86 007000786 SHANLIANAIXKE TYIOL
L0 29 Z0°9LT'LE 86°€28°09 00°000°86 00°000°86 SHNNIATT TVIOL
:aNQd NOILOHESNI ONIUTIING - 6FZ Pund

ZL™SY SrgTZ’es GG V8L GY 00°000’86 00700086 SHANLIANIIXH TV.LOL
L 9% Sy gre’es GG ¥8L'GE 00700086 00°000“86 TLE 3ded Te3ION
00°0 0070 000 00°0 00°0 1aNO~SIVFSURILL TRIOL

geaniTpuadxy

aNOA NOILLOHASNI ONIATIINH - 6FZ pung

agsn (IVINONEY) TYIRON (TYREONEY) TVIRION IEOANE CAANIRY hctolafatcs NOILAINOSHA FIGHAN 1D
1909 % HONY'IVE 7202/0€/TT §Z~$202 TYNIDINO
ATAVIIVAY FONYIYE QLA GZ~v202

26Ty spererdumn xeax TeROSTI g dm1, @s0¥ :gd

{ ¥202/0€/TT_  [ANE 4OTH¥Ed ATEgEq tIesn
. 1Z/8T :ebeg dIHSNMOL HSOYM ¥O4 I904dY HMALIANEIXE ANY HEONIATY Wd 6T:%0 ¥202/90/2T



28 G¥T  (96°8927G) 96°89L79T 00°00S°TT 00°00S°TT SHMALIANAGXE 3 SHEANIAZY 40 TSN

00°0 007000702 00°0 00°000°02 00°000°02 SHANLTIANEIXH TYLOL
€2 €S TOTTEL'YT 96°89L9T 00°006’1¢ 00°006'TE - SANNIATY TYLOL
:aNnE © @ 4 ~ §G2 pung

00°0 00°000°02 00°0 .oo.ooo~ow 007000°02 STINLIANIAKET TYIOL
00°0 00°000°02 00°0 007000702 00°000°02 €64 3ded TelOL
00°0 00700002 00°0 00°000°02 00°000°0¢ taanyTpusdxy TeIOL
00°0 00700002 00°0 00700002 00°000°02 SESYHRNNd INIRAINOE DA 000~GL6~E6L-SGT
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SEHDIAYES TYNLOVMINOD 000~T08~E6L~-GGT
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SEITAdNS DEL 000~-LZL-E6L~8GC
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SHSNAIXH CQHSYNIRIET 000~-TCL-E6L-GST
aanatpuadxy :odAL JUNOODY

£64 3dea

00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 000 3deg Te30L
00°0 00°0 . 000 00°0 000 ‘sanjtpuedxy Te3orL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ADEVHD INIWAINOE DEA 000-868~000—-5G¢
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONITIVH/IDVISOd 000~62L~-000-5S2
00°0 00°0 000 0070 00°0 NOILAGIMINOD LEY VHAOTIWH 000-8TL-000~GGC
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 NOILAIYINGD dMI JEW/VOIA 000-STL-000~GGZ
0070 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 ASNEIXE HONWIASNI HILTVEH 000~%#0L-000—~-GGT
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 a0°0 SHOVM-IOLVILS INIHAY WTIHYD 000~20L-000-GG2C
sxngtpuedxy :adii 3UNODOY

000 adsa

saaniTpuadxy

€Z7€S PO TEL'VT 96°89L9T 00°006’TE 00°005’1€ SHANTATE TYLOL
£2°¢9 PO TEL'VT 96°89L'9T 00°005°1E 00°006’1E 000 3ded Te30L
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 tUI-SISFsSuUBRAL TEIOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 (NI) SUYTASNVEL 000~663-000—-G&¢C
ui-sregsuer] :odAl IUNOODY

€2°€S POTTIEL'PT 96°89L9T 00°005°T¢E 00°006°1€E ranusAsy TeIOL
81°C¥ 6% €128T TG 98Z°€T 00°005°1E 00°006°1¢ SLATEDTET DHHJ 000-L99-000-G5¢
00°00T (S¥-z8v’¢g) Sy esv’te 00°0 00°0 SANEATATA/ LSTIALNT 000~799-000—-G5¢C
enusasy :adA] 1UNoOOOY

000 3ded

SONUDADY

aNnid 9 3 4 - §6¢ pundg

azsn (TYIMONEY) TYRION ("TYREONEY) TYIMON IH9ANY JEANINY IE9UNd NOILITHOSHEA YHEARON 1D
I9dd % HONYIVE ¥20Z/0€/1T GZ-%20¢ TUYNIDINMO
HTIUTIVAY HONVTIVE dLX YA XA

) 26 Ty peleTd™op Iesx TROSTA $ ~dm1 esoy :i€d

{

¥Z0Z/0€/1  NIONE AOT¥dd | mrEgEd :Iesn
, »N\mﬁnmmmm mHmmZBOBMwommomamommmmmDaHazmmxma24mpzm>mm zmmé.wowmom\mO\NH



62T 09°8TT’€ET 0V "188°T 00°000°GT 00°000°GT SMINLIANIIXE 3 SHANIANY A0 LAN

00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 . STINLIANAAXE TYELIOL

¥ 2T 09°8TT’ET 07 "T88°T 00°000°ST 007000‘ST SHANTATE TYIOL

- SONOA FAONLOALSYIINTI - 207 pund

006" 0 000 00°0 0070 0070 SHINLIANHAXH TYIOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 3ded Te30L

000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 1ang-saegsurill TeRIOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00" 0 YHASNVYL 000-666-000-20¥%

Ino-sio3ysuriy odAl JuUnoNOY

00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 ' : coangTpuedxy TRIOL

0070 000 00°'0 000 00°0 INARAYE LSHEIHILNT 000-666~-000-20%

00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 LNHRAYd TYdTIONTEd 000~166-000-20%

g0°0 0070 000 00°0 000 SNOANVTTIADS TN/ AVILAO TYLIdYD 200~0L6-000-20%

00°0 0070 00°0 00" 0 00°0 ALHAAYS DJITENd/AVILNO TYLIAYD TO0~-0L6-000-20F

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ANV 3 OCIE/AVILN0 ‘IVLIAYD 000~-0L6—-000-20%

00°0 0070 00°0 0070 0070 SOOEANYTTHOSTH 000-556-000-20%

00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHYNLIANHAXE LOY WOOHTHLL 000~-0£6-000-20%

000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SEDIAYES TYALOWELINOD 000~T08~-000~-20¥

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SEHITIANS 000-92L-000~-20%

sanjTpuadxy :odAl 3unoody

000 2adaqg

saIn3Tpusdxyg

7S 2T 09°8TT’ET 07°188°T 00°000‘GT 00°000°ST SHANIAHE TELOL

AR AN 09°8TIT’ET 07 "188°T 00°000°GT 00°000°ST 000 3deg T®3IOj

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ‘UI-SADFSURLL TRIOL

00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 SNOANYTTADSIN/ SUMISNYYL 200-669-000—-20%

00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 ALEAYS DITLAd/SYHASNYIL T00-669-000~-20V

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 aNY'I ? 9071g/S9EASNYIL 000-662-000-20%

ul-sIegsuer] :od4] IUNODOV

AR 09°8TIT’ET 0v°188°T 00°000'GT 00°000°GT FONUSASY TBIOL

00°0 00°000’ST 0070 00°000“GT 00°000'ST SHANIASY LOY WOOITHL 000-2L9-000-20%

00°00T (07-188°1) 07" 188°T 00°0 00°0 LSHMHINT 000-%929-000~-20%

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 EWNOONI INVYD 000-065-000-20¥%

snusaoy :odAl IUNOODOY

000 3ded

sonuanssy

ANQd BEALDALSYIANTI - 0% pundg

aasn (TYrMONEY) TYIRION (TYRONEY) TYIRION BmomDm.nmmzmzm LIHANA NOILATIYDSHA YHEWON 1D
1909 % FONYIVE ¥202/0€/11 SZ-%20¢ TYNIDINO
ATHYTIVAY HONYIVYd dLA A A ANA

; Z26°Th :pelelmoD Ieeji TedsTd § ~dm1 esoy :gd

k ¥202/0€/1_~ NIANE qOT¥Ed JETHaN tXosn

L2/0z :obed ATHSNMOL HWSO¥ ¥Od IMOd#d FMALIANIAXE ANY HANITARY Hd 61%%0 ¥202/90/2T



00°00T (90°2¥%) Sl A 00°0 00°0 SHYNLIANTIXE 3 SHANIATY 40 LEN

00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SHINLIANEIXE TY.LOL

00°00T (90°2%) 90°2¥ 00°0 00°0 SHONIATY TYIOL

¥ 3 & - TOL pung

00°00T  (90°2%) 90°2Z¥ 00°0 0070 SHONIATY TYIOL

007 00T {(90°Z¥) 90°2¥ 00°0 00°0 000 3de@ Te3OL

00°0 0070 000 00°0 0070 1UI-SI9ISURIL TRIOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 SANAd MIHIO - SUTISNVMIL 000-669-000~T0L

ul-sIagsuer], :odAl IUNODDY

00°00T  (90°2%) 90°2¥ 00°0 0070 (onueAsyd Te30l

00°00T (90°2%) 90°2¥ 00°0 00°0 HNOONI LSHIALNI 000-799-000-TOL

enuwady :odAl 2Uno2Oy

000 adsqg

sanusADy

¥ 3 L - T0L pund

agEsn (TYANONEY) TYRMON ("TYEONEY) TYRION LEDANE JIANENY LH9ANg NOILATYDOSHd MHERAN ID
40049 % HONNTIYY ¥202/0€/1T LY A XAVA TUNIOINEO
HIGVTIVAY HONVIVY dnX GZ~-%207¢

. Z26° Ty :poloTdmoD Iesx TeDSTd 3 . dmg, esoy :gq

i ¥Z0z/0€/7 ~ NIANE dOI¥dd ) mTEgHEd :I9sn

. L2/Tz :ebeg JTHSNMOL FSO¥ ¥04 L¥0d¥d TYNLIANHAXE ANV HANIAHY Hd 6CT%0 ¥202/90/2T



0169 Qv 162 GGTEPS 00°S€E8 00°6€8 SHINLIANIAXH 3 SHANIATYE JO LAN

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHINLIANIAXE "TYIOL

0T°G3 G¥"16¢ QS EYS 00°GES 00°GE8 SAONIATY TVIOL

SaNOd XYL - €04 pund

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 SHANLTANEAXH TW.LOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 3deq TelIOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 1INO~-SIVFSURIL TRIOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SYHEASNYML 000-666~000~€0L

AN0~-8I9Isueiy, :odAlL 1UNODDY

00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 reanjTpuedxy TeloL

0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SNOANVTTEDSIN 000-5596—-000-£0L

axnjTpuedxy :odAl UNOODY

000 2dea

ssanjTpusdxy

0169 G162 GG ERS 00°G€8 00°GE8 SAONNTATY ‘IVIOL

0T"69 S 16¢C GG EYS 00°g€8 00° <58 000 3deg Te3O0L

0T 69 g7 16¢C GG E¥S 00°6€8 00°6g8 FonuAAdYy TeIOL

01799 Sy 162 G9ERS 00°Ge8 00°5€8 SUNHAIAT 3 LSHIALNI 000-799-000-€0L

snuaasy :odAl 3unoody

000 3dea

sanuaADy

aNfd XYL —~ £0L Pund

aEsn (TYINIONEY) TYIRRION (TYIRMONEY) TYIRION LUDANd TEANINY LHDANG NOILITIDSHA HHERAN IO
ILDdg % HONYIVL 7202/0€/T1T GZ-%20¢ TTYNIDTIHO
HIAWVIIVAY §Z2-%¢0¢

HONVIVE dLX

:obeyg

ATHSNMOL HSOY ¥Od IMOLHY F¥NIIANEAXH ANY HONTATM

26TV "ﬁmumﬂﬂéoo IBSX TEROSTI
¥20Z/0€/T  NIONE QOT¥Ed

e

;QSB osoy :dga
 JEIGEEQ fI8sn
Wd 61“%0 %Z0Z2/90/2T



80°20%'9 LE'PG9°ET (LE* PPV ‘ET) 00°012 007012 SHMALIANIAXE 3 SHANIATY 40 LEN

€€ EL 00°668°'% 00°89% ‘€T 00°L9€"8T 00°L9€’8T STINLIANAIXE TYIOL

€170 LE"ESG /8T £€9°€2 007 LLS'8T 00°LLG’8T SHANAATY TYI0L

UIOYINOD dEEM MY HSIA - 0L pung

EETEL 00°668°% 00°89% ‘€T 00°L9€’8T 00°L9€8T SHANLIANAIRA TYLOL

£EEL 00°668'% 00°89% ‘€T 00°L9€’8T 00°L9€’8T 000 2adsg Te3OL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 1Ano-sxegsurvi] TeI0L

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SYHASNVIEL 000-666-000~%0L

no~saagsuesy, :odhl Junoooy

€€ €L 00°668°% 00"89%“€T 00°L9€’8T 00°L9€“8T 19an}Tpusdrid [eloL

00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 SOCHANYTTHDS TR 000—-966-000-70L

8L 0L 00°L9E‘S 00°000‘€T 00°.9€’8T 00°.9€’8T HONUYNHSLNIYH HMYT 000-0€6-000-%0L

00°00T (00°897) 00°89% 00°0 0070 ONTHSITENd—~TONYNAINIVH /4 000~006-000-%0L

aanjtpuadxy :odAl 3UNODOY

000 2deg

ssanjtpusdxyg

€170 LE"EGS 8T £€9°€2 00°LLS’8T 00" LLS 8T SHANTATY TYIOL

£1°0 LETESS'8T £€9°€C 007 LLS'8T 00" LLS’8T 000 1deg TBIOL

000 00°0 0070 00" 0 00°0 ‘ur-sIazsued] Te3on

000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°'0 SURASNYIL 000-669-000-%0L

ul-sIsysueri] :odiA] UNODDY

€10 LE €SGBT £€9°¢C 00" LLS'8T 00" LLG’8T ionusADy TRIOL

[e0Rat] 00°L9€‘8T 00°0 00°L9€’8T 00°L9€’8T SINHNSSHSSY IVIDEAS 000-2L9-000-%0L

S2°11 LE 98T £9°¢€¢C 00°01¢ 00°0T2 HROONI LSEMHINT 000~¥99~000-70L

onusasy :odil unosLovy

000 3dea

S|NUsAY

IOYINOD dEEM d¥VT HSIA - $0L pund

azsn (TVIRIONEY) TYIRION ("TYFMONGY) "IVIION LEDHANE CEANHNY hrccalefalsy NOILAI¥DSHA YIGRON 1D
LOd9 % AONYIV ¥202/0€/1T [t 4 2 A4 TYNIDTE0
TIIVTIVAY HONYIVE dLX §Z-¥202¢

’ 26Ty "ﬁmumﬂﬂéjo IRSX TeOSTH dmy og0¥ :49d

L ¥Z02/0€/1%  JIANZ QOI¥Ed ATEgEd 798

Lz/sz  :obeg

dTHSNMOL EHSOY ¥O0d BMO@W&xMMDEHQmeNm ANY HONIATE

WA 6T*H0 $20Z/90/2T



666072 T18°£99°'LZ (18 €o¥“92) 00°092°’1 00°092°T SHINLIANIIXH 3 SEONIATY A0 LENM

9¢728 00°089°s 0002592 0070022 00°002°2¢E SHYNLIANIIXE TYLOL

GETQ 18-egwe’ee 6T1°9TT 00°09%‘¢ce 00°09%’¢c¢ SHANAATY TYLOL

IONOA VS YYWAVYE @¥YT ~ G0L Pund

9£°28 00°089°'¢ 00°025'9¢ 00°002'2¢ 00°002’z¢ SHMALIANTdIXE TYLOL

9£°28 00°089°¢g 007025792 00°002°2¢ 00°002'2¢ 000 3deq Te31OL

9¢°¢8 00°089°Ss 00702592 00°002'2Z€E 00°002°2¢ . ioanyTpusdxy Telodq

0070 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 SNOANVYITADS IH 000-$56-000~G0L

9¢°¢8 00°089°g 00°025'92 00"00C’2E 00°002'2¢ HONYNILNIVH 000-0€£6—-000~-S0L

arnjtpusdxy :odil JUNODOY

000 3ded

saanyTpusdxm

GE'0 187 €ve’ee 6T°91T 00°09% ‘e 00°09% ‘€€ SANNAATY TYIOL

GE'O0 187 €ve’‘EE 6T°91T 00°09%‘¢€¢ 00°09%’€€ 000 3dsg TB3IOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 IUr-sx9FsuRIL TRIOL

0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 YLASNYIL 000-669-000~G0L

ur-gasgsuea] :2dAl JuUncooy

SE°0 T8 €vE’EE 6T°9TT 00°09% ‘¢cg 00°09% ‘€€ (onusAsy TB10L

00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 FHOONI HHHIO 000-089-000~G0L

00°0 00°00Z‘2E 0070 00°002’ZE 007 00Z‘2€E SINAWNSSHSSY TYIDHEAS 000~2L9-000-S0L

A I8°€VT‘T 6T"91T 0070921 00°092'T ANOONI LSHUTINI 000~%99-000-G0L

snusany :adil unooov

000 3ded

sanuoAdY

aNnd d¥s ¥YREVYEd @MY -~ GOL pund

agsn (TYIRONTY) THUIRION (TVIHONEY) TYIMON LASANE qEANANY Iasand NOILJT¥DSHEA FHIHAN 1D
I5ad % AONYIVL ?202/0€/1T GZ-v20¢ TENIDI™EO
TATAVIIVAY AONYIVE dLA GZ~%202

i
,
s

Lz/¥e iebeg

Z6°T¥ :poloTdmop Ieox TeOSTd %

¥202/0€/1_~ NIANZ JOT¥Ed

ZTHSNMOIL WSO¥ ¥OA IMOdH¥ HUALIANAIXE ANV EONTATY

,,QSH 280y :¢gd
JEIEgEd I8N
Rd 61%%0 ¥202¢/90/2T



GL'6TT'T 98°60T“%9 (98-€45886) 00°9g2’s 00°962°‘s SHUNLIANAIXT 3 SHONIATY 40 LEAN

G0"06 LT°795°9 £8°GEV ‘66 00700099 00000799 STANLTANTAXH TYLOL

zZ8°0 £0°PL970L L6°18S 007962 TL 0079S27 1L SHANIARY TYIOL

IONOd EMYT ODISAIL ~ LOL pund

G0°06 LT %9679 £8°GEV'6G 00700099 00°000799 SHUALIANHIXH TYIOL

G006 LT %9679 £8°GEV ‘66 00700099 00000799 000 3dsQ TRIOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 IINO~SADISURIY TRION

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SUAASNTIL 000-666-000-L0L

nup-sxozsuery :odil Iunoooy

q0° 06 LT %9679 €8°GEY 65 00°000°99 00°000°99 teanjrpuadxy Te3lol

00°0 000 0070 0070 00°0 SNOANYTTADS IH 000~-S56-000-L0L

G006 LT %959 £8°GEV ‘69 00°000’99 00700099 HONYNTINIVH EMYT ODISdIL 000-0£6~000-L0L

sangtpusadxg :odAj JUNODOY

000 3dsqg

soaniTpuedxy

Z8°0 £0°¥L970L L6°18G 007962 1L 00°9G62°TL SHANNTATY TYIOL

zZ8°0 €0°HL9’0L L6° 186G 00°962°TL 00°962'TL 000 3deq Te30L

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 IUT-SIDFSURLL TRION

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SUAASNYEL 000-669-000-L0L

Ul-saejsurid] "wQ%.H. JUnedoy

2870 £0°%L970L L6186 00962 1L 00°952'1L IONUSDASY TRIOL

0070 007000799 00°0 00° 000799 007000799 SINANSSHASSY TYIDHAdS 000-2L9~000~L0L

LO"TT €0° VLYY L6° 186G 00°952°g 00°962’¢s HNODNI LSHIHINI 000~v99-000~L0L

anusady :odil 1UnODDY

000 3deg

SONUDADY

aNnd ®YYT ODISAIL ~ LOL pundg

aEsn (TYINONGY) TYIRION ("TYIIONEY) TYIRION IADANE AHANHINY LEoand NOILATYDSHA YHIHON 1D
19ad % FONYTYE v20Z/0€/1T GZ-%202 TYNIDINO
ATIGVTIVAY AONYIVE ALA §Z-v202

/
Y

tz/Sz  :ebed

ITHSNMOL ESOY ¥Od LH0d%H

26 Ty :peieTdmop Ieex TedsTd

¥202/0E/T

AIANE dOT¥dd

HYNLTANHAXH ANV HONHAHEY

do

,QSB osoy :dd
JATEgEq IO
Wd 6¢9%0 $20Z2/90/¢1



TL ey . (€T1°66€) (L8 60€) (00°60L) (00°60L) : SHYNLIANAEIXE 3 SHAONHAFY 40 LEN

SETEE 067999 06 ece 00°000°T 00°000°T SHANLTANHIXE TYLOL
18 LE"L9C £€9°€C 00°16¢ 00°162 SENNIATE TYLOL
{SELHDIT SHMOHS ATIOH ~ T98 pung

ggree 067999 0s-€ce 00°000°t 007000°'T SHUNLIANIAXH TYIOL
GETEL 067999 Qg €ee 00°000°T 00°000'T 000 3dag T®IOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 fANO-sa9IFsURIAL TEAOL
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 YHASNVIL 000-666-000-1798
ano-sxegsuril :adAl unodoy

ggrge 057999 0G-gge 00°000°T 00°000°T ieanytpuedxy Tel0L
0070 00°0 00" 0 0070 00°0 SNOHENYTITADSIN 000-556-000~128
sgTge 06°999 06 gee 00°000°t 00°000°T SHILITILA 000-02¢6-000-198
aanjtpuadxy :odA] 3uUnoooy

000 3deg

saanatpusdxy

2178 LETL9Z €9°€C 00°T62 00°162C SANNIATY TELOL
21°8 LE"LOT €9°€¢ 00°T6C 00°162C 000 3ded TR3OL
00" 0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 tUI-sd9fsurdl Te30L
00°0 000 00°0 0070 00°0 SUHASNYIL 000~669-000~-198
uI-sIsgsueay :odAJ, IUnoonoy

c1°8 LE*LOZ €9°¢e 00°16¢ 00°162 iOnUSARY TERIOL
0070 00°18 00°0 00°T8 00°T8 SLNINSSESSY T¥IDEdS 000-2L9-000~198
S¢°T1T LET98T €9°€¢ 00°0T2 00°0T2 HHOONI LSHEHLNI 000-%99-000-198
enusady :odA] 3UNOdOY

000 3dea

senusAsy

SLHOIT SHMOHS ATIOH - 198 pung

a"sn (TYIMONEY) THIHEON (TYIIONEY) TYIRON LEDANYG AHANERY LADANg NOTLATUADEHA HHINAN ID
9049 % HINYIVE 7202/0E/1T YA XAV TUNIDTEO
HIGVIIVAY HIONYIVE dIA SZ-720¢
, 26°T¥ "ﬁ®M®HQEOD Ieox TeOSTd % . dmL esoyd dd
& wmow\OM\ﬂz ATANT OT¥Hd ;yMHmmmo aesn

. Lz/9z :ebeg JTHSNMOL ES0¥ ¥Od IMOdHY TINLIANIAXE ANV AONTATY W4 6T%%0 #202/90/2T



TT1°90¢ T€°82%‘€60 T (te°2€0’v6L) 00°96¢€ 662 00°96£’662 SHUNLICNAIXT 3 SHANIATY J0 LEN

G590y ST E€E9'FLO’T G8°6L6°0GE"T 00°€T9‘620°¢C 00°€19°620°¢ SANNA TI¥Y - SHEALIANHAKE TYLOL
G691 9% 190‘82L'2 FGTLY6 /9GS 00°600'682°¢ 00°6007682°¢ SANQd TIV - SHONAATY TYIOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHYALIANTIXE 2 SHONIATY JI0 IAN
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SHENLIANEdXE TYIOL
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHNNIATT TYIOL

* SINMWLSHANT - G98 pung

000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 SHINLIANZAXH ‘IVIOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°'0 0070 000 3ded TR3OL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 19an3TPusdry Telol
000 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHEA AYOSIAQY TO0-8TL-000-598
ceangrtpuadxy :edAl JUNODOY

000 3dsqa

goanyTpusdxyg

00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 SHANEAEY TYILOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 adeq Te3lOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 $oNUSASY TRIOL
0070 00°0 , 00°0 00°0 00°0 SSOT/NIVO ¥n T00-%99-000-598
snuaady :adAl QUNODOVY

000 adea

sonusAsYy

SLNAIWLSHANI ~ G98 pung

azsn (TYIRIONEY) TYRHEON (TYRIONEY) TYWHON IADANE QEANARY IEDa0g . NOIIITEOSHEA YEERAN IO
909 §  HEONVIVE ¥202/0€/11 Gz-%202 TYNIDINO
FTECTIVAY HONVTIVE QLA §2-5202
\, 26Ty peldTdrny Ieex TEOSTI $ dug esoy :4d
/ ‘ N
{ vZ0z/0€/T_ IIANA JOI¥Ed JAragEq 1aosn

. Lz/lz iebea ATHSNMOIL ESOM d0d IMOJHY FUNITANAAXH ANV HONTATS Wd 6140 $202/90/2T



66°¥0€E 822

1SQUSWRSINGSTA G IO TEI0L

oo”o , $SAOBYD PTOA ( SS9
66°"70€’82¢C 1SYO/YD G IO TEIOL
¢STIVILIOL NAD

S6°VIZ -T0T/SEIVAAN TAAY ® OHJ ONILSOH HILISTEM SUHLIVN 98M GEALLYN g3M 6ZLYC NIH ¥202/90/2T
00°29T 000-006-682~T0T/SISAONAS SERTL AINOOD-INL/SUTdVASMAEN MITIA SMEN MHEIA 82L%T NED ¥202/90/21
00°08¢ 000-0€6-592-TOT/AON SDOAS TTYINOLINYL OTT ‘EONYNALNIYR LHSNQS LASNAS LZLYC NHID ¥202/90/21
00°80L 000-0€6~892~T0T/IDIAIO HHI XENEY SHIDNIDMERE 3 SATEY SMD07T ) 9ZLYZ NED 7202/90/21
SS9tV 000~-8F¥-€9%-T0T/¥202/0S/TT~ ¥2Z0Z/TI/TL ADVENH HILA TELA GQZLYC NED ¥202/90/2T
86° L6 0T/%202/0E/1T ~ $202/T/1T SIHOIT IFRILS ADEANE SHIANASNOD AOUNESNOD veLve N9 ¥202/90/21
LB8°6LT 000-208-682-T0T/LANYHINI /AL FOILIAO ESYOROD 0 LSVIROD £TLEZ NAD 7e0z/90/2t
G6°C¥1 000-02¢6-G92~T0T/IENMIINT HDIAIO LSYDIHOD d0  LSYDROD ZeLve NED ¥202/90/21
00°%¥99°1 0-TOL-TLE-6VT/ SMATATY NVId/DTASNI 5ATY ONI SWILYIDOSSY NYWIMOM HTSITIVD HISITIYD 1eLvz NED ¥202/90/21
00°002’T T00~T08-TLE~6PZ/TANIYVLEY XTHINOW ONI SHIVIDOSSY NYWIMOM HTISITIVD ATISTTIVD 0egLyZ NED ¥20e/%0/2t
06 €8E’T ILOETE AON ONILSEL DITINd 5 AUYNIWITHII EOMN0S NOILOETH NOILDHTH 6TILYC NHED ¥20¢/10/21
PLGET 92-T0T/HJIAA0 dML $Z202-12-TT ~ $2-22~0T ADGENE SYHRNSNOD ADANESNOD 8TLYZ NED ¥202/10/2T
98°6¢ 000—-026-992~T0T/dNAd TIEM 509 XYOMOIH XOUENH SYTRNASNOD ZOUNISNOD LTL%Z NED ¥202/T0/21
00°09 ~TOT/SNOISSTIWHO 3 SYOM¥T AUVION LEMNYIG ALTANS ¥ND N0 9TLYZ NED #202/10/21T
0Z°912’2 00-TOOL-TLE-6%Z/YOLDHIASNT ONITHOTA/HDHN HSTHEM ¥NILSTYM HSTEM STL#C NED ¥202/LZ/11
00°00T 0£8-682~T0T/NOTHONOT AVAITOH SUTMASYEML NSSY SYHMOSYEYL ALNOOD ANVINYO NSSYYHELOO PTLYC NED ve02/LZ/ Tt
00°€g0’e 8~TLE-6VZ/FOLDHEASNT THITHILOETH WICHIAON VEAVIEM 5000 MEATIMA €TLYC NED ¥20e/LZ/TT
LT %G9 TAENEY J0 NHEIT NI HSYO ERMILEY SHIHIAON YEIHOOYIS N¥YSNS HALHONYISS ZILYZ NED v202/02/1T
LT %G9 IAUNTE 40 OFIT NI HSYD WHMILEY YIIHAAON ONYHOS ¥ UIAYA ONVHOS TILYC NHD ?202/02/11
89°G6Z S TOT/NOSVES ¥ANWAS WY¥H0Md HATHOTHD $202 AINAOD ANVINVO MOJ NOISSTWROD avo¥ HODAYOED0 0TLYZ NED 7202/02/11T
00°06 0E€8-68¢-TO0T/ONILTEIN ATILIVND $20Z2 SHINIM NOILYIDOSSY SMY¥ETD ALNOOD ANVTIMYO ¥200 60LYZ NAD ¥202/02/11
00°000°0§ LIVE/¥¥0/SIAVA/YNVHD/ATIN HOVOdddY %202 NOISSIWWOD d¥0¥ ALNAOCD ANVIMYO ANYTIYO 80L¥VC NHD ¥202/02/11T
0% " L80°20T O& ¥DN¥L HNDSWY GHEW A0 ESVHOMN EHLI ¥0d XLI¥OHIAY MMId ALNNOD GNYINYO HIMON ZID0N LoLve NED 7202/02/1T
£€9°€0¢ 000-0€6~592~T0T/SHITddNS TYIMOLINYL PGEH NOILVIOAMOD SYLINID SYINID 90LVZ NS ¥202/02/11
00°08T‘T /TINH 3 HEJIAI0 ¥ SW¥VA/IONVNIINIVH NMYT IDTAMES NMYT HENO N ITY NMYTENOTTY SoLve NED 7202/02/1T
007618 ’¢ 00-602/dANYETO TIVd ANY IAD AON ANY 100 ONT 241 2daL v0LYC NED 7202/81/TT
80°9T 0-098-£G2~-TOT/TDVETIN AON YTYQSYHWL dHd NOIHSOM ¥0Id NOIHSOI €0LYZ NED ¥202/8T/11
£gtee 000-888-682-T0T/9EId0D WO NIWAVA HSYHAT ONI ¥Sn HODI™ HODIY (AR 24 NED ¥202/8T/11
76" L0V 82Z-T0T/%20Z 62 JIA-0£ LdHAS FSVHAT WAIAOD A¥ES TYIDNYNIL TVHOTD SHMOY AHENIIJ AMOEAENLIA 0Lve NED ¥202/81/1T
9€°9T¥ 9Z2-10T/D2I¥IDETH AAO dML €T AON - 9T IDO ZOMENT HLQ TELA 00LY 2 NHD ¥202/81/1T
09°€g Z2-T0T/OT¥LDETHE TIVH IO €T AON - 9T IDO AD¥ENT WId TELA 66972 NED ¥Z02/8T/11T
66°08 0-70L-682-TOT/TYDILAO 3 TYINHG UHERIDHEA ANVYWOD EONVEASNT HAIT WONA LSYId HONO 869%¢ NID 7202/%T/TT
96°€2¢€ 0T/000~¥0L~682~TOT/TYDILAC ¥ TYINHA AON ANVINOD EDONVEASNI HAIT WOND ISYIL WANQ L69%C NED vZ0Z/vT/TT
LY 662 000-92L-682-T0T/SHIdOD WILX ONI ¥sn HOOIY HODIY 969¥%¢ NED ¥202/¥T/TT
00° 867 HTEd LS0ONVY DNINRVIO0Ed/ONIAOD NOIILOETH SNOILDETHE MYEID ALNOOD ANVIMVO ILOETH ¥YO G69%¢ NED ¥20¢/%T/11T
00°S¥6 000-608-682-10T/ONILSOH €M HONYNITHO DT SNTd OIAID HA0D INOW 769%2 NED ¥202/vT/11
9€° %991 0S4dNS INIFNETIANS IHDIEYEH/SHIJOD QEINIVA OTT S0Id DIAID HA0D INOR £697%2 NED 7202/¥T/11
8% 62 000-098-T6T-TO0T/EOVATIN NOILOTIH AON HHTIIN IgdHd HTIIN 69%2 NiD v20C/vT/1T
0V TLE'T NOH NEJO TIVH GTO‘SHILIAIIOY ® SHY¥O0Md MNVYE 9¥LSOVTA AYLSOVTA 169¥%2 NED v202/%T/11
€9° 7€ d ¥ 000-92L-682~T0T/SHEITI4NS HITAIO IDO MNVE VLSOV AYLEOYTH 0697¢ NED ¥20Z/%T/T1
087091 000~098-TOE-TOT/IOVHIIN ID0 WAY HNINOZ SEMITI dIAYA SAMATIA 689%C NED ¥20Z/%1/11
18 ves 000~058-682~T0T/SHNOHd HDIALIO HTEYD LSYOHOD LSYDWOD 889%¢ NED v20eZ/v1/11
00°002°T 00-T08~-TLE-6VZ/TENIVLHY XTHINOK ¥ALOLIO ONI SHLYIDOSSY NYWIMOM HTISITMVD ATSITIVD L89%C NED ¥20¢/¥T/1T1
06'2L97¢ ~T0L-TLE-6FZ/SMEIATY NYId/SNIDASNI 5a71Ig ONI SHIVIDOSSY NVWIMOM HISITIVD ATSITIYD 989%2 NED ¥Z20Z/%T/TT
£6°6¥%9 0€6-592-TOT/SYALSANNG EDIAAO 3 XEEILHRHAD SEDIAMHS DITdNdT qQEITIV q989%Z NED ¥Z20C/¥T/TT
(NOWWOD) INQODOVY dETI00d TVHENAD NAD jued

Junoursy uotadranseg SUIRN JIOPUSDA IOPUBA yovyun Fuey a3e( od{UD

T

T/

¥202/90/2T - ¥202/! T WOMA HILVA MOEHD
ATHSNMOIL FS0¥ ¥O& ¥ALSIOHY MOFHD

;A%B osoy :gd
JMEGHEq IS0

Wa 803%0 $202/90/2T



0Z°965'1

{SQUSWRSINGSTA Z IO TR10L

0070 18YDBYD PIOA 0 SSOT
0Z°9G66°T tg)oeyD 7 IO TelolL
- STYIOL dvs

09°69¢€ 000-0€6-000-G0Z/LNTRIVIIL QYOI NOHDENdS AIHD NOHD¥NAS 660¢€ aus 7202/10/21
09°981’1 ~0€6~000~-T0Z/ONIMDML ¥EZ 3 TAAVND QVOM ONI SHIUOHYODDV ALID-IHL ALID~THL 860¢ avs vC0e/vT/1T
ONIMOHEHD LNHWSSHSSY 'IYIDEAS A¥s Jued

JUTLOWY uoTadTaonssq SWeN IOPUSA IOPUDA ADOUD Aueyg 23e(d HO9UD

( ¥202/90/2T - $20Z/. [T WOMd WI¥A MOEHO
g /1 :ebeg : dIHSNMOL ESO¥ ¥0d YELSIOHY MOHHD

"Ml @so¥ :dd
| AI88Ea 1xesn
Wd 60370 ¥202/90/21



LOT0ET
L0°0€l
PT794G¢G
V17968
2¢°18¢E
Ta°s€eC
¥ JUWY QLX

GG LYS

poTI®d STYL osuadxy .

00°001°2
28728179
GL 676
GL'676
Z20°TI90‘%
20°190'y
SP ¥69°C
LYy %9% '8
T3 QLA

09-°gee

poTIed STUL osusdxy

16°€G6°¢€
SL'66T'Z
€% I¥S

€V 1IFS
90°61€°‘2
90°G1€‘2
L6798G°T
vere9c’z

¥ IUWY LXK

€9 7€E
£5°%¢
POTLFT
PO°LPT
0¢ 10T
€ET°€ET
Uy

v20e/%1/11

00°00T
79°Z0€
Zv°9ov
ALY,
67861
67 86T
T8 TET
6T TZ¥
- Uy

¥202/%1/1T

cann

r93eQ I0OUD

san
1eleq ¥yoayn

00°0

SG7E6T
SL V0T
§6°9¢
G6°9¢
0G7€ETT
06 €TT
87 LL
98°81T
Uy

¥202/%T/TT

§
X

. 9 JO,T obeg

*deag

“ITd

-InD

193ed AOBUD

N#D *dI

JueWISNLPY JyoOUuD = «

ME TAVOIQHH
g8 FUIVIIAHR

¥H 0FS00S
HE DESDO0S
MIIS 00°0 00°0 00°0 SNOIIOETH
MITd 00°0L6°8 Gz 18¢'e 00°0 GZ'G6 SNOIIOETE
pr dx#/ped % "QUNY LA Tauy can SINCH IO sInoy PI spop Aeg
6LZST :ISqUON 02D TITH :pI @skorduy TIIH W GNYIQ :ookoTdug
972700559 T6°€0€°2 T6°L68 00°0 Zy-1oz’s

azx Aed ssoan PoTxed STUL Aed 3eN poTied STUL ‘ped pungey uotIonpeq potzed styl Aeq ssoxn

YAOA
NOISNEA
¥E TIVOTA AN
TH AIVOTAHH
¥H DWSD0S
qF 0ESD0S
MLIS 00°GLY‘E 00°6GLT 00°0 00°0 HITVEH QAT NI
MILTA 92°GZ8'19 Zy-9z0’‘¢c 00°0 00°0 IMYIYS
pI dxu/ped %" IUUY ALE CQUWY CInD SINCH IO SINOH PI opoD Aeg
8LZST IoqunN YO9UD VIgWYD  PI osloTduyg WIERYD £ Tavd :eelorduy
9% 6€5°6¢€ E0°F6F T LY T¥P 0070 0S°GE6T

aix £ed ssoin poTI®d STUL A®d I8N POTI®d STUL "Ped pungey uoTionpeq poTIed STUL Aeg s§50I9
NOISNEA

IW J0 s€/04d

E TIVOIAHR

a8 HIYOIAHR

¥H DESD0S
@F 0ES00S
MITS
MITA 9% 6€G’6€ 06°GE€6'T 00°0 00° %9 KAVTIVS
pI dxm/psd 7 IUY LA Tjuwy CInD SINOH I0 SINOH PI opon Aed
LLZST sIoquON ¥2eyud NOLHSNY-AVENd :PI osAorduy NOIHSNY-AVENd W ¥0Id :oskotrduyg
0T0 :auswiaedaq

S308YD PTOA ‘S308YD ‘siuswasnipe JUSIIND TTE UO POSeq 93EP YOOUD oYl 40 SY SONTes J0STISX SenTes dIX »
¥C0T/¥T/TT +91BQ 3804 3F29UD ¥202/ST/TT :93BQ pud potasg Aeg
0LE @ Toakeq )
dTHSNMOL HSOY¥ W04 W%@Mﬂﬁ YHLSIDHEY TTIOWAVd

sueq

W L[1:G0 $202/90/2T



TL L9V ‘T £0°02T

6688627 667909

¥ 31K dLA TJumy aIng
¥Z0T/¥1/TT :93ed Ad9UD

GG L¥S 00°0

POTIDg STYL osusdxyg deg *ITQ

2672819 ¥9°20¢€

GL 676 77 9%

GL 676 rAAL}

20°190'% 67" 86T

20°190'% 67°86T

06°SLG’Z 17921

¥0°162°G 8 19¢

£ JUWY LK Tqumy Cang
¥Z0Z/PT/TT :93ed O9UD

LL*9T 00°0

potIed STUL osuadxy deg "I1q

0L"Z8T L0"§

0L°28T L0°G

0Z°18L 0L°TZ

0Z 18L 0L T2

£G6°GES 88" %1

£ TIUWLY QLK TQUY CAND

vZ0Z/¥T/TT +93ed HOIUD

LT°Z81 0070
potIag STUL osusdxy *deg “ITQ

¥Z0Z/71/1T :9®3Bd ¥O2UD

N9 :dI

A
9 Fo g obeg

MLIS £0°089°¢€T L97699 0070 00°0
MLTA Y€ V00 9T v esL 00°0 00°0
p1 dxiE/ped %' 3UWY QLA Squuy CIng SINOH IO SINOH
£€878T Xsqumi O9UD 100aMETd pI @2AoTdug
92°006’69 £6°89G2 68°2£9 00°0

alLx Ked ssoin poTIod STUL Aed 18N POTIed STUL "Ped pungey uorionped
NOISNHEI
¥E FIVOIqEN

T FEIVOTAER

¥E DESD0S
77 DHESDOS
MLIS 00°6L9 '€ 00°GLT 00°0 00°0
MITI 9Z'628°19 Zy-9z0’‘c 00°0 00°0
pI dxg/ped £ ° AUV ALK TRUUY AN SINOH IO SINOH
Z8ZST asqunp IO9YD TOOQTIIHW :PpI oodoTdum
00°009°2T GE"80€ G9'T¥ 00°0

AQLX Aeg ssois poTIad STUL A®d 39N POTILd STUL "Pad ﬁﬁiwmm uoTIoNPSdq

¥E FYVOIAHR
T AAVOTIAER

jueulsnlpy joeyud = x
INHOANT ONINOZ

ISINTRAY 9NINOZ
PI opod Aeg

SEMATd AIAVAd :eskoTdud

poTIog STYL Aed ssoin

HITVEH QATT NI

XAVTIYS
pI epod Aed
MATITH  v¥gEq  :esiorduy

00°0GE
POTISg STUL Aed $S0I9H

¥g 0g8008
FH 0ESD0S
MLIS 007009721 00°08¢€ 00°0 00 %7 ATINOH
pr dxmE/ped % JUWY LK fjuwy Cangd SINOH IO SINOH PI opop Aed
08267 :ISCUMN 329UD AY0QTOH :pI osAoTduryg A¥OUTOH ¥ NITLIYD :eookordum
00°0L68 GLTV96°T 0G°9T¥ 0070 GZ'T18€’T
ULE Aeg ssoin poTIed STUL Aed 38N POTISd STUL "Ped pungey uoTIOnped potxed sTUL Aed ss0Id
6LZGT xoquny 0oy TITH :pI eskordud TITH W ENYIQ :99koTdws

gyooUD PTOA ‘Syooyud ‘sjusuasnipe JuUSIINO TTe UC Poseq 23ep }OeUDd 9yl A0 SY SOnTeA J09TIDI SONTRA dIX +

yues  pz0z/¥T/TT :®3Bd 380d IO9UD
oLel

dIHSNMOL #SOY ¥0d “HH0odEd WALSIDEY TIOWAVA

$202/GT/TT :o1eq pud potaad Aed
FTToxA®Rd




00°0S0°T
L6°T56 9T
GG ITE ‘Y
GG TIE'¥
€9°96% '9¢€
(AR AN
GT°209'¥

£ 3UWY dLX

872§

poTIO®g STYL osuadxy

22 99T

0y 20% ‘e
262819
GZ°64G8
GZ°668
y0°7L9°¢
Y0 7L9°E
LZ 0TE‘Z
82°€SS L

¥ TIUWY QLA

06°L6€E

poTI®g STYL osuadxy

00°0S0°T
067 0S¥ ‘%
09°869
09°869
€1°L86'2
€1°L86°C

» 9 3o ¢ mmmmfk

00°08%
EET6TET
AR A

rAAR N

IV 6161
Z8°L
ST°612
‘qumy CaIng

deg *ITA

¢8°L

07 " ¥1T

79 20¢

T ¢¥

IT 2%

9070871

90°08T

TS ETT

08°LLE

Uy anp
7202/%T/TT :°@3ed 3O°UD

00°0
deg *IIC
000§

98°LT¢

ZT°vE

Z1°vE

26°GVT

26 GPT

¥202/¥T/TT :93BQ YD8UD

NAD ]I

TE NOISNEZ £€0°089°¢T L9699 0070 00°0
NOTSNEd e P00 79T v E8L 00°0 00°0

¥E FaVOTAHIR ¥2°ST0°622 9L ¥T0'TT 00°0 0079

g8 BUYOIAEH 00°SZ0TT 00°62¢ 00°0 00°0

MLId 00°009 ‘2T 00° 0S¢ 000 00" vt
NOTISIA/TYINIQ 8T 028'vT 9% GZL 00°0 00°0

IW 40 s9/0d 00°0L6‘8 Gz 18€'2 00°0 GZ°G6

pI dxm/ped £7IUWY LA Ty InD SINOH IO SINOH

92°628°19 ZL 06172 0L"GES 00°0

aLx Aeg ssoxn potxed STUL A®d 39N
NOISIA/TIVYINZA
IR 40 sd/0d
NOISNHd
¥ AUYOTAEH
TH YD TAHA

¥d DHESD0S
TH DESD0S
MIIS
MIIZ 92'628'19 Zv°9z0’¢c 00°0
pI dxg/paq £ AUWY ALK Tjumy CInD SINOH IO
78ZGT IOCUNN HO9UD TOOHAINS :pl @aiordum
GG 6LT'8F 68°96€°T 99°966 00°0
ars Aeg ssoxn POTISd STUL Aed 39N POTILd STUL "PaC
T NOISNEJ
NOISNZ

¥E FUYOTAHER
HE HIYOTAHEN
¥H 0ES00S

POTI®I STUL "Peq

3 00°G6L9°¢ 00°SLT 000
35 DESD0S 81°028°VT 9% GZL 00°0
€8ZST :ISqUNN {O9YD TOOUMETd :PI edAoTdwg

SYO8YD PTOA ‘SIYDBYD
7202/%T/TT :@3eq UmomaMomQU
0LE ©

jued ¥202/ST/TT

“Toxikeg

00°0
SINOH

HHAINS—-dIHEHDS HNNVIQ

pungey uoTIONpaq

01O

pungay uoTionped

SHMITd JIAY

jusulsnlpy yooys = x

INHYOANT DNINOZ
LSININAY 9NINOZ
XAVIVS

HITYHEH OQAIT NI
ATINOH

YNVH SHILITIOVA
SNOTLDATH

PI 8pod Aeq

juswyardag JI0F STRIOL

poTied STYL Aed ssoin

ZAVIYS
pI epoD Keg
:oshkoTdury

GG EGET
poTIod STUL Aed ss0I19

HITVHH QEIT NT
YNVH SHILITIOVA

:evlioTduy

‘gquswasnlpe juszano TTe UC POSe] 83ep MOOUD oYl A0 SY SonTes 1DeTIST SONTRA JIX &
:93eJ pPuU¥ poTIad Aedg

. \.
WA LT:60 ¥202/90/¢1



i

GET096°C 00°0
poTIed sTYL osusdxy ~deqg -"xTQ
0070012 00°00T
I9°GEV’8T 08°G00'T

19 GEV ‘8T 08°G00°T

69 TGS ‘2T 8£°G689

6L ¥IT 20E 8L°922°CT 8L°2czZ'v 00°0 96677 9T

aLx Aeg ssoin POTISg STUL Aeg 1eN POTISd STUL °pod punyey uoTIonpag poTaed STUL Aeg Ss0IH
YAOA
¥d OESDO0S
qA DHESD0S
MITS

g3[09YD PTOA ‘§3P9UD ‘sijuswasnlpe JUSIIND TTe, UO POSe] 93P }O9YD 9yl JO SY SenTeas 109TI0a sonles (IX »

NED :QI Aueg  $Z0Z/pT/TT :93BA 350J HOOUD  pZ0Z/GT/TT :°3®Q PUZ PoTiad Aed

oLe:  Troakeg )
N 4
dTHSNMOL EHSCY ¥0d WdOdEY YELSIOHEYM TIOUAYd Wa=£T:60 $202/90/2T



quewasnLpy 00U = i

08°%56 0898 ¥H DHESD0S
08" %56 0898 TE DESD0S
06°¥S9 06°66 MIIS
00°0LL 00°0L ad NOISNEd
00°0%G ‘T 00"0%FT NOISNHEd
0€£°€22 0£°02 ME HEVOTAEH
0£° €22 0€°02 qA TIVDTAHR 00°00%‘GT 00°00F°‘T 0070 00°0 HALSONL
% "WV ALX Tquwy CaInd PI dx@/ped ¥ IUUY QLA Tqury Cang SINOH IO SINOH PI ®pod Aeg
0z0 :ausuaredsg I0F STRIOL
GG €2T 00°0 00°00L"L 0L"9T9 0£°¢8 00°0 00°00L
poTIad STYL osusdxy *dsq "ITQ aLx Aeg ssoin poTied STUL Aed 38N POTI®g STYL "ped pungey uoTIoNpsQq poTIsd STYL Aegd ssoIn
00°0LL 00°0L NOTISNE4
G9TITT ST 0T ¥HE BIVOIAHH
69 TIT ST°0T A8 TIYOIATN
0% LLY 0y €Y ¥d DHESD0S
07" LLY 0% €¥ 77 0FS00S
GZ'LZE GL 62 MIIS 00°00L L 00°00L 00°0 0070 HALSOHL
x "AUWY dLX Tjumy Cand pI dxE/ped WY dLX aksiiiv g wate) SINOH 10O SAINOH PI °opod Aeg
¥202/%T/TT :o3eq 3osup G8ZGT :ISCUMN OOYD STIYM :pI sskoTdug STIYM VIDINIWG :eekoTdug
66 €7T 00°0 00°00LL 0L°9¥%S 0E£°€ST 00°0 00°00L
potaed STy osuadxyg *deq *ITQ aLx Aeg ssoxn poTied STyl Aed 219N PoOTISd STUL *Ped pungyoy uoTionpeq potTIed STYL Aed ssoxd
00°0LL 00°0L 4 NOTISNEJ
00°0LL 00°0L NOTSNIJ
9 ITT ST°0T ¥H FUYOTCHER
S9°TTT ST 0T qE AEVOIAEH
0% LLY 0V €% ¥H DHESD0S
OV LLY 07" €V 23 DESDOS
G2 LZE GL'6C MIIS 00°00L'L 00°00L 0070 00°0 HALSOYL
%" IUNY ALE fquwy CIng PI dxg/ped % TIUWY QLA TQuuy Ccang SINOH 10 SINOH PI ®pop Aeg
¥20Z/%T/1T :®3®=d 3o3yD T8ZGT :Iequmy ooUuDd HOSHIH :pI @9kotdum HOSHIN O SENOY :oodordud
0z0 :3uswixedeq
SI09YD PTOA ‘syoeys ‘sauswasnlpe juezand . TTR U0 POsSeY 93D IO9UD oYl JO SY SONTRA 1D9TISI SONTBA dIX x
N#D AL Yueg  yg0g/¥T/TT °3BQ I80J HARUD  §E¢0¢/SI/TT *93BQ PUZ POTIsg Aed
oLe ¥ jToaked m
, 9 Jo.g obeg ATHSNMOL HSOY W04 IdM6dTd gHISIOTY TIOUAVd Wd LTG0 %202/90/2T



qusursnlpy yoeyud = «

ST L08'Z 00°0 6L ¥IS’LTE 8T°06€°ET 8E 66TV 00°0 95 6%8° LT

poTIeg STYL osusdxyg ~deqg -xTd aQLi Aed ssoIid potaed STUL Aed 18N POTISG STUL °“Pad pungeyg uotTionped potTisag STUL Aed Ss0IH

00700172 00°00T YA0A

IV 06€’61 09°260°T ¥ DESD0S

TP 06E'6T 09°260°T qY 0ESO0S

G1°902'€T 88 FVL MIIS £0°089°¢€T L9°699 00°0 00°0 INIIOINE ONINOZ

00°028°t 00°02T S8 NOISNHI VE F00°9T 2V E8L 00°0 00°0 LSINTHAY SNINOZ

L6167 82 EE6ST T NOISNHA 00°007“GT 00°00¥7 ‘T 0070 00°0 HALSOUT

G8 ¥ES’Y Z6°662 ¥d BIVOTQHN ¥Z 610’622 9L ¥T0'TT 00°0 00° %9 XIYIVS

G8'¥EG’Y 26 6SZ TE HEVDTAHR 00°620°TT 00628 00°0 00°0 HIPIVEH QEIT NI

£€9°96¥% ‘9¢ TP 6T6°T MIId 007009°2T 00°06¢ 00°0 00°%T ATINOH

22 %91 z8°L NOISIA/TIVENEA 8T 028'%T 9% " GZL 00°0 00°0 ¥YNYH SHILITIOVA

61209’y ST°6T2 IN J0 sg/09 00°0L6'8 Gz 18€’Z 00°0 5Z°G6 SNOILOETH

£°3UUY dLX TQuwy Canp pr dxm/pea % 3UIY QLR Tjuuy aIng SINCH IO SINOH PI °epod Aeg
rTToxAed I0F STRI0L PUBRID

0T LVZ 00°0 00°00F ‘ST 07" €9T°T 09°9¢€7 00°0 0070071

poTied STUL osuedxy deg "ITQ aixz Aeg ssoin potiagd STUL Aed I8N DPOTI®d STIUL "pad pungjey uoTionped potaed STUL Aed Ss0IH

SHOOUD PTOA ‘S30ayD ‘siuswasnipe jusIano TTe UC PSSEd 938p }D9YUD 9yl JO SY SSnTes JO09TIF8L s9NTeA ULX »
NED QI Ywed  §z0T/PT/TT :93Bq 1504 }09UD  ¥Z0%/GT/TT 93ed Pux poTIeq Aeq
{ 0LE . TToxAeq )
9 30 9 obeq” JIHSNMOI HSOY ¥Od “LHOdTY WALSTONY TIOHAY WE~£T:50 $202/90/21



917687 ‘9 ¥9°20¢

LT 966 v oy

LT1°966 Zv 9%

067662V 87861

06°6G2'% 87861

¥9°T0L'2 ¥1°9¢1

88°255°G 78°19¢

» "WYY JLX Uy tand
¥202/L2/TT :°3eq Io=yD

TL*9LE 00°0

potied STYL osusdxy dea "ITq

£V ETZ £y°€1e

G6°0€ §6°0€

§6°0¢€ S6°0¢€

€ETCET EETCET

£ETCET EETZET

TL"06 TL 06

Sy ELT Sy ELT

¥ " 3uy dLX Tjuwy Cand
¥202/L2/1TT :@31®a Ho8yD

89°0ST 00°0

poTasg sTUL osuodxy *deq *I1d

00°002°2
68°L92'9
€T 296
€1°296

G6 ETT‘D
G6 ETT'¥
87" 9zZL'2
GZ°GIS’8

¥ AUWY QLA

X

. 9 jyo.1 abeg ™

00°00T

LE" S8

8€" 2T

8e"ZT

£€6°25

£6°25

£0°Z€

8L°0G :

Wy Cand
20Z/L2/TT ®38Q 3POUD

N9 dI Hueg

NOTSNEHd
ME IIYOIAEH
HE HIVOIAHH
¥E DHESD0S
TH DESDOS
MIIS

MIIA

pI dxm/ped

062ST

0E"PET’C
aLx Aeg ssoxn

NOISNEA

¥ HUYOIQHR
gl FOVOIAER

¥E DESD0S

HE 0ES00S

MIIS

MILTA

PI dxd/peq

882471

L6€5£°99
aLi Aeg ssoin

YAOA
NOTSNEA

W FIYDIQEH
g ANVOICEH
¥ DESO0S
q7 DESHOS
MIIS

MIIA

pI dxu/psa

L8241

SYOD9YD PTOoA
vZ0Z/L2/TT :@3ed 1804 ARSUD

dTIHSNMOL dS0Y ¥0d Hmommm HILSTOET TTOUANd

T AUY QLK
ISqUMN (0RUD

potTIed STYL Aed 3oN

*"IUWY QLA
HeE=Teriial i FoT=Tite)

poTIdd STUL Aed 21eN

" 3UWY JLX
TIoqUINN ¥DoUD

QUBUISNLPY YO0OUD = 4

00°0 00°0 HITYHEH OEIT NI
00°0 00°0 XIVIVS
Tauwy  CaInd SINOH IO SINOH PI 9pod Aeg
:pT oekoTdug ¥ETIIH vagEdq :eekoTduy
¥V LEY 00°0 0E°PET’T
poTIed STUL “Pad pungey uoTionpsq potIed sTUL Aed SS0IH
0070 00°0 XEVIVS
angy SINOH IO SINOH PI °opod Aeg
:p1 svkotdum SHGOLr W WYITTIM :ssiorduy
21 8¥%¢ 00°0 TL €68
poTaed STUL ‘Ped pungey uoTionpsq poTIed’ STUL Aed S50IH
00°0 00°0 HITYEH QEIT NI
00°0 00°0 AIVIVS
Tauuy taIng SINOH 1O sInoyg pPI °9poD Aed
:pT oskoTdurg IGHYD L Tovd  seskotrdung

‘sauewsnipe juexano TTe UO peseq S3ep YooUd oyl JO SY senfea 108TISX sonfea QLA x
¥Z02/0£/TT :93eq pug potasd Aeq

Ha 86T:S0 $202/90/2T



$202/L2/TT i93ed O°Ud £62GT fIoquIN 3OoUD SM¥Vds Pl eshorduy

EETTRT 00°0 L6°8L929 127909 087 LY2 000

poTIed STyYL osusdxyg deg *ITQ aLix Aeg ssoxn potTisd STUL Aed 3ON POTISd STUL °"Ped pungey uoTionpeg

v0°ZLT 287 L NOISIA/ TYINHAG

08°916‘2 0% "¥TT IK 40 S€/09

68°L9Z'9 LE"G8 NOISNHAL

98°698 19°0T ¥ FUYOITEH

98°698 19°0T TH AAYDTAHR

6E6TL'E GE° G g DESO0S

6E°6TLE GET GV a8 DASDOS

yvo1€€’e LT 12 MIIS

€V T09 ‘L ST 8% MIIA L6°8L9'29 TL €68 0070 00°0

% IUWY LK TIuY CInD PI dxi/peq % TIUWY LA TAUWY  CITD SINOH IO SINOH
FZ0Z/LZ/TT :93BQ o3UD Z6ZST sIsqumy ¥oayup TOQEQINS :pI @9Aorduy YHAINS

6£°GG 0070 9€° €6V ‘8¥% 9% ° 95 GETLST 00°0

potisd STYL osusdxy *deg -ata arx Aeg ssoxn poTiag Wﬁga Keg 38N PpoTIxed STUL "ped pungey uoTioNpLd

88°T8¥% 'y 8E£° 1€ NOISNHJ

ST €0L GGy ¥A AIVOIQHEH

GI E0L G5 ¥ HE FOVOTAHEN

6G°900°¢€ 97°61 ¥d DESD0S 00°GL9'¢E 0070 00°0 00°0

69°900°¢€ 9% 6T a8 0HASD0S 8T°028'%T 00°0 0070 00°0

G0°105°2 vE'EE MIIS €0°089°¢CT 00°0 00°0 00°0

66°88L°ZT 007002 MLTH ST 8TE’9T I8°€1€ 00°0 00°0

% "WYY (LA TRUWY CaInD PI dxg/ped £ "IUWY QLA TRIUWY T InD SINOH IO SaANOH
vZ0Z/LZ/TT :°3eQ Ho9UD T62ZST -aequmN Yo°UD TO0UMATd :pI @skotdung

76 LYS 00°0 89°T0L ‘89 ¥5°896°¢2 88°2€9 00°0

potaeg sTYL osusdxy *deq “ata aLx Aed ssoxn potaed STUL Aed 38N  poTaed STUL "ped pungey uotidnpe(q
7202/LZ/TT :93ed A08yd 062GT :Ioqumy O9UD TOOQTIIN :pI o9koTduy

SHDBYD PTOA ‘SIOSYD
) NAD :AI Mued  yg0g/LT/TT :93BQ 3804 FA®YD  §20T/0E/TT
{ TLE Toxheg
. 9 Jo.g mmmwffﬁ dTHSNMOL HSOY ¥Oi I¥MO4dmd WHISIDEY TTO¥AYA

reneQg pud poTIagd Aed

SYHYdS ¥ ATT9EdNIM

qusugasnlpy yoouD = i
HEEY Yok feiiiic)

TLTESS
poTISd STYL Aed $5019H

XAVIVS
PI opoD Aeg
~gIHHDS HENNYIQ :eokordum
I8°€T€

pPOTISg STUL Aed ss0I9

HIFIVHEH AHIT NI
YNVAN SHILITIOYA
INIOINT ONINOZ
LSININAY SNINOZ

PL °poD Aeg

SHMHATd dIAVA :e9ioTduy

Zv-10z’‘c
poTIed STUL Aed §50ID
YITITH vyadgEa  sesiorduy

‘sjuswasni{pe 1ULIIND TTE UO paseq 931ep 09UD 9Uyl} J0 SY SONTeA 3IDSTIOI senTesr JLX »

Wd 61:60 $202/90/2T



60°7¥¥ ‘ST
G6°98¥ ‘0T
G2 9TL’ET
26°TT19°¢E
26 1T9°E
£€6°028°'7¢
¥0°2LT
0879162
%AWV ALK

8¢ €91

poTIed STyUL osusdxy

§6°0¢€
96°0¢€
€ETCET
EETCET
6L°08
9L°T6

£ "INV QLA

vLoLze

poTasg STYL osuadxy

00°0

TL°8T
TL78T
00708
00°08

¥8° ¥4

LT L6

¥ T3UWY LA

00°0
- Q..mQ . ITa

S670€

G6°0€

€ECET

€ECET

6L°08

9L°1T6

IUWY AN

¥202/L2/1T :®3eq Hoeud

00°0
~deq "ITQ

€0°62T

TL°8T

TL°8T

00°08

00708

¥8°¥%S

LT L6

fauuy CaIng

¥202/LT/TT :e3®q oeypd

9 JoO,¢ mmmm

i\

887099

AV 17
Z2°LV8

LS PGT
LSTPST
GT"€26

[4: 2

07 9?11
Tjuwy CInd

N :=qI ued

28 OHSD0S
MILIS

NOISNEd

¥E TIVOICEN
qE AIYDICHN
MITA
NOISIA/TYINEA
IX 40 s49/24
pI dxm/ped

Q€ vET’T
ALX Aeg ssoin

¥ HUYOIQIH
gl AEVOIAHER
¥¥ DESO0S
qAF DESD0S
MIIS

MLTA

pI dxa/ped

762ST

£€€°062°T
aLx Aed ssoias

NOTSNHEA
¥H HUYOIQER
g8 AIVOIAER
¥H DESD0S
g8 DHESO0S
MIIS

MITA

PI dxH/ped

£62ST

SYOOUD PTOA
¥20¢/Lg/TT :93BQ 1804 328UD
TLE ¥

€0°089°€T
ST 8TE9T
GG°89L°G6T
00°002°TT
81°028'%T
" JUUNY QLA

potasd STuL Aed 1oN

0E"FET‘C
% TIUWY LA

PI9qUInN YO9UD

19°6€0°T
potaegd sTyuL Aed 19N

€€°062°T
#7AULY OIX

IZOqUnN XDeUD

SDIYD

€€°062°T

cqumy  Can

SAAVAS

POTISd STUL "Pea

poTISd STUL °Pea

pungey uotlonped

pungey uoTionped

Juswlsnipy ¥ooUD = «

LNROANS SNINOZ
ISININAY SNINOZ
AAYTYS

HITYEH AHIT NI
YNYW SHILITIOVA
PI 9pod Arg

rquemazedeg I0F STRION

00°0 00°0 0070
I8 €TE 00°0 00°0
117262707 00°0 00°¥%9
00°GLT 0070 00°0
00°0 00°0 0070
Tuuy Cand SINOH IO SINOH
010
£8°6¢¢g 00°0

0€"VET'T
poTIed STUL Aed ssoixd

0€°"vET’'T 00°0 0070 AAYIYS

Tquuy CInD SINOH IO SINOH PI 9pop Aed

TIAMIILS :pI esAoTdum TIEMIILS XAATAVdd :esAordug
ZL°062 00°0 €€ 0621

POTI®g $TUL ABd SS0IH

00°0 00779 LAV'IVS
SINOH IO sInoy PI opop Aeg
:pI ovloTdwm SMYUVYdS ¥V ATIHEAWT HCE TNy feitiic]

:93eq puy poTxed Aed

dTHSNMOL HS0Y ¥Od W&Qmmm THLSIDAY TIOYANVd

fgquewasn{pe 1USIIND TTE UO POSE] 91Bp 3D8UD 8yl 40 SY SOnTesa 309TFOT SonTes 4iX s
¥20Z/0€/11
Toxkeq

)
WA 6T:S0 ¥202/90/2T



L9°299'1 00°0
potiog STUL esusdxyg +deg *xTQ
00°002°C 007001
60" 7¥¥ ‘ST 887099

9
9 3o p ebed”

sy0eYD PTOA ‘siyoeys ‘sjuswisnipe juszind T UO pPeseq 91ep J09UD oy} J0
$202/L2/TT :93Bq 1804 YOSUD  $TOZ/0E/TT 93eq Pum pPotrdd Aed
1Le | |TT07keg
dTHSNMOL HS0d MOM/ 0day dHLSIHHAY TIOUAVI

NED dI *ued

16 98L°162 ¥L"18€’8 ¥8°66€°C 00°0 86 T8L‘0T
azx £Aeg ssoxn potTIed STUL Ard 38N POTI®L STUL °Ped pungey uotiIonpad potIed STUL Aed SS0ID
YAOA
¥E 0IS008
010 :3uswixedsqg

gy senTeA 10OTIDI SONTPA (LA »

J



GG ECT

poTIsg sTYL esusdxy

00°0L
GT°0T
Q1701
0y ey
0V €v
GL"6C
00°6ST
» "AUWY LA

§6°€CT

potTied sTYL osuadxyg

00°0L
ST°0T
ST°0T
0V €Y
(AN
GL 62
2 "WV QLK

, 9 3o g ebeg

¥202/L2/TT

Uy Cand

JuaulSnLpy FOoUD = x

¥d DHESD0S
2T DESD0S
MIIS
NOISNZd

¥ FEVOIAEH
TH AIYITAHR

MITA 00°00%°’T 00007 ‘T 00°0 00°0 AALSOEL
pr dxm/peda % TIUY QLA ‘qumy Cang SINOH IO sanoy PI @pod Aeg
0z0 :ausugxedsg IO STRIOL
00°00L 0L TSV 0€°8€C 00°0 00°00L

*deg "ITQ
00°0L
ST°0T
ST 0T
0% €%
[eh R4
QL 6¢C
00°GST

squury CInD

00°0L
S1°01
ST°0T
07 €y
[ AR
GL° 62

luwy Cand

193ed I09UD

N#E9 dT

arx Aeg ssoxn poTIed STYL Aed 1eN poTIed STUL 'ped puniey uoTiIonped poTxeg sTUL Aed ssoin

NOISNEA
¥ HUYDIQEH
qH ANYOTAER

¥H DHESD0S
HE OHSD0S
MIIS
MITI 00°00L 00°00L 00°0 00°0 HALSNML
pI dxm/ped %" IUWY dIX TJuuy tand SINOH IO SINOH pI opon Aed
68¢2GT :aequmy HOOUD MAHYH :PI @9AoTdud WHHYW £ TAVHOIW  :e2iordug
00°00L 0L°9T9 0£"€8 0070 00°00L

aLx Aeg ssoxn poTIad STUL Aeg 19N POTIL STUL "Pped pungey uoTloNpPeq pPoTISg STUL Aed SS0I9H

NOISNHEA
¥ BUIYDIQHEH
HE FEVOIAER
¥ DHSD0S
gd DASO0S
MLIS 00°00L 00°00L 00°0 00°0 HILSOUL
PI dxm/peda 7 3WIY dLX Tawury cang SINOH 10 SINOH pI epod Aeq
982GT :I9quUNN O_YD OVEQYNOE PpI eeloTdum OVAqYNog ® vagEa :eeloTdud
070 :auswiaedsg

SIO9YD PTOA ‘SyDoyUDn ‘siuswisn(pe JuUsIIns TTE U0 P8Seq 91ep JO8Ud oYyl J0 SY SONTeA 108TJFOX SOnTes 4IX »
7202/LZ/TT 93 1s0d ¥99UD  $Z0Z/0E/TT :938Q Pud pofred Aeg
TLE ¢ [oxAeq
JIHSNMOL HSO¥ ¥MOJ &MGMMM YULSIOHE TIOUAVd

sueg

Wa 6T:50 %202/90/2T



LL"606°T 0070
poTIag STUL osuadxy *deqg. *aTa
00-002’2 00°00T
68°0EG'ST 89" L¥L

680G ST 89 LYL

Sy 9YG 0T 267867

Gz 968’¢ce 22 L86
zzeeo’s L8 ¥LT

rAARAN L8 VLT

€6°GL6 VE GT°8LO°T

70" CLT Z28°L

08°915°2 07" %1T

x"JUWY dLX Ty Cand

0T Lye 0070
poTIog STUL osuedxy *deg -~aIQ

. 9 30 9 °be

NED

aI jueg

quawlsnipy Yooy = i

16°98T°€4T
aLx Aeg ssoxn

8618121
poTIad STUL Avd $S0I9H

YT 09% ‘6
poTIag STUL Aed 39N

A2RNAREA 00°0
poTIed STUL ped pungey uoTionped

YAOA
bE 0HESD0S
qF DESDOS
MITIS
NOISNEA £0°089 €T 00°0 00°0 00°0 INITRIOANT ONINOZ
¥ HIVOIQHER ST°"8TE‘9T I8°€TE 00°0 00°0 LSINIHAY SONINOZ
g8 HUYITAHAR 0070071 00°00%°T 00°0 0070 HALSOML
MLTE GG 89LGET LL°Z62°0T 00°0 00°%9 AYV'IVS
NOTSIA/TYINIQ 00°002°TT 00°GLT 00°0 00°0 HITYEH NEIT NI
IH A0 $49/09 8T°0Z8 %1 00°0 00°0 00°0 UNYH SHILITIOVA
pI dxg/peg % JUWY QLA Tjuwy CaInd SINOH LO SANOH pI epod Aed
:TTOoxAReg IO0F STRIOL PUBRID
00°00¥%'T 0v°8L0"T 09°12€ 00°0 00"00% ‘T

aix Aeg ssoxn potasg sTYL Aed 38N POTIBd STUL "Pad pungey uotT3onpeq poTaed sTyL Aed ss019

SYOoYD PTOA ‘exoeyun ‘sauswasnipe 1UsIIND TTR UO POSRY 93P YDIUD aYl 40 SV SenTes I08TIex sonTes (IX =
v202/L2/TT :®3BA 3504 HO9UD $202/0€/TT :9%ed pud poTIiag Aed
TLE | TToakeq
dTHSNMOL HSOYW ¥MOd [HOdHd WHISIONM TIOWAVA

WA 6T:60 $202/90/2T



€£°212 g€ezie ¥d DESD0S
€€°212 £€°212 FH DHESDOS
£9°6ET £9°6€T MIIS
£V ETT £V elg NOISNHA
99° 6% 99°6¥ W AIYOIAHER
9961 99°6% TH ANV IAER
£6°88T £6°88T MIII
£ TIULY ALX Uy CInD p1 dxg/psd
TLT9LE 00°0 0E"HET’2
POTI®d STUL osusdxym rdeg "ITA aLx Aeg ssoasn
A A €V €12 NOISNEJ
56°0€E G6°0€ uE TIVDIAEN
66°0€ G6°0¢ 2E HIYOIAHER
€L ZET £€°ZET ¥d 0ESO0S
£€°ZET £€°ZET q9 DHASDOS
6L°08 6L°08 MLIS
9L"16 9L°T6 MITId
¥ "IUWY QLX TQumy  CIng PI dxu/ped
¥202/L2/TT :®3ed ¥09UD 962ST
TL°86 0070 €€ 06T
PoTIed sTUL esusdxy *deg "ITQ anx Aeg ssoan
TL8T TL°8T ¥ FIYITAHR
TL"8T TL*8T a2 ENYOIAHR
00708 00708 ¥d DESD0S
00°08 00°08 TH OHSO0S
¥8° 7S ¥8° %S MITS
LT L6 LT L6 MITE
% TIUWY QLA eRecinrgiiledslo) pI dxE/peq
¥202/L2/TT :®3ed 09U 66261

€9°

vZr'e

T AUWY LA

LY 86L'T

poTixed STUL Avd 19N

0E"PET’'T

3

€

X%

luuy dLnX

rIequmy Yooy

T9°6€0'T

potasd stus Aed aeN

£°062°1
Tjuwy dLX

IIequUny ¥o8uD

JuewlsSnLpy yoouD =

€9°9Zv '€ 00°0 00" %9 XMYTIVS
TQuwY  taInd sINoH IO SINOoH PI 9p0D Arg
0T0 :juswaxedsg I0J STELO]
£8°GeE 00°0 0E°PET’C
POTI®g STYL "peqQ pungysy uotionpeq potaed sTyyl Aed ssoin
0E°"VETZ 00°0 00°0 XMYIVS
SQUuy tInD SINOH IO SINOH PI °opop Arg
TIAMIILS :pI eakordwym TIAMTILS XHTIAvYd :eskordugm
2L 062 00°0 €€7062°T
potied STUL °‘ped punjiey uoTionpeq POTISg STYL ABd SS0IH
£€°062'T 0070 00" 9 XIYTYS
Uyt aIng SINOH IO SINOH pPI ©po) Aeg
S¥¥vds pI esAoTdumm SMIVES ¥ ATIHAWIM :o9AoTdug
0T0 :auswgxedsqg

SYD9UD PTOA ‘sYDSYD ‘siusunsnipe JuUSIINO TTe UC POseq 93¥p JO9UD 9Y3 A0 SY SONTEA 1D9TIOI SONTEA (LA

NED QI ueg

7208/Lg/TT :93BQ 3504 ¥2AUD

7202/0€/TT
loxkea

dTHSNMOL 9S0d ¥od Emommm YHLSIDAY TTOUAYd

:e3eQ pug poraegd Aed

Wd 02150 ¥202/90/2T



v GLy | 0070
poTIod STYL osusdxyg deg "xTd
£€E°CTC [ X ANA
€ETCTE €E"TTC
€9°GET £€9°GET

£V E€TC €V ETC
99°6¥ 99°6%
99°6% 99°67
£6°88T £6°88T

£ UWY ALX Tqumy CInd
[AARTA 000

POTISd STYL osuadxy -dag

f//.: -
Z 3o 7 obeg

Ngo +al

UBWISNLPY HOBYD = 4

£9'vev’e
poTISsd STUL Aevd $S0IH

0070
pungey uoTIONPad

80°8£8°2
potaed sTUL Aed 19N

€9°v2Zr’‘c
QX Aed §50I9

GG°986
POTI®d STUL "Pad

¥H 0HESD0S
" OESD0S
MLTS
NOISNZd

UE FAVIICER
g HNVOIAER

MLIE £9°¥2ZV ‘e €9 vev'e 000 00" %9 XIS
pr dxm/pea %W QLA Ty Ing SINOH IO §INOH PI opod Aed
:TToxARg IO STRIOL PueRId
€9° ¥V '€ 80°8€8'2C §G°98§ 00°0 €9°v2v’¢E

arx £Leg ssoip potxeg sTuL Aed 38N PoTIed STUL 'Ped punged uoTIONPS(Q potrad sTyL Aed $50ID

sYDo8YD PTOA ‘s30eUs ‘sjuswisnlpe juexino TIe U0 peseq 93ep YO8YDd 8yl 40 SY SenTes 109TI9x senfes dii «
7202/LT/TT :®3ed Is0d APRUD ¥202/0€/TT :93BQ pud potTyod Aeg .

ZLE | JTT07Reg v

mHmmZBOHmmom MOMJH @mmm MMBmemmqqomwmm

Jueq

Wa 67160 $202/90/2T



swesboid srewseye noge asmbu

o} diysumoy Jo abiefia Auo ok 10EI00 10 uers Jad
BOIYSA Jad 0F LS J0) JUBAS LUONDBJIOD ZBLON B pusle
Rewt noy, janode pesy AYUNLWOD JNOA 888 LUO(]

0ELS palsiT ION sehjunuiuiod
G1$ diysumoyl. piopierepp
gi$ diysumoy. pjeybuuds
o8l diysumoj esoy
9.4 depuod jo AuD
901 piogxo jo abein
9914 dIysSumol. pIoixO
G1$ diysumay uouQ
glL$ diysumoy puepieQ
0e$ preuos Jo abelin
GL$ UoHQ exe jo ebejjin
98l %(\; snebuy axeT jo AuD
Sl$ . diysumo]_ eouspusdapu]
S1$ diysumo| pueeACI)
GL$ uolsIBlD JO aBeliA 8U} Jo AUD
0e$ diysumoy uosippy

A "SOIIUNLULIOD [BNPIAIPU; AQ PaUjULIBIap
aJe s394 "ssaippe Buljiewl INOA Lo Jop Aew yojym

‘TIARVL AT NOA 9I9Um UO pesed o4 MOojsq pelsi sea) sy

seun(_uon Bupedoned

WO ZBHON “HSIA ‘suondo [esodsip aalBUISYER JeYI0 10|

¢ L-22g-008-1 HJORU0D Uoslod 1oBIU0D
SeojwsyD Uouyun

‘Ayjioe) ebueyo
-lo {200} JnoA Jo ei01s Ajddns ojne Junoosip & 1oBILen
soleeg eAlowoINY @ IO 1010

Plios B 01

peHp sey 1 oouo ysel Jejnbal yym Ino 188 pue Jsuspiey
ied 91seMm Jo 1SNPMES YOl 120 YIM XL ‘ejgesnun J
‘AuBwing Joj 1engeH 4o sdnoib Jeyeey [2o0] 01 818U
wied xsyeT

UGBS UBIPSNUONER A0/ W00 HIeUSPUEREr
JUSIA “JUgeD SUDIPa) Uoieled( INOYE 810 WIES| o),
suoyeoipel uonduosaly

JsInjoBNUBL 8U}
0} Uinjal O} 89IABP L0 MOBY UO SUOJIONJISUI o) Joeyn
$10}0819(] UOPEY g SHOWS ‘OPIXOUOH UOGIE)

SUBSW JBUl0 Ag Wisyy Jo ssodsip ueo noA
‘ZBHON Je pejdeose are swiey 8sey) Jo awics ubnoyly

suondo fesodsic] eAeuIely

mmmmrmmm@ﬁ:_mc@gm_mﬁm_@_._ﬁﬁt m
sjepdacoBun 4O RSOASIP UO UDIBULION IO 10

POOM, X
sel] X
soiBulyg X
oISeM dApoBOIpRY X
(seouBSUNS PS[OALOD 10U BB 18U} SUO)BOIpeLU
‘ssfulifs ‘sojpesu deoxs) 818eMm (RIS X
sielipiwnysp/sioipiuni X
(-o1@ ‘Weojosig ‘opserd Yaded) se|gelpAoes [BisusE) X
uoald X
BuigeDsUdIpaUOBISdO /WO JLIBUSPUEPIRO
JSIA — SeDUBISONS PjjouoD X
SISBM UOIOWep pue uoponisuocy X
(sieysinbunxe a4y pue UL}

auedoid azjs b 1deoxs) siepulho seb pessaidwon X

a1ai0u0o/BYdSY X

seouelddy X

swieall. ‘saasojdxe ‘uopunuiuy X
Bupg TON od

‘perdesoe THN Se[0IUSA [BIDISLILLOD 0 SI010RAUCD WO
S[eHojEl “81SEM JOJorAUNY JO SSeuISNq ‘[eLsnpul ON

sleus1eN L Jeideoortn

WO ZBHON SUSIA 81| SAISUBYSIEIWOD SO B 40

‘seppUBND 8AISSB0X8 40) BAXD
abieyo Aew pue peoj Jo wey Aue esryal o 1B sey Jopuss

: seueleg A
SI2ISWOWIAL] ‘S1BISOUIBYL S80I
Bugpnjoul) Ainoseiy A SARUY 2
suljoser) A
sdwe| Wweosalon|d » ‘
1i0 I010A A
(1e]jews Jo ozis {jUb)
aAjjcwIoINY

ssjuel auedold 4

{seoueisgns pejjoiuod
Buipnjoxs) suonesipeiy »
susdd pue sisfeyuj »

(018 ‘sepoq webleiap

'SUBD 881100 9| SieujeIloD Joosd
-ainjound uy) saBuliAs/se|peep 4

sawed o[uosoed
swisisAs swen A

P S9LI0SSB00Y A
$9|qeD
siefeld HoA/QAT A
sdojde »
SUOISINIB] A
seysjjod pue sieues|) 4 sieindwion A
ssened sojuoLo9|g
sjosoiey 4
ployesnop

Jey Buyooyyeydsy
Jejees Aemenlid A
pioe JieUnN ya mC_Nu.m\»

S[BOILLBYD jo0d A (1no Aup 10U OpP)

sepoibund »  poseq-[io pue -xaje|
sopIoNsed £ :sjured pjoyssnop
uspes) @ paea JusweAold} SO

*suo|[eB oAl Uy Jeble
OU--sJaUIBILD Jooid-Xes| ‘palees Ul eg 1snu spinby|
[ "s1sBM [RljUBPISS) ojgeldenoe Ajuo Bulg eses|d

sjeusie e|jgedesoy




INIWdoTaAzgl T oNoDa

9695-858 (8¥32)
Wod"ZeHON

PL HIGWI LIS
0 A1Nr
L aNOr
. L¢ T1lHdV

\
/

JAILADEX
AL
LNZWJOTIAIA DINONODE

NYOIHOIW AINNOD

%
P |
S
5
=0

==

&

NOLSDNISNEZ)I

SLSOH LN3IAZ
NOILOITIOO NOA MNVHL

‘s|gissod y “4zef siyy
1UeAB LOJII9|00 BUO AJUO PUSHE 8SBS|d ILISAS LIO[IOS]00
Aue pusye UBS SOIUNIILLICS JSQUIBL JO SILISPISaY]

(snduwies uo subs mojo-f)
Sequod ‘peoy ydeibsjal ‘N 00z 1L
snduwes) Jeueg aolales AjUNos puepey

Pl H39dWILd3IS ‘AVAHNLYS

diysumo] uouQ ‘peoy Jeedet g Ovoy
Younys uoBuisussy

02 AINr ‘AVAHNLVS

(19048 Xolping UO 1B [2ARY] ‘DROY Jesde/FE- I WOL)

pioxQ ‘peoy e|linexe] 0gy . -

100YO§ SIPPIIA PAOIO
LANNP ‘AVAHNLYS

(sndwea uo subis Mmojjo-f)

dejjuog ‘peoy ydeibejel *N 00z
sndwies Jejus) soiaeg AjUnos) PUBMED

L2 1ddV ‘AVAHNLYS

suoneso Iy ‘sepeq iy — wd g op we g

SIUSAH UOIO8|0D ¥20¢

LUOD ZBLON 2
e[qB[feAs S| s[eyelell 9/qEIdedor 0 ISE oASUSRIoLO VY,
010 ‘SODUIAS ‘SOUSRBY SIOZILIBL O JOI0W S[EsIByD;,
"(z&jop unoD pUEpREQ) OF N0 USIILIM) 3o8U2 B JO LSED
yum Aed esead ‘sjgeoidde aie sosy Jf “oysUO sjqelEAR 9
m suiiop uopeisibes ‘sujuo JeysiBal o] sjqeun ase nok yj, .

SSU} |jE 18 9jOIUeA JNOA Ul UieLusy

(Ado2 jpuBip Jo pauud e Jsyys)
1oyon uonensibas oA pue Aouspisel Jo
JO0Id 19L10 SO SSULDY SJOALID JNOA Jussald

"papeojun ole swey

TFHOATG siesiun|on [je1 Hoe( sued seb o
9X0g ‘suld UM NoA i :810N UejjeLus Jo
sisUEIU0D uojeB-eAy Jooid-yEee] ‘pefeses U
&g 1snu spinby| (AjUo ARHH eloeidesne Buug

3oIYeA JnoA Ul ueLal pinoys
18U] SLSY JBLI0 Wol MMH S1eredes Auesin

(paiyy pepeOjuN) solUoI0R(H g
(puoses papeojun) ued g

(1s1y popeojun) ;MHH fejeuss °|
:sedAy sy ol

spoiyaA oA u swell MMHH sreledes

9]SEM J0I0R.HLOD JO UoINISU
‘gsseusng 1desoe TON [im am— Ajuo
SPIOYESNOY WOJL S1SeM snopiezey Buug

m_o__.mmon_ 31 YBoA SiuUl JUSAS UOJI8}|0D
auo Ajuo pusyie eses|d ‘esodsip

(MHH) @18\ SNopIEZe| PIoUeSNOK
Jedoud jo s1800 Buisealiou UL 01 ang

(1usn® UoNIBYI0o Yyora 0] Joud Sysem
eaJlf] inoge suedo uopensifel) L0 ZeHoN
12 859} ejgeoiidde Aed pue JaisiBas-alg

Se0M0Bld 1589
1USAT UOI109]j10D)




